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This presentation contains forward-looking statements including details regarding
the Company’s business results forecasts, development plans, and targets. All
forward-looking statements are based on judgments derived from the information
available to the Company at the time this presentation was issued, and are
subject to a variety of risks and uncertainties.

As a result, actual results may differ materially from the Company’s forecasts due
to a number of factors including changes in economic conditions, market trends,
and shifts in the operating environment.

Although we exercised all due care in the preparation of this presentation, we
assume no obligation to update, revise, or correct any of the statements and do
not attest to or guarantee their usefulness, suitability for a specific purpose,
functionality, or reliability.

Moreover, this presentation is not intended to solicit investment of any kind.
Investment decisions should be based solely on the judgments of investors.
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Financial Highlights : Summary of 2Q Financial Results

1

M1

Highlights

m 2Q, FY2023 Financial Highlights

-Operating income increased by ¥48.2 billion (+36.7%) YoY. Net profit * increased by ¥29.1 billion (+29.1%) YoY.
Operating revenue, operating income, Ordinary income and net profit* all reached record highs in the second quarter (cumulative).
This is the second consecutive year of record highs for operating income and the third consecutive year of record highs for net profit”.

-Based on the strong performance of the facility operations business and an improved net interest burden,
full-year operating income and full-year net profit* have been revised upwards to ¥335 billion (+¥ 5 billion) and ¥215 billion (+¥5 billion).

-The interim and year-end dividend forecasts have been revised upwards in light of the forecast for full-year results.
The annual dividend is expected to be ¥70/share (+¥2/share compared to the announcement at the beginning of the year).

*Profit attributable to owners of parent

2Q, FY2023 Result

2Q, FY2022 Result

m KPIs by Business

Property Sales to

Lodging-focused

(R) (B) Change(Rate)
Billions of Yen 2023.4.1-2023.9.30 2022.4.1-2022.9.30 (A-B) (A/B-l)

Revenues from

operations 1,1652 1,0570 +108.1| +10.2%
Operating Income 179.7 131.5| +48.2] +367%
Ordinary Income 154.4 120.2 +34.1] +284%
Profit attributable

to owners of parent 1 29 . 2 1 OO . 1 +29.1| +29.1%

Offices Retail facilities indivi
|nd|V|su_aIs hotels
(Domestic)
Vacancy Rate of Tokyo YoY in Domestic Facility Condominium Contract Average

metropolitan area

3.6%

As of Mar. 31, 2023 :
3.8%

Revenue

+8.8%

Comparison based on
existing properties

Progress Rate

92%

Number of Units to be
recorded in FY2023 :
3,350

Occupancy Rate (2Q)

82%

Same period
of FY2022 : 80%

m Upward revision of earnings and dividend forecasts (FY2023, Announced 8 November 2023).
m Earning Forecast

Billions of Yen

FY2023 Forecast

Latest forecast
Announced 8 Nov. 2023

Previous forecast
Announced 10 May 2023

Change

<Reference>
FY2022 Result

Revenue from
Operations

2,300.0

2,300.0

2,269.1

Operating Income

335.0

330.0

+5.0

305.4

Ordinary Income

255.0

245.0

+10.0

265.3

Profit attributable to
owners of parent

215.0

210.0

+5.0

196.9

m Devidend Forecast ( Per Share)

Latest forecast
Announced 8 Nov. 2023

Previous forecast
Announced 10 May 2023

Rl ¥35 ¥34
e ¥35 ¥34

Annual total

¥70

¥68

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Financial Highlights : Summary of 2Q, FY2023 Financial Results

1 M1

Highlights

| Leasing

Management

| Sales property | Increace in profit : due to progress in the delivery of PARK COURT JINGU KITASANDO THE TOWER, etc.

Increase in profit : Due to improvement in revenue and profit of Repark (Rental Parking) business.

| Increase in profit : Mainly due to higher revenues and profits from overseas offices (e.g. 50 Hudson Yards) and recovery in domestic retail facilities.

| Facility Operations | Increase in profit : Due to Significant improvement in revenue and profit of hotels and resorts, increase in operating days and number of visitors to Tokyo Dome, etc.

REEIG WS TS
Financial Results Progress Against Forecast
2024438 20235371 RIERLL 202430 BT | WUTRCOUR
FY2023 FY2022 YonY FY2023 Forecast 5ear forecact “
2qsis 2q%i ) T e T
(841 : +EM) 2Q Results 2Q Results Change Rate o Progress Rate
(Billions of Yen) (A) (B) (A)-(B) (A)/(B)-1 © (A)/(©)
=V e Revenue from Operations 1,165.2 1,057.0 +108.1 +10.2% 2,300.0 50.7%
a8 Leasing 88.4 75.3 +13.1 +17.4% 162.0 54.6%
EP/to individuals 36.3 13.2 +23.1 +175.0% 50.0 72.6%
$REIR/to investors 40.1 44.0 -3.9 -9.0% 96.0 41.8%
3R Property Sales 76.4 57.2 +19.1 +33.4% 146.0 52.4%
Y&IAYh Management 29.9 32.1 -2.1 -6.8% 60.0 49.9%
MERRES  Facility Operations 12.5 -6.4 +19.0 - 19.0 66.3%
-1.0 -2.8 +1.8 - 2.0 -
SE =t Elimination or Corporate -26.6 -23.9 -2.7 - -54.0 -
= ik Operating Income 179.7 131.5 +48.2 +36.7% 335.0 53.7%
BESMEZ  Non-operating Income/Expenses -25.3 -11.2 -14.0 -80.0
#M&FIHIF Interest Income / Expence, in Net -33.8 -20.8 -12.9
Toith Other, in Net 8.5 9.6 -1.1
RS Ordinary Income 154.4 120.2 +34.1 +28.4% 255.0 60.6%
Y BIFIZE Extraordinary Income 53.9 44 .0 +9.9 65.0
YBlIER Extraordinary Loss - - - '
EABIE  Income Taxes -69.4 -56.9 -12.5 -101.0
P ECIRE T M EFFIZE
Profit attributable to owners of parent 129.2 100.1 +29.1 +29.1% 215.0 60.1%
LRMEDMMFRIZ / EPS ¥207.9 | ¥184.4 | ¥23.5 | +12.7%|

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Financial Highlights : Consolidated Statements of Earning Forecast (Announced : Nov. 8, 2023) Highlights
The consolidated forecasts for FY2023 have been revised as follows: Full-year forecasts other than
-Operation Income ¥335.0 billion (previous forecast +¥5 billion) : Due to the strong performance of the facility operations business those shown on the left
-Ordinaly Income  ¥255.0 billion (previous forecast +¥10 billion) : Due to an improved net interest burden %No change.
-Net Profit" ¥215.0 billion (previous forecast +¥5 billion)
. . ) o m Breakdown of Property Sales Segment
-Interest-bearing debt ¥4,600.0 billion (previous forecast +¥150.0 billion) )
taking into account the current exchange rate situation (assumption: previous forecast ¥133 /$ — latest forecast ¥149 /$) (Billons of Yen) o
*Profit attributable to owners of parent Property Sales to Individuals (Domestic)
202443851 EHAFAE / FY2023 Forecast && /Reference
FY2022 results are after the 2023&388 Revenues from Operations 310
P SEF BG4
reclassification of the new segments. (20273551‘1/%8?5) (20525/?)@5) ek sEHARE Condominium 275
Latest F t Previous F t Ch )
| it ange 2022 Results 35
(Billions of Yen) (A) (B) (A)-(B) Operating Income 50
BRI Revenue from Operations 2,300.0 2,300.0 - 2,269.1 OP Margin 16.1%
Property Sales to Investors
F=1=1 Leasing 162.0 162.0 _ 149.7 and Individuals (Overseas), etc.
EA/to individuals 50.0 50.0 _ 39.3 Revenues from Operations 290
885/ to investors 96.0 96.0 _ 106.3 Operating Income 96
P ] Property Sales 146.0 146.0 - 145.8 Total
YRIAYd Management 60.0 60.0 — 63.3 Revenues from Operations 600
HESRE®  Facility Operations 19.0 14.0 +5.0 -3.6 Operating Income 146
om oo 2.0 2.0 - ~0.9 | | wproperty sales to Indiduais
HE(h Elimination or Corporate -54.0 -54.0 - -49.0 (Domestic) Units
(Unit) Forecast
=E il Operating Income 335.0 330.0 +5.0 3054 Condominium 3,350
— - Detached Housing 450
B¥IMEZ  Non-operating Income/Expenses -80.0 -85.0 +5.0 -40.0 Total 3.800
FEEFIEIB 1nterest Income/Expense, in Net - 7 5 ) O - 80 i O + 5 . O _ 5 3 . 9
Z0ith e, in e _ _ _ m Tangible Tangible and
S 5.0 5.0 13.9 Intangible Fixed Assets
RS Ordinary Income 255.0 245.0 +10.0 265.3 (Billons of Yen) Forecast
New Investments 260
HEBIESS Extraordinary Income/Loss 65.0 65.0 - 30.5 Depreciation 130
EABE Income Taxes - - - -
x 101.0 96.0 5.0 92.5 mReal Property for Sale
etk ECRE I3 FIE - Advances Paid for Purchases
Profit attributable to owners of parent 215.0 210.0 +5.0 196.9 (Billons of Yen) Forecast
B FARNARS New Investments 620
= Recovery of Costs 400
Interest-bearing debt at end of year 4,600.0 4,450.0 +150.0 4,048.5 Y

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Financial Results, Forecast (Operating Income and Bottom Line), and the Impact of COVID-19 Highlights
(Billions of Yen) Operating income
u Profit attributable to owners of pearent 3(05.4 335.0
300.0 280.6
244.9
203.7
200.0

215.0

100.0
0.0
FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023
(Forecast)
FY2020(ResuIts) FY2021(ResuIts) FY2022(ResuIts) FY2023(Forecast)
i -19%* . . . Almost
.The ImpaCt Of COVID 19 approx. ¥104.0 bil. Approx. ¥63.0 bil. Approx. ¥23.0 bil.
recovered
[Breakdown] [Breakdown] [Mainly inpacted businesses]
Operating  ¥84.0 bil. Operating  ¥56.0 bil. Hotels and Resorts
Non . Non .
_gperating ¥20.0 bil. _gperating ¥7.0 bil. Tokyo Dome

*FY2020 and Fy2021 : Difference between the profit of each business affected by the impact of COVID-19 for wach year and the actual results for same period in FY2019
FY2022 : Estimated based on "profit that could be expected without the impact of COVID-19 for each business at the present time.

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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EHARBEIN-TOHHELMIERLE

Aspirations and Value Creation for the Mitsui Fudosan Group

2 BESH

Management Policy

I =HEREBEIN-TOHHE

Aspirations for the Mitsui Fudosan Group

GROUP STATEMENT/VISION/MISSION (i1%)
The Group Statement, Vision and Mission (Outline)

GROUP STATEMENT

#micEhSERLE

The Mitsui Fudosan Group aims to bring affluence and comfort to urban living

GROUP VISION

r&JV—UUﬁEﬁ /" & Philosophy

HE- I3, SRBEESROER, SRRt ORR
Coexist in harmony with society, link diverse values,
and achieve a sustainable society

(L EMERE /Evolution and value creation
BRSNS ECEAR=HRBEIN-T

A profitable and growing Mitsui Fudosan Group

GROUP MISSION

ESRAECBUICEATEYYI—-Sav Y —ERADIE S

Provide business and lifestyle-related solutions and services
J0-NIWVBRFTEED/)—M—A

Work in partnership with customers from a global perspective

eEMfEDR L

Raise our corporate value

BDHEEHREELTIN-TDHA

Create strong corporate group by building the capabilities of individuals

19994E6HRTE. 20184 4 AKET /Established in June 1999, amended in April 2018

{MERIEEN TV UTA
Value Creation and Materialities

=HABE) I -TOfMERLS

Value Creation for the Mitsui Fudosan Group

[& Y-V Db,

HICDZEL THFREZAFR
Solving social issues through creation of
neighborhoods based on the "é(" Philosophy

*[3E4E - 117 I [ SR MEHROER I MFRTI Rt S DRI |
*Coexist in harmony with society, link diverse values, and achieve a sustainable society

ke Rt S DHEEE ka2 F 2Rl R
Establish Drive Sustainable Profit
a Sustainable Society Growtha

62OXTI7)T+1 (BERMICEDIEDBEIR)
6 Materialities (Priority Goals)

o P \ TR Sy

L ExomELE gon- g2 208 L A-TIAIN-SaIc&B ||
o [BAV-Mi=1ORHR IV E= ] ' HERDORIE

Establish ultra-smart

societies by creating security in people’s daily
neighborhoods lives

Achieve health, safety and B  Create new industries

through open innovation

i |  §
SRR AMDERETES 4 RIBERFROERE AVITSATIAR-HNFIAD
e =51 IRIF—alH R L

Achieve a society where a Reduce environmental Continuously improve
diverse workforce can thrive ‘jf impact and generate energy compliance and governance

= "..gl.ir-:ﬂ E_I l:..!!

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Assets and Revenues of the Mitsui Fudosan Group (FY2022) Management Policy

I =HABEIN-TOERE

Assets of the Mitsui Fudosan Group

. B - MCEEERE
o EiGBEE ©8.85%m #14.29k0 APpRiox.¥4.2 trillion

Total Consolidated Assets

ilangible and Intangible Fixed Assets

Approx. ¥ 8.8 trillion

o B - M EIEERE

(55, EEEAEES.4JEH) 4 2
Tangible and Intangible Fixed Assets 0. LM ,%(Js SyEH
(including about ¥3.4 trillion in rental property) Approx. ¥ 4.2 trillion .
o Ii=HAREhE o Total Assets
(OBHFEFRMTHI1.4JKH. B AmEIF0.65KMH) #‘]2 . I%H Approx.¥8.8 trillion
Real Property for Sale - #2.3%MH
- . Approx. ¥ 2.1 trillion
(Approx.¥1.4 trillion for investors; 27% 24%
Approx.¥0.6 trillion for individuals) 0
Others ReallProperty for Sale
Approx.¥2.3 trillion Approx.¥2.1 trillion
IR 8IS 27% 24%
Revenue Structure
it
MEEE R Other;
Facility )30 a5 EE REIH M zoft
Operations a8 Leasing Property Sales Management Facility Operations Other

Leasin

6% - J
sl gk Yo .
EE =N wr-AME K=Y IYT-FA YA

©2.2%M8 Brokerage, AM} etc:
Revenue from Operations Entertainments
. (Domestic)
IRIAVN. Approx. ¥ 2.2 trillion ivi 200

Hotels & Resorts

tionlunder

New;

NEW S or
(Consignmenti&jReform

Management

20%

Sales

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Segment Operating Income and Asset Classes

2

BESH

Management Policy

TIAMBOEEFIZR OB (2023F37HA)

+Em Composition of Operating Income for Each Segment (FY2022)
Billions of Yen
400
63.3
350
oo M 3054
300 .
-49.0
250
200
150 149.7
100
50
0
8 IEE NAIAS B s EE oAt SHEA 55
Leasing Property Sales Management Facility Operations Other Elimination or Corporate Total
88 b g NERIADD iR S
Leasing Property Sales Management Facility Operations
EAMBIF/To individuals JO0/874 {h9Y/Brokerage 7wk "y ——
@ (% FFTWBHFTY i NEE | S = 2 S 2S5 T z2-y-T RERE-
@ Main revenue-generating categories Office Retail Other housing housing To investors | | management /To cocr]p To management Hotels & Sports & u':::fg;j;‘f:ﬂz:t
° individuals Resorts Entertainments & Reform
AT4R
Office Buildings ® ® o ® ®
[EE Sk
Retail Facilities ® ® ® ®
T
— Lo;;misticy; Facilities ® ® ® ®
ERTLYNMZR EE
M q IDl=]
aICTazzset % [Condominiums o ® ® e e e e
Housing |F# °
Detached Housing
AT -UY—h o
Hotels and Resorts
HRR-A ([
Tokyo Dome

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Trends in Performance

EESE

Management Policy

2

ERINROHER
Trends in Revenues from Operations

- B - HtRECIRE I 2 SRS OHERS
. (718) &M Trends in Operating income and Profit Attributable to Owners of Parent
Billions of yen

(Forecast) Billions of yen (318)
2,269.1 2,300.0 O EZF25 /Operating income (Forecast)
2,100.8 :_-i BBESH%ECRE T ZLEIFEFIZ /Profit Attributable to Owners of Parent 335.0
2,000 - 1,905.6 >/007-5 i : 3054 :_—=
, 1,751.1 18611 11 500 1 280.6 — 11
1,704.4 : : 262.1 244.9 : :
1,567.9 245.9
1,515.2 1,529.0 L Pl 400 | : :
1,500 | 1,445.6 b 232.6 203.7 11
11 202.4 11
! H 300 | 186.0 i
1,000 4 : : 172.5 : :
i 148.1 o 215.0
b 200 - 183.9 e 1969 32
P! hk1g 228 - 1295 P
] 11 1
500 i : o0 | 100 h 117.7 : :
Lo 59.4 o
11 '
0 i i i i i i i i i i B 1
Fr2012 Fy2013 Fv2014 Fv2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 Fv2023 ° FY2012  FY2013 FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022  FY2023
2023%11H8H”FHR
As of Nov. 8, 2023
FY2012 FY2013 FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 &'gi?jit)
E#INEs/Revenues from Operations
(-H8F, Billion of yen) 1,445.6 1,515.2 1,529.0 1,567.9 1,704.4 1,751.1 1,861.1 1,905.6 2,007.5 2,100.8 2,269.1  2,300.0
E%FI#E/ Operating income
(+@F3/ Billion of yen) 148.1 172.5 186.0 202.4 232.6 245.9 262.1 280.6 203.7 244.9 305.4 335.0
HEtEE(CIRE TS HHAFEFIZE/ Profit
Attributable to Owners of Parent 59.4 76.8 100.1 117.7 131.8 155.8 168.6 183.9 129.5 176.9 196.9 215.0
(+{=M/Billion of yen)
EPS (F/yen) 67.6 87.5 103.8 119.1 133.4 157.7 171.3 188.3 134.4 184.4 207.9 230.2
= A | Divi Per Sh
FERIACH/FR /Annual Dividend Per Share 22 22 55 30 34 20 a4 a4 a4 55 62 20
(M /yen)
B #EE /Share Repurchase
(+1{8M/Billion of yen) - - - - - 15.0 16.0 25.0 15.0 30.0 30.0 -
EsTiEm !
Total Shareholder Return ratio™ (%) 32.5 25.1 24.1 25.2 25.5 35.0 35.1 36.9 44.2 46.6 44.9 -
ROA™ (%) 3.7 4.1 4.1 4.1 4.6 4.6 4.4 4.2 2.8 3.3 3.9 -
ROE™ (%) 5.3 6.3 6.4 6.2 6.8 7.4 7.4 7.7 5.2 6.6 6.9 -

*1 HNETIEE = (BCH0ER + B Ok IUEUSHER) Rt E ()R

*3 ROE=#ESH T ([CIRE I3 LHPFIE /B CEAEIARTEMS /ROE=Profit Attributable to Owners of Parent/Average shareholders’ equity over the period

B9 2HHAMIFIZE /Total shareholder return ratio=(Total dividends + Total amount of treasury stock acquired)./Profit Attributable to Owners of Parent
*2 ROA=(EEFER + EEIMNR) /BB EEHIZRTE%S /ROA=(0Operating income + Non-operating income) /Average total assets over the period

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Business Model that Realizes Sustainable Growth

2 BESH

Management Policy

I AEEDCMRBITRAFIINRIAY Me&#E. hMOFRICHASHE. FIROERX{LZRE

Maximize Profits through an Optimal and Flexible Combination of Real Estate “Holding & Leasing,” “Development & Sales,” and “Management”

Tangible and Intangible,Eixed Assets

EHAEEIN-T

Mitsui Fudosan Group

BA%
anc [Sales

Business|

TDMERE
: . 1 cash [T
#2.3%H Flow
27% |
STS
Othgre ReallProperty for Sale ﬁﬁ V*JXJ I\
Approx. ¥ 2.3 trillion Abprox. ¥ 2.1 trillion Holding and | Management
27% e '240/' Leasing Business Business
(o]
(202343 R88/FY2022)
=HABEI N - SR Mitsui Fudosan Group Total Assets
(#8.84JkM) (Approx. ¥8.84 trillion)
868 BHRURA
Leasing Leasing Revenue

73> bk Tenants

AT4AFTF> K/ Office tenants
#93,000%L*t/Approx. 3,000 companies™!

*1 2023438585 /As of March 31, 2023

7Yk

Tenants. | E¥TF> M Retail tenants

*2 2023%F4H 18R /As of April 1, 2023

// #92,500%1*2/ Approx. 2,500 companies*2

5338 55
Property Sales

5cilss
Sales Revenue

EHEE-PNE
Management

Operation
Brokerage, etc.

M

FHN
Commissions

HER A BEA—F—

Investors, Property owners

& .
Investors N BF —
ECAT =S EREE
AY SEFITF-UUTrURRIEEA
}- r?I::I -:;j-:? FRARKRLL
I\lﬁ =SHFABE

OYAF 12— B REA
,Tiﬁ_ & SHFDERARMERSH
ARS8 / (D) zrrmnzs ot snman

owners
/ (2023438 H3/FY2022)

FANDEE (¥4.65%M)

Customers' assets in custody
(Approx. ¥4.65 trillion)

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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[{RE -HFE-NARIADMIOEEFIE 5 B

Operating income of "Holding & Leasing, Development & Sales, and Management" Management Policy
REEIAY h [ - BASE - TR I AY M AT b
: : : "Holding & Leasing, Development & Sales, and
Financial Accounting Segments ¥ .
anagement"” Segments
202343 AR 202343 AR
Results for FY2022 Results for FY2022
+-{&M / Billions of Yen +-{&HM / Billions of Yen
IBEIAY B / Old Segments FEIAYD / New Segments
&%
58 . 149.1 __BH . 149.7 | Holding alﬁ Leasing
Leasing Leasing
U PRV E -+
| Subleasing Business

NRIAY B

Management 633

/
Management DEhE b
hEERER 3.6 | Holding ﬁ'ﬁ Leasing
Facility Operations

L $7Y— 2B

NRIAY B

Subleasing Business

M= M= )

Elimination or Corporate -48.6 Elimination or Corporate 49.0

b 305.4 b 305.4 2k 305.4
Total ) Total ) Total )

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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IIN-TEREIZEESE VISION2025 *2018458%%E - it

Mitsui Fudosan Group Long-Term Vision : VISION2025 - Announced in May 2018 Management Policy

I VISION2025

Successfully establish a sustainable society Harness technology to innovate

through the creation of neighborhoods the real estate business Evolve into a global company

I Basic Strategies

Customer-centered management

® Appropriately address changes in customers'values
@ Create markets by uncovering unmet needs
@ Execute on a global level

Achieve Society 5.0 Establish a sustainable society

Pur mmon ial val . . . .
ursue co on social value Contribute to the SDGs Drive sustainable profit growth

Business innovation

Evolution of Group management

® Innovate the real estate business @ Strengthen Group synergies
® Make extensive use of digital technology @ Promote Group collaboration globally
@ Establish new profit models @ Strengthen external collaboration and implement open innovation

I Main Initiatives
Drive evolution Innovate business models Dramatically grow
in the creation of neighborhoods by harnessing real estate tech the overseas business

Human resource strategies Organization, systems and governance Asset and financial strategy

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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hRIIEEBE 5 it

Medium- to long-term quantitative targets Management Policy

I IAFEKPIBEZELE AR (VISION2025) /Financial KPIs and Progress (VISION2025)

DA ==
20254 g% BE (20226EEH)
Around 2025 Reference (FY2022 Actual)
HEESEAR 3,500{21 1EE 3,05412H
Consolidated Operating Income Around ¥350.0 billion ¥305.4 billion
55, MBI BRI 30% EE o
. . *1 18.9%
Of which: Overseas income Around 30%
ROA*Z 50/0 *EE 3 90/
. (o]
Around 5%
*1 BN SRR = BN E IR +BIMNFDEIREEEN(X) *1 Overseas income = Overseas OP+ Pro forma operating income of overseas affiliates
X SENNTERDEERSHICOVT, BHOEEARF I E M FEHECE) CHHFD ISR TEN +Calculated by multiplying the operating income or the amount equivalent to operating income of each overseas
(CF) EEF)ZA LA L ERREF N ST I8N 2 BB TRIMER ICE U FIZ equity-method affiliated company by the Company’s equity interest
SENNTEIS S BRI IR G REHIER (RBESBELENLUBECGRZE0IRS) Note: The amount equivalent to operating income is the amount of profit calculated on a simplified basis after
*9 ROA=(%‘¥%U3§+%‘¥9M23§)/ﬁ.’§§fé,ﬁ}§§,ﬁﬁik$iﬂ§§% taking into consideration the tax burden.

-Gain on sale of shares of overseas equity-method affiliated companies (limited to overseas equity-method
affiliated companies whose principal business is the sale of real estate)
*2 ROA=(Operating income + non-operating income) /Average total assets over period

I FRIEAFFEKPIEEE /Main Medium- to Long-Term Goals regarding Non-Financial KPIs

2030FEFT 2050 EXT
By FY2030 By FY2050
BENRAAYHEE A0%HE, (2019 ELL) 3 Fyh el
Greenhouse Gas Emission Reduction Targets 40% reduction (compared to FY2019) 3 Net zero greenhouse gas emissions
Ratio of Electricity Generated from Renewable Sources
*3 SCOPE1+SCOPE2($2030FEF Tlc46.2%HliE, (20194 /ELt) /SCOPE1+SCOPE2: 46.2% reduction by FY2030 ( compared to FY2019)

20255

20304

Around 2030

Around 2025

LIt EERIER

(0] (0]
Women in Management Positions Ratio 10% 20%

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Target of Growth and Efficiency Management Policy

(Yen per Share)
(Billions of Yen) P

450.0 e 0
Operation Income (Billions of Yen) 232._2 _______
400.0 Profit Attributable to Owners of Parent (Billions of Yen) 207.9,/" 350.0
-7 50.
250.0 -e-EPS (Yen per Share) 188.3 184.4 (F:aneZ.sg (Around) 20
171.3 s
305.4 | I
300.0 [ I
: | 150
250.0 1 .
|
I I
200.0 I I
|2 d 100
150.0 1215.
@Forecast?
196.9 | |
100.0  67.6 ecg 1686 1839 176.9 o >0
131.8 ' .
50.0 100.1 LLs7 1299 I :
59.4 76.8 I |
0.0 ' —a 0
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 Around
2025
Growth goals Efficiency goals
Operation Income around ¥350.0 billion @round 2025 ROA*2 Around 590 (around 2025)
EPS GI‘OWth Rate Over 7%/year (Average of VISION2025 period*1) ROE Around 8% (Around 2025)

D/E Ratio Around 1.2-1.5 wisionz025 perioas

*1 Assume the period after FY2021 of the period of VISION2025 (announced in May 2022)
*2 ROA = (Operating income + Non-operating income) /Average total assets over period

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Approach to Capital Policy Management Policy

I BSI> hO-VCED. BEIRMABBEREDE L. HhEiR v MRISEZMIL

Balance shareholder returns and growth investment, supported by a strong financial basis through BS control

HREi=RTT RIS E

Shareholder Growth
Returns : : Investment
B4 5%iEEEZRE - B RAfifiEDIEK
Total payout return ratio fkfse 1 BEMEOEL (ROA5%)
around 45% Continuity Expansion of corporate value

Improve capital efficiency (ROA5%)

IBER

Financial Basis

BEIERIAFBL LY S ZE#U. D/ELSA 1 1.2-1.5E1EETI> M-

Control D/E ratio around 1.2 to 1.5 with conscious of appropriate financial leverage.

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Growth Investment and Portfolio

2 BESH

Management Policy

I Creation of Added Value through Growth Investment

Guideline for Investment Criteria

(Domestic example: NOI yield)

Central Tokyo prime office buildings
=5%

Retail Facilities (land holding)
=8%

Retail Facilities (lease-land type)
=12%

Investment and
Development

Focal points in portfolio building
v Sourcing of properties with high
potential for added value

v Adding value and improving margin
through development investment

v Strengthening of resilience to market
changes through area-product
combinations; awareness of balance
between risk and returns

Asset Portfolio of the Mitsui Fudosan Group

Area

Central Tokyo

Domestic
Suburbs
Europe and_
overseas North America

Asia and Other
Regions

Product Category

Office Retail Housing
Buildings Facilities

Logistics Hotels,
Facilities etc.

Other Tangible

Fixed Assets
10%

¥8’84:|"3Real 1,482.3

Others (FYZOZZ)Pererty o
for Sale
2,384.6
27% 681.3

7%
Unit: Billions of yen

. A. Rental Properties

B. Real Property for Sale

(For Property Sales to Investors)

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD

17



RERISEER— R IAVA

Growth Investment and Portfolio

BESH

Management Policy

2

Realisation of unrealized gain from the timely sale of income-generating real estate holdings (Approx. ¥4.9 trillion)

Change in Leasing segment profit

(Billions of Yen)

180.0 -

(Forecast)
162.0

160.0 -

149.1
145.8
141.9
138.3

140.0 1 135.7

129.9

124.1
120.7

120.0 A

109.2
107.8
104.3

100.0 A

80.0 A

60.0 A

40.0 A

20.0 A

0.0

FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY
201220132014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

[AYRental|Properties

Under -
Development ™
; :_|.1°/o

Book value}\ \

the end of March 2023

Overseas
23% |/

| | Ap|5_rox. ¥3.43 trillon*?,
\ \ Operating Asset
89%

' Domestic
- 66%

CJDomestic [1Overseas

Operating Asset

Expected NOIyield 7.9%
\ Domestic 7.8%
\
\
Overseas 8.3%
|
|
/
/
//’ *1 Asset breakdown
// Operating Asset Under
Domestic Devel Total
[Oversead Opme
Office|Retail |Other nt
47% |15% | 5% |23% | 11% | 100% | %343

D Under Development

B. Real Property for Sale (for Property Sales to Investors)

Under

Development
31°/o/ -
Book valu\t\

“ ,;“ thie end of March 2023 |
\ “
\ \ Approx ¥1.48 trlllon*z’

v\

Overseas

Operating Asset/
69%

[JDomestic [C1Overseas

Domestic
43%

26% /&/

Change in Gains on Sales

(Billions of Yen)

130

120

110

100

90

80

70

60

50

40

30

20

10

| + Gains on Sales of Fixed Assets

121.4

Gain on sales of Real Property for Sale 6.8

(Excluding Residential use for Individuals)*3

i 97.9  96.7

93.8

20.7

62.4

53.3 114.4

93.8 96.7

34.6

i 62.4
20.5 53.3

18.7
1 17.5

10.6
12.8 13118.720.5

£ 4.2

34.6

FV‘FY‘FY‘FY‘FY'FY‘FY'FV'FY‘FY'FY'FY
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
Cap rate Examples of Major Assets

Sold in the Past

(FY2019-2022 results)

Operating Asset
Expected NOIyield 6.3%
Domestic 6.6%
\ Overseas 5.8%
\
\
|
/ *2 Asset breakdown
y Operating Asset Under
/ Domestic DR Total
: Overseas | OpmMe
Office| Retail |Logistics Eﬂ?#g Other nt
13% | 8% |11% | 9% | 1% |26% | 31% | 100% | * 148

D Under Development

Office 2.7 -4.2%
Retail 2.8 - 3.6%
Logistics 3.9-4.9%

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Growth Investment and Portfolio Management Policy

I Characteristics of the Mitsui Fudosan Group’s Assets

v Development from scratch is

v No profit is generated during

Our
Guideline

Efficiency
Indicators

Assets under development Assets in central cities*2 Assets to be held

v Innovation and excitement v Continued possession based on
through the integration of people, the concept of getting better
goods, money and information with age, leading to the

evolution of the neighborhoods

necessary to create new value

v Relatively high cost of land

v Securing the freedom for

development additional investment and
v Stabilization of cash flow and demonstration experiments
reduction of capital cost
v Source of future growth v Necessary to control the
v Large unrealized/realized gain balance sheet

Holding & leasing:
Ratio to real estate assets*: Ratio to real estate assets*! Development & sales:Management

Approx. 30% Approx. 50% 40 : 40 : 20
Conceptual Image of profit structure
- Balancing social and economic values
« Pursuing a good balance between growth and efficiency
« Appropriate D/E ratio of around 1.2 to 1.5

ROA Target : Around 5%
ROE Target : Around 8%

*1 Real estate assets=Fixed assets, real property for sale, etc *2 Central city assets=assets in the three wards of central Tokyo and New York, USA

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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RERIEEELR—NIAUA (202343A8))

Growth Investment and Portfolio (FY2022)

2

BESH

Management Policy

SEAEEDOHRIRL MR DS

Trends in Size and Unrealized Gain from Rental Properties

BEEAHE (B -5880)
Rental Properties
(for Holding / Rental Purpose)

+{&M/Billions of Yen

TOMDER: - BMEZEESRE
Other Tangibleland|
Intangible EixedfAssets

SHADEGHAE
8.8JkM

Mitsui Fudosan Group
Total Assets

T i
others ¥ 8.8 trillion

27%

B BCEIEEE

Tangible and Intangible Fixed Assets AREEAREIE (aERAi)

Real Property for Sale

RS A S E (to Investors)

+{ZM/Billions of Yen

EEERHED
Unrealized Gain from Rental Properties

Real Property for Sale
TOfthERE
Others

ARSEHAAREIE (BARGES)

Real Property for Sale
(to Individuals)

7,000 6,695
6,089 6,136
5,773 ' 5,856 d
6,000 5,436
4,828
5,000 4,560
X0 27918 326 37030
4,000 %475
W91 27%1'83
- o W
000 3,433
3,171 3,106 r
2,648 2,645 2,960 3,024 3,029
1,000
1]
FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022
f&f{fi/Book Value  m3¥{fitt/Unrealized Gain
++{ZM/Billions of Yen
HASR & HAZR B SR (SHYEZS)
2023438451 | 20234384 Difference
Year-end Book | Year-end Market (Unrealized
Value Price Gain)
FY2022/4Q FY2022/4Q
E A4 R Office 1,606.5 3,418.8 1,812.2
RS Domestic [GEJiiiE Retail 499.1 1,139.4 640.3
Operating Assets zofth Other 160.2 201.3 41.1
85t AT4R Office 667.8 1,376.7 708.8
Overseas  |p5#f%  Retall 122.1 171.2 49.1
FRhERE BFAsEMxISR™  Subject to Valuation™ 21.2 32.2 10.9
Under Development |ps{fisfffiisiskst  Not Subject to Valuation 356.0 356.0 -
&“it/Total 3,433.1 6,695.8 3,262.6
AIHAR N SDZER/Difference from End of Last Year +326.6 +558.9 +232.2

*1 2024FE3 A TFEOERNICHIIZEERAEE/Domestic rental properties scheduled to be completed in FY2023

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Financial Basis and Financial Strategy Management Policy

I BAFEEEBE /Financial Strategies

o ISITREBURIS, I EITLCE T R RS D/ELSASORIS [Trend of D/E ratio, etc

Maintain financial soundness for investment opportunities while being -+ FRITRE(zE) HCEAR(H) == D/ELA(HH) s
conscious of the ratin Billions of Yen Interest-bearing debt(Left) Shareholders' equity(Left) Debt/Equity ratio(Right) Time
g 5,000 1 4 g0 4,600 [ 20
(] 3 . - ~
B F&MEE D/ELIA @ 1.2-1. 5B Lha> M-Il w001 e 60 408 41 [1®
To controll interest-bearing debt, referring to D/E ratio around 1.2 to 1.5 4,000 - () 145 3,623 3,667 : : - 1.6
1.40
.\. 1
3,500 - I 1.4
s EE a0, ZRCESTELEN L 16 15 118 13T 1 =
Flexible financing, including direct and indirect financing ' .'/°_°‘_ Y 2,906 H ! '
2,500 - 2,796 1 1.0
"~ N = _ L ' 2,120 2,287 2,604 ’ 2,900 ; 1
o BAKRSICHIIZEVE B E LT iR 000 | 2,040 g, 2226 J1304 2342 2408 25 b,
Maintain a high long-term/fixed ratio of outstanding loans ' 11| 97 1,984 i1
1,500 1 1,181 1,274 / 1] |os
o READIZYMA> NS1>4,000/8H L000 | P,
The unused commitment line is ¥400 billion co0 i ! o
- I - .
g
0 - 0.0
FY2012 FY2013 FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023
> = - - (F18)
I &EAE/Financing o
EREEHFaE RHEA-FREALESR BElE - ZELEER B -FHEEER
Interest-Bearing Debt *Consolidated Ratio of Long/Short-term Debt Ratio of Fixed/Froating-Interest Debt Ratio of Bank Borrowing
*2023%3AM% *JYUI-2EHK 20235 3AMK *JYUI-2EHK 2023 3AMK */PUI-2-RAHEAIRC 2023F3RMK
*As of Mar. 31, 2023 JIUA-R(GHE) *Excl. non-recourse, as of Mar. 31, 2023 *Excl. non-recourse, as of Mar. 31, 2023 :colf ;Zn';ef":‘;s;and short-term borrowings,
JVI-A(HE S

J¥VI-2(MH&) Non-Recourse - Others
Non-Recourse - JPY 12.9%

TIEFHIR 5.614F
Average Duration 5.61 Years

(FRIESFIDIRIR] *20234385% Interest rate situation As of Mar. 31, 2023

HE +94 & 1.69% All currency 1.69%
)= 0.62% Japanese currency  0.62%
Nne 3.61% Foreign currency 3.61%

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Financing Situation

2

BESEH

Management Policy

BRI IBEFES
. . ) *)oU1-20->%< 20234E3AH1K
Credit Rating I —— Amount Scheduled to be Repaid *Excl. Non-recourse As of Mar. 31, 2023
*As of Nov. 8, 2023 +{&M/Billions of Yen
fgﬁm%ﬁﬁg. =4 S 7Ny 600.0 FHEA /Long-term Borrowing m 115 /SB m j5HRfE A, CP /Short-term Borrowing, CP
Rating Agencies Long-term | Short-term Outlook )
Lh=F1=X TEN
Moody’ s A3 ) Stable >00.0
3143
2R T7-X A- A-2 TZEN 400.0
Standard & Poor’s Stable 1'53%0]
- 11'6%7,
R EERT> Y- ———
Rating and Investment AA- a-1+ SgtEI:)EIn 300.0 @ 30:0
Information, Inc. (R&I) able
SRS IR e 1 = 200.0
Japan Credit Rating Agency, AA J-1+ 337.3 -@{)
Ltd. (JCR Stable 283.2 276.9 2898
- (3CR) SRR 256.3
100.0 g 181.0 195.7
133.5
85.5 120.6
= L[> 0.0
ﬁ*u ?ﬁﬁﬁ IE t ﬂﬂgﬁ*u w;ﬁg FY2023 FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033~FY2069
Interest-Bearing Debt Breakdown
+{&M/Billions of Yen
4,500.0 4.00%
4,000.0 3.50%
3,500.0
3.00%
3,000.0
2.50%
22000 2,226.2 2,28
2,120.2 r . ,287.4
’ 2,040.0 1,976.1 A 2.00%
2,000.0
1380/0 1.35% 1500/0
1,500.0 == —g
1.29% 1.26% 1.00%
1,000.0
500.0 ARG 0.62% 0.64% 0.63% 0.62% 0.50%
0.0 0.00%
FY2012 FY2013 FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022
BRI FaE(xe) ——RIERF(HE+/ME i) —o—FEESHI(ME AEh) —o— AESFI(INE HEh)

Interest-Bearing Debt (Left)

Interest Rate (Consolidated, Right)

Interest Rate (Japanese Yen, Right)

Interest Rate (Foreign Currency, Right)

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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rther Improvement of Efficiency through BS Control Management Policy

5.0%

4.5%

4.0%

3.5%

3.0%

2.5%

BURLINLYS (D/ELSA)EBDEL., #HiGMBRROAMEICED. ROEZHFFH L
Maintain and improve ROE through appropriate management of leverage (D/E ratio)
and ongoing improvements to ROA

o MEFEMIBEEMUNNS, SANZEENROWEEEIET (ROABIE : DowizE)

Aim for further improvement of return on assets (ROA target: around 5%) while remaining conscious of total asset size
o BEREABRORIA#EISL. D/ELIA : 1.2-1. 5@ iEmcanpisL \LyssEnE

Manage financial leverage through our D/E ratio around 1.2 to 1.5 to achieve the optimal capital composition

o EIEREAFEL/ Ly Dbl ROADMER B ZROEDHEEME F#83 (ROEEE : Swigk)

Maintain and improve ROE (ROE target: around 8%) through ROA improvement with appropriate financial leverage

BEHE LIS BAE
Return on !
Assets SYEIa9S Efficiency,
BEWE (ROA) DR MFELI\Ly> (D/ELSH) DR &A3hE (ROE) DR
Trends in Return on Assets (ROA) Trends in Financial Leverage (D/E ratio) Trends in Capital Efficiency (ROE)
Tinf:lez 8.5% 7.7%
7.4% 7.4%
4.6% 4.6% 7.5%

6.8%

4.4% 2.0 |1.80

6.3% %4% 6.29%

1.60

4.1% 4.1% 4.1%,

1.45 1.42 1 1.40 6.5%

3.9%

3.7% 1.16 1.15 1.18 124

.06 5.5%

1.
0 4.5%

3.5%

0.0 2.5%
Fr FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY Fy FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY o AR R Ry Ry Y YR

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

MITSUI

FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Shareholder Return Policy

2 BESEH

Management Policy

I Shareholder Return Policy

e Mitsui Fudosan reinvests earnings to increase shareholder value over the medium to long term and returns profits to
shareholders based on comprehensive consideration of such factors as the business environment and its performance and

finances.

e In order to strengthen shareholder returns, Mitsui Fudosan undertakes the stable payment of dividends while
flexibly repurchasing its own shares™ in a bid to enhance capital efficiency.

e Mitsui Fudosan has identified a total payout return ratio of around 45% 2 of profit attributable to owners of parent.

Trends in Profit Attributable to Owners of Parent and
Dividend per Share

70 (Millions of Yen)

(Yen) (Forecast)
70 @ [ 300,000
4
62 /
60 1 - 250,000
50 4 (For?(_:.a_t)
: : 200,000
H
40 H |
! I 150,000
1
30 4 25 1 :
22 22 22 22 22 22 i
0 11+ 100,000
20 - : 1
I I
I I
10 1 11 50,000
I I
I I
I I
I I

0

P FPFTFELS D RSN
QO/B d’l«Q é’)g é’LQ é’\/g d’)/g d”/c d’\/o 6’19 QO/B ’19@0 RO

S
L L L L

Profit Attributable to owners of parent (Right) —@— Dividend per Share (Left)

*1 In principle, the acquired treasury stock will be cancelled. *2 Revised in May 2022

Trends in Total Dividend Amount, Share Repurchase Amount
and Total Shareholder Return Ratio

50.0% 1

45.0% -

40.0% -

35.0%

30.0% -

25.5%
25.2%

25.0%
29,643 33,596

20.0%

43,218

39,527

15,000

42,837 42,334

46.6%

44.9%,

30,000 30,000

58,372
52,538

(Millions of Yen)

- 90,000

80,000

L 70,000

F 60,000

F 50,000

L 40,000

I 30,000

+ 20,000

10,000

FY2015 FY2016

Total Dividend

FY2017  FY2018

FY2019  FY2020

FY2021 FY2022

0

Share Repurchase =@=Total Shareholder Return

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD

24



=HABEDERTEYMS A (2023%381)

Mitsui Fudosan Group Main Asset Classes (FY2022)

3 BERR

Business Situation

FET-4! INZSDIRR ERTSOR
Key Data™ Sources of Revenue Main Brands BEESAHE - RTRARBECSITI7EYNMSRAES
AT . COLOREUL WORK Asset Class Breakdown for Rental Property and Real Property for Sale
Office EfHERE FF MRS FFY IS OERUIA T Zwewm.
Buildings Leased floor space ™ Tenant Companies Leasing Revenue
3 from Tenants &WORKSTYLING
3,451Fm 3,000 P DS '
N\ 82 miTsun
3,451 K mi Aprrox. 3,000 REIT Sales Revenue ':,:‘{’ig;ffﬁ.‘.. B - BEESE ilangible and Intangible Fixed Assets
N E———— APPLOX. ¥4.2 trillion
5 s
Retail B Z;;;inf T MISOERUTA le1+ Lotaport
Facilities Leased floor space™ Tenant Cé);wpanies Leasing Revenue e
(As of Apr 1, 2023) from Tenants QUTLET PARK
2,524%m %2,5002 I PODFRA o1 i e ko Bi - REIESE
/ " ’ REIT Sales Revenue O — Eﬁﬁm*iﬂﬁ
) vare . / 5c
2,524 Km Aprrox. 2,500
het #16.4JkM
MIAIER | cpremn s n .
LOgiStiCS "ﬁ'ﬁ‘ﬁﬁﬁiﬁ o %EE%E*E 74 |\b\\0)4§*§\luyl
o (OISR (orseEomH) 77208 . Tangible and Intangible
Facilities S %3 Leasing Revenue Hsal .
Total Facilities Total Floor Space MFE Mitsui Fudosan Fixed Assets
(As of Sep. 30, 2023) (As of Sep. 30, 2023) from Tenants catie e /R | ) t f s |
. . _ eal Property for Sale
64tz #5307m oo,
Total 64 Aprrox. 5.3 million Approx. ¥6.4 trillion 24%
VA BIEEH FRsIEEH B - U— MOFTRIRA ReallProperty for Sale
1*= Delivered Condominiums  Delivered Detached Housing Individual/REIT Sales 2 _"_
Housing _ _ Revenue PARK ¥2.1 trillion
3, 196)=I 4'2(:)):I =y HOMES
BRUA o
3,196 units 420 units Leasing Revenue 24%
1R FER =
IR Broker W SIh-G
Number of Deals Brokered™ Commissions
BIRE
1 = —
39’ 06 Management Fees ZHOUNT g prase zoit
39,106
: Retail Housing Other
),y —
I -UJ - U BEEMES o2swomsmm) . 4742 14% 21% 6%
(0]
Hotels and o ) 252k o
et Facilities Directly Operated by the Company - Mitsiii Garden Hotals Office
esorts (As of Sep. 30, 2023) E,Eﬂ . 520/
Accommodation Fees o IR
53453/ Total 53 m’ﬁ AN AT UY—
alekutan Logistics
13,300%=/13,300 rooms go Hotels & Resorts
*1 B RO EHNBVERBEF2022F ERFROENTY . /Values without a noted time are as of the end of FY2022. 5% 3%
*2 BEEERSHEY, /Includes subleased floor space.
*3 BF RS LURBIR PO R S #E 9. /Includes existing facilities and facilities under development.
*4 ZHARBEVTINTAIIN—TOBERHRN TS, /Number of Mitsui Fudosan Realty Group brokered sales prior to eliminations. 0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Risks, Opportunities, and Competitive Advantages

3 BHRRR

Business Situation

Business Risks Opportunities Competitive Advantages
v Heightened mindset toward productivity improvement
among companies and workers v Medium- to long-term relationships with about 3,000 tenant companies ™
Office v Changes in office demand due to the spread of telework, etc. | v Diversification of times, places, etc. for working associated v WORK STYLING members : Approx. 270,000 "2
. v Increase in office supply and intensifying competition with changes in working styles Number of office locations : 139 (nationwide)"?
BUlldlngS to attract tenants in 2023 and 2025 v Renewed recognition of the value of offices that help v Highly competitive property portfolio (locations, product performance, etc.)
realize real communication I; 22 2;2:{ ;1122522;
v Expansion of corporate initiatives to achieve carbon neutrality
ve bout the i ¢ of such fact o v Retail tenants : Approx. 2,500°%, Tenant Stores : Approx. 9,700
Retail oncerns about the Impact o SEC atc ords tas r|5|tng ) v Increasingly established consumer behavior that properly v Mitsui Shopping Park members : Approx. 13.5 million™
. \/Energy prlc;:s otntﬁor?sumetr S?Eémen kart1 enatE earnings distinguishes between and uses the real and digital v Over 40 years of expertise in retail facility planning,
Facilities oncerns about the Impact o market grow v Re-expansion of inbound demand development, tenant sales, and operations
on real retail facility sales *3 As of Apr. 1, 2023
*4 As of Mar. 31, 2023
v Track record of advanced logistics facility development extending
v Increased efficiency and consolidation of the logistics function in to 64 properties™ in Japan and overseas
v Intensification of competition for land acquisition due to y . 9 v Close tenant relationships that enable provision of CRE solutions
Logistics response to relocation needs from aging warehouses and growth I
g entry of new players in the e- Ket and direct sales to cargo owners
Facilities v Overheating of leasing competition due to In the e-commerce mar N . o (Office tenants:Approx. 3,000, Retail tenants:Approx. 2,500 etc.)
high-volume supbly of new properties v Increased labor saving and the growing need for mechanization v Ability to propose logistics solutions that leverage DX
9 PPl prop through DX against the backdrop of labor shortages *5 As of Sep. 30, 2023
*6 As of Mar. 31, 2023
*7 As of Apr 1, 2023
a v Heightened awareness concerning housing associated with
HOUSI"Q v Decline in housing-related demand due to rising interest rates diversification of customers’ lifestyles

(Property Sales
to Individuals

and worsening business sentiment
v Contraction of domestic housing-related market due to
population decline

v Increased use of online business negotiations and
electronic contracts by customers
v Focusing on environment-friendly product planning to realize

v Condominium unit sales : Approx. 240,000"®
v Planning and development capabilities for realizing a product

lineup of city center, large-scale, and redevelopment
*8 As of Mar. 31, 2023

(Domestlc)) a decarbonized society

v Mitsui Garden Hotel members : Approx. 800,000
v Incidence of over-tourism owing to the rapid inbound recovery | v High evaluation of Japan’s tourism resources from home and v Number of directly managed guest rooms: Approx. 13,300
Hotels and v Increase in operating costs due to upswings in various abroad (domestic and overseas)
Resorts commodity prices and utility expenses v Rapid recovery in the number of foreign visitors to Japan and v Development of 14 hotel and resort brands meeting diverse
expectations for further growth customer needs, from luxury to lodging-focused brands
*9  Asof Aug. 31, 2023
*10 As of Sep. 30, 2023
v Preference for high-quality properties in favorable locations
Global v Changes in office and housing needs associated with due to changes in the need for real venues

(Europe and
North America)

remote work and other changes in working styles
v Accelerating inflation including building costs and
the risk of higher interest rates due to monetary tightening

v Increase in demand for office properties with superior
environmental performance

v Increase in demand for “Laboratory and Office” buildings
associated with the growth of the life sciences industry

Global
(Asia)

v Changes in the need for real retail facilities associated with
growth in E-commerce

v Geopolitical risks caused by such factors as mutual tension
between the United States and China

v Expansion of demand for consumption of experiences, etc.,
unique to real retail facilities

v Firm personal demand due to economic growth, growth of
the middle class and personal consumption, the advance of
urbanization, etc.

"o

v “Engaged in Every Asset Class,” “an Expansive Value Chain,” and
“Development Capabilities Necessary for Creating Neighborhoods”
v A History of Over 50 Years in Overseas Business
v Promoting Localization by Recruiting and Promoting
Excellent Local Employees
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EBLERLETIERBATAAR—NIAVA
An Excellent office portfolio centering on central Tokyo

o EKIGAT-BRITE. ZRBEETAO_-X(CEDERE7EYN VI N —EXORMICELS EEME b (el
{BOAlE Creation of new value for improving productivity through the provision of assets and intangible 88N E{T_I'E%E EM’E%EJ:[ZE%Z
services that meet the needs of diverse working styles (places, times, etc. of work) Leasing Revenue Leased Floor Space Leased Floor Space Ratio
[ 159%%%}5’@%9_%%&525@?(;@& @<, WA, BSTEVOR ADITEITIRE IR -EXTERAR 4,2 69(EM #3,451Fm #90%
MTE23 JEDDDHEE - q
Creation of neighborhoods that people want to visit, not for their elements from the perspective of APProX. ¥426.9 billion Approx. 3’451 K m Approx. 90 %
facilities alone, but for people’s activities, including working, playing, and living, and the services (20224 1EfE) (20224 E . 184%) (20224 5 #PE]. B{K)
® AU RDOBEMAOME O, T OB RBIRICE T 3 AT A —C DR ([CEBN—-R>Z1—- NI OHEE (FY2022; Consolidated) (FY2022; Consolidated) (FY2022; Tokyo metropolitan

area, Non-consolidated)

Promotion of carbon neutrality through the improvement of environmental performance in office
buildings, and the provision of office building services* that contribute to tenants' decarbonization
strategies *FFH MDI) -2 BHOMEEE/Supply of green electricity to tenants,
etc

TFYhEDEVWIL—-S3Y

il
B AHRER
J// Shin-Nihhmbashi Sta
(]
BAE=EBR—HITS

~/

Stable Relationships with Tenant Companies NiRenbashMuTaach]
N A ; ; MitsuifTowerd

T NGBS (20234385KEE) ﬁ%}fﬁﬁ Main Tenant companies RS _ .\ EEETER

. sahi Kasei Corp. =HTER NTXlElf DHemET
Total Tenants (As of Mar. 31, 2023) AT TR Astellas Pharma Inc. Witsukoshimae Sta.\ _ seeimapEHRER:
-EY Japan® EY Japan Co., Ltd. ( v
#3,000%# WD AFERRIR JAPAN POST INSURANCE Co., Ltd. / /’ S— L
-KDDIG) KDDI CORPORATION .00 _
Approx. 3,000 (WAFEESYI—-TA%E  Daiwa Securities Group Inc. ,Ezil e 1 1102 2 L[ - )

-chyh s CHUGAI PHARMACEUTICAL CO., LTD. /« ihonbashifiEChome; B B ehjii
LW Toray Industries, Inc. E, 2 District! Project Nih(l)gbashi = Ghome]
CWIX-FATA-T—Y NTT DATA Corporation e A A4S CentrallDistrict{Project]
- IEIRE Hakuhodo Incorporated Nihonbahi Sta.
- BofASEZS M) BofA Securities Japan Co., Ltd.
- BT BAERR Hitachi, Ltd.
- I7—ANJFAUSS  FAST RETAILING CO., LTD.
CEE® Fujitsu Limited
CEEIILAR FUJIFILM Corporation B = 134.915, 7\ S
C=FHERIRIT Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation £ /etc. MIDTOWNAYAESU

714 Eﬂ‘ﬂ H 2. b 5

Average Contract Duration
(FY2022; Non-consolidated)

4,94
4.9 years

4.0 4.0

2016 2017

Trends in Average Office Contract Duration

48 4.9 4.9 asE/0vers years

30%

4.
a1 ¥

m2EB-5F LT /Over
2 years to 5 years or less
49%

24U /Up to 2 years

21%

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

: /&
UchisaiwaicholzGhomel]DistiictiProject

Cen&;al

District§Project

/

W 2023FEMUBEOFHRIOSIO (LtESE) N
New projects since FY2023
(involving Mitsui Fudosan)

ZOfMRET
Other Group-owned properties
P ~ l
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Business Situation

EEZRDHETR
Vacancy Rate

10.00% - Jjb
e 0 e ——HOSK (ER : SREE)
9.00% 4 8 57 Central Tokyo 5 Wards (Source: Miki Shoji)
/._. et (EEBE - BEK)
8.00% A Mitsui Fudosan (Tokyo metropolitan area; non-consolidated)
14/3
7.00% - 6.70% 22/3 23/3 23/9
03/9 e, 14/9 6.37% 6.41% 6.15%
9 5.9% B 2
6.00% - 5'.8 " o 15/3 21/3
5.30% 5:42% <=
5.00% \/ : 16/3 ZEER (2023FE98KS)
e 1773 Vacancy Rate (As of Sep. 2023)
4.00% A \_\/\/\) 60% 18/3
. S 500 23/?\/. 23/9
J oo 3.8%
3.00% A 14/3 \ "\~ o) 2.2/3 3.6% 3 - 60/0
a 3.3% 3.2% 16'/3 1773 B 1.78% 3.2%
2.00% - 2.6% 3.4% 18/3 =
2.2% 19/3 o
.00% A 1.7%
100% *06/6 o7 1.9%
0.9% 0.9%
0.00% T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T
03/3 04/3 05/3 06/3 07/3 08/3 09/3 10/3 11/3 12/3 13/3 14/3 15/3 16/3 17/3 18/3 19/3 20/3 21/3 22/3 23/3
&H : =5%E /Source: Miki Shoji
SEORRENLISLY ERFARTOZ1Ib/Major New Projects EI By FOS TN Overseas projects
WTHEE PRTE JovIong™? SEERETE "2 TR PRTE JoSIoMg™? SEFRER 2
FUtu re Development FY Completed™ Location Project name™? Total Floor Space™ | | FY Completed™ Location Project name*? Total Floor Space™
Pipeline :\Fﬂ>7?>913 ;‘?y?‘zﬂza :I::lhsel . *E 121,000 ni RRERRE BFRE—T BhitXE—Eh it B REE # 380,300 ni
2 Trancisco. '_S|sf'n _oc — & Chuo-ku,Tokyo Nihonbashi 1-Chome Central District Project = !
KE, 47113 F=U-E1 3] 45,500 mi
W 2023 San_Diqu,L}o_[F?uﬁgu - = ! REEBPREX NEMNZT BhitiXE—Eh it BRSEE ® 388,300 mi
. =E, oY kY TLEYA L - BRREHE(EAT 1 AHK) © Chuo-ku,Tokyo Yaesu 2-Chome Central District Project = 4
DomeStiC London, UK Television Centre Redevelopment Project 16,300 m rev——— S ——— .
! (One Wood Crescent) - R - - ;
— 4K \UBO-V |RMZId9-JLE30 [73] P Chuo-ku,Tokyo Nihonbashi Muromachi 1-Chome District Project = m
74%142 Bangalore, India [RMZ Ecoworld 30 = 4 EREhRX BAE—THL 28X © "
7 properties *1 IERTRMIESEHET . Chuo-ku,Tokyo Nihonbashi 1-Chome 1, 2 District Project = -
*1 Includes undisclosed properties. HERPFRARX AZ=E—T HohithX © -
*) M THEESIVEKREEISEEBLRITEEUENHNET, TOSTINE(IRIVESHET . 2025Bl# [Chiyoda-ku,Tokyo |Uchisaiwaicho 1-Chome Central District Project = B
;ﬁg1~ *2 Each FY completed, total floor space may change in the future. z2uzslogiaten FEHTFARAR AE—TBititx ® "
Overseas Some project names are tentative. Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo |Uchisaiwaicho 1-Chome North District Project = B
RREEX HESFENX # _ m
1 1#@,{4:*1 Minato-ku,Tokyo (Jingu Gaien District Project =
e ALt The NET L
1 1 properUes 1 Seattle, U.S. _ =
RE. BYI5532] [T5FORII7 i 112.000 ™
San Francisco, U.S. [Brannan S ual“er 5 ﬁ !
=@, OV kY YOZREW RS - N S5A70T0 X
London. UK South Molton Trianale = 24,000 m
NP %
London, UK 1-5 Earl Street ~ m
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FUWMBESEZRINITFIY—ER EABIFSIFAT1A WORK STYLING
Services for Realizing New Working Styles: Corporate Shared Offices “WORK STYLING”

=l

AT A
Site-based

office

EAEFY—ERAAT1A
Corporate service office

I—9A94VU>Y FLEX
WORK STYLING FLEX

&WORK STYLING

BEARFSHREEYTSA AT

Multi-site satellite office for corporations

=994V SOLO
EZ=4F 2
WORK STYLING SOLO
Private room specialized type

J—9A94U>%5 SHARE
WORK STYLING SHARE

AT AHEEEDILTR

Expansion of office functions
® BCPXIZRELT
As a BCP measure

e FOTI/MNIRELT

For project use

=D ANR—ADHLTER

Workspace expansion
o HEPEBIKMADT-IRAR-ZELT

As a workspace near your home or business partners

o AFEICERULLVIFDT—IAR-RELT

As a workspace for concentrating on work

EEHH
Work From
Home

LEBLSER/ Nationwide Sites

139"t/ 139™

2B PEEE/Member Companies

ol ,OOO?i /approx. 1,000

SBE#/Members

#9273 X /approx. 270,000

*1 S5=HA-TURTIELDRE : 328

*1 Partnership with Mitsui Garden Hotel, etc.: 32 bases

(2023510 ARKs/As of Oct. 31, 2023)

SEHOHRE
A Trends in Number of Members
member
300,000
250,00 w1845
Approx. 18 times

200,000
150,000
100,000
50,000

0

4/2018 4/2019 4/2020 4/2021

10/2023

P33 EPIER / Distribution and Breakdown of Sites
(20234 108 %B/As of Oct. 31, 2023)

EEE )
Tokyo metropolitan area 114ss/sites
TR )
Kinki area 11mms/sites
TOMIVF _ \
Other areas 1445/ sites i
Sapporo
blin 751
Kinki area \ s
[=)
Sendai

=8 , \
Hiroshima |T———__

i1 I ———
Fukuoka

EEE
Tokyo metropolitan area

REE
Nagoya

BEEB 2D/ Sites in Tokyo metropolitan area*?

*2 1#B318 (R, MR/, TE. HE)
*2 Tokyo and 3 prefectures (Kanagawa, Chiba, Saitama)

D3 X (A7 AEBIVF)
3 wards of central Tokyo (office aggregation area)

il 3ES (59— -EBEETIVF)

Outside 3 wards of central Tokyo
(Terminal/residential vicinity area)

- ~
/7 N\

[N
— SR /Chuo Line ‘« A
l |

REERR

Tokyo
WFHR Station
Yamanote Line /
r
:7 "

FEIEHR /Tokaido Line

(2023108 KM= /As of Oct. 31, 2023)
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BAREZSAIYAIOADEA
Making Nihonbashi a Life Science City

B SAIHLIYADEFOED#A/ Expansion of overseas projects
20164F, THFIPEEEHICSATHA TSI B— M3t ElE ATLINK-1 %5837,

[D21=7(OBREINZ0ORMR [ EEORM 1 ZBU T, SATHA I ZBRICE T 51 /-3 Al EIRL.

HIRREORIEZBEY .

In 2016, Mitsui Fudosan, together with volunteers from academia, established LINK-J, a
general incorporated association for life sciences.LINK-] supports the creation of
innovations in the life sciences through the building of communities, the development of

places and the provision of funds,The aim is to create new demand.

Building

M

LINK-J

Interact and Foster and
cooperate support
6 A s
Developing @ Providing |

&(MITSUI FUDOSAN &MITSUI FUDOSAN

Life science assets Life science

® Nihonbashi Life Science Building series Venture investment

® Commissioned to administer and
operate part of the University of Tokyo
Entrepreneur Lab

® Preparation of share lab in Nihonbashi

Limited partner investments in
investment funds targeting companies
in the life science field

Rental Lab & Office (Mitsui Lab & Office)
Y J \ J/

0 131=F/ D8/ Building Communities

—RARAEEEATLINK-I1EEHEEL  SATHA IO RGEHTOI AT oA IR 3> DR | &

[T ZAT AOHBER 12 BRE U 30 - B | B LU Bk - STIR | e

In cooperation with the general incorporated association LINK-], promotes

"interact and cooperate" and provide "foster and support" projects aimed at
"promoting open innovation" and "building an ecosystem" in the life science domain.

Changes in membership Number of events in 2022
Tt 834
times
Annual event participation

More than

200,000

LINK-J -

450
320
200 102 I
, N

3/2017 3/2019 3/2021 9/2023

n Network Japan

o I5M%E{#E/ Developing Sites

Life Science
Building

Number of life science buildings
(Nihonbashi area)
1 5buildings

Number of the life science-

related Company tenants
(Tokyo and Osaka areas)

1 7 1organizations

D Japan Pharmaceutical Manufacturers Association
and Pharmaceutical Industry Association

[:| Mitsui Fudosan LINK-J Base
(life science building)

o EEDIRM/ Providing Capital
ROFv—FEFINDHERKR S 51 THA IO AF B O EEIGE N REUIT7> RADLPIR E%FEIT
Executing LP investments in venture capital funds that invest in companies in the life
sciences sector.

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Business Strategies Facility Portfolio Spanning Japan and Asia
@ ARV I A-FANRNERTIDOLUUT VRS TIEOEERDIRMC L BHER - ARBRTED TR AL — Py . -
Maximization of the value of visits and experiences by providing unique real-life experiences from hEsse 8N SIEHR

the perspectives of sports and entertainment, etc. Leasing Revenue Leasing Revenue Leased Floor Space

e BHECH/N &mallloa#R59 77U, EIESNSRE, 2FLFRF I EBORIZ1Zr —3a>OFREICLD,

P =SB R AR nwl.4vm 2,61 3EM #2,524Fni

Provision of a purchasing experience that combines the real and digital by upgrading and expanding Approx. ¥ 1.4 trillion Approx. ¥ 261.3 billion Approx. 2,524 kni

communication not only through &mall, the Company’s official online site, but also diverse channels, (20224 &) (2022 & :3&@4E) (20224 & :&@4E)

including apps and various social networking services (FY2022; Consolidated) (FY2022; Consolidated) (FY2022; Consolidated)
o BEEESOLF BEFMEEOSISABE LICHET, BHOMSTSESENBEEEBL OERERETZL s i S

T BEO(TUF1%E L == l. | * LaLaport OUTLET PARK

Enhancement of customer loyalty by strengthening links not only with the Company itself, but also Menbers

various customer bases in a bid to upgrade and expand points of customer contact while further onl ,BSOEA En2 165

Increasing customer convenience Approx. 13.5 million 21 domestic facilities 13 domestic facilities
e HEENORLVEEEREROEMET NEEEREOZICEEZBIEUL (202353AKMR) (2023F9AKMR) (2023F9AKMR)

[U7VHEs% 1 TECHA NTOS2T4IA I BAHED RIS BS TIEON =AI—AMb |OHEE (As of Mar. 31, 2023) (As of Sep. 30, 2023) (As of Sep. 30, 2023)

Promotion of our unique tripartite model combining real facilities, EC sites, and logistics HESE (55F—¢-=H7IMNYN(=2)

to provide consumers with a wide range of purchasing options and to improve the Distribution of Store Openings (LaLaport/MITSUI OUTLET PARK)

efficiency of tenants’ inventory management
THoMODEWIL-23Y
Stable Relationships with Tenant Companies

JN=— -~ PO "
T T MR (202384818859 A IE S (2023648 1885) T
Total Tenants (as of Apr. 1, 2023) Total No. of Stores Opened ( As of Apr. 1, 2023) Sappors

m2,500%

#9,700555 @ 55F-¢"/LaLaport”
Approx. 9,700 ® =H7IRLy—4/MITSUL OUTLET PARK

Approx. 2,500

BEEREZEEREZR/Ratio of Fixed & Sales-Linked Rent by Category
20224 (B4E) /FY2022 (Non-consolidated)

1000/0 7 -W)- i&%ﬁ aﬁﬁéﬁ {
199/} AL Kinki area 8 facilies Ll
80% - - AhRE Sendai
() QOyabe
60% - aK
o, Kurashiki
40% - 81% o 222 81% = '
0pC = A 17165
20% - Fukaka T(t:kyo'metropolitan area
17 facilies
0% -5
- Y sn= R 4hE%
LE?E f‘t 73 I;llljth :;)1{111. PHEERE Chukyo area 4 facilies
aLapo ute er All Facilities . o = ‘ ,
BEIEER/Fixed rent B ZEEH!/Sales-linked rent *SY—FNFTFH, I ST BH/RIFWESE/ Including “LAZONA Kawasaki Plaza” and “DiverCity Tokyo Plaza’
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hEEs55 EDLEE - HERS
Proportion/Trends in Facility

MEER BRI CEDFE LB
Facility Revenue Ratio by Category

l o | ® Mitsui Shopping Park Urban
J{ TOKYO MIDTOWN

=HY3vEYIIN-T
I e Lalagarden

MITSUI

1 OUTLET PARK

ERVaIvESTI—

| e | ® Lalaport

Revenue LS (ER) 55 LEEREEREIXTLE/Mitsui Fudosan: Year-on-Year Change in Domestic Facility Revenue
== S5F—-¢ (BIFHEER) +7URyb (BEFHESSR *BRET)
FE /FY LalLaport (Existing facilities) & Outlet Park (Existing facilities *Includes expansion of existing facilities)
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
20.0% - @
15.0% - \. °
5 10.0% - \/\ °
5.0% - e o o—0—o ALY
’ o o— \ _e@ o—0. o~ _ o % )
0.0% + P g g—0T " Ne~®~e_ “%~e o /. e Te—e—e” \\ ‘ ‘ i
-5.0% - ® .\. o l \/
-10.0% - \ P °
-15.0% - [ /
-20.0% - | ¢’
1Q 20 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q

202343 HA(5A4%K)

FY2022 (Non-consolidated)

SEOREAR/(TS51>

1Q FY2020 : AIERHEALEHI6ENRA FREO0F VIV ARBREAEDIEKR(ICES. HEERAEE (4-5RF19HI1.55A/)EICLSRL)

1Q FY2021 : BIEEEHALEHIOZIENN, 1Q FY2022 : RISEREHALLFI2EENM

1Q, FY2020 : Around -60% on change (due mainly to closure of retail facilities (from April to May, 1.5 months on average) due to the spread of COVID-19),
1Q, FY2021 : Around +90% on change. 1Q, FY2022 : Around +20% on change.

ERFR SO>I 8/ Major New Projects |:| B TOZ 10 b/Overseas projects

. . . R * FESHSS IR (GEFRTEE) "2
Future Development Pipeline LR PREE Toszobe™ et
N *2 : . *2
Esfey )N FY Opened Location Project Name (Total Floor Space)*
Domestic Overseas KIRAFFIERTH 55[F—¢PIE - =HT7I MY M(—2 KIRFIE"? # 66,000 M
54%142 S&I'%ﬁ:*l Kadoma, Osaka LaLaport KADOMA, MITSUI OUTLET PARK OSAKA KADOMA "3 = !
FEIRMIET 55575 TOKYO-BAY #
5 I"t- 5 I"t- *1 e Funabashi, Ciba LaLaTerrace TOKYO-BAY = 8,200 m
properties properties AiE ahh 55F—&&Hh #
R - . 68,000 m
*1 PRI E S HET Tafhung City, Taiwan LaI:a_port TAICHUNG =
*1 Includes undisclosed properties. RREBRRX 55752 HARUMI FLAG # 10,100 m
*2 FIREESSIVERSEEESBEBLRBTREMNGET, TOSII MG RESHET . Chuo-ku, Tokyo LalaTerrace HARUMI FLAG =
*2 FY of opening and store floor space may change in the future. RERMES EHTPUNYMN-IRUSETHE (RE) # 74,000 )
Some project names are tentative. 2024 Kobe, Hyogo MITSUI OUTLET PARK MARINOPIA KOBE (Reconstruction) = 4
*3 IR2YMERBR ERDFET . ais, Al 55F—¢BiEREE # DO 6
*3 2 properties occupied in 1 building. Taipei City, Taiwan LaLaport NANGANG = 4
ais. it =HTFI MY N—-J&ZHO(280) #H 26,900 ™
New Taipei City, Taiwan MITSUI OUTLET PARK LINKOU (Phase2) = 4
—— BRI 55F -2 # .
**E*EU_J_— 7}[/ Anjo,Aichi LaLaport ANJO = 60,300 m
. RRERBIIX 5575 Jt#&EMm #
Large-Scale Renewal Projects 2025888 |Adachi-ku,Tokyo LaLaTerrace KITAAYASE ~ 16,400 m
2025 or later | &&., &t =HT7IMNYMN—OAE(280) b] 10,000
_ = 1-FIESHER /ISR Tainan City, Taiwan MITSUI OUTLET PARK TAINAN (Phase2) = !
S PRTE i - pre— —
E tion Period Locat] Facility N No.of Stores Renewed &5, St 55F—¢Ehl #H 70,000 ni
LU [HEAE L] cldllisy NELAE /Total No. of Stores Kaohsiung City, Taiwan LaLaport KAOHSIUNG = ’
20234 3AR- W)\ B iR B5(F— B TR 20/54H/#240E8 _ FEEmMETH 55[F—¢£TOKYO-BAY JLfE(EE ) KRE
Mar. 2023- Hiratsuka, Kanagawa | LaLaport SHONAN HIRATSUKA 20/240 Funabashi, Ciba Lalaport TOKYO-BAY North Wing (Reconstruction) TBD
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E S S REIVF

Business Strategies Business Development Area
o SHRBEII-TOE-REBARERL. BESLUHARAONTRERRES5ss [0 Overall 64
T3y RIA— eI EA Domestic 58
Providing a platform that helps to resolve logistics issues for customers and society as a whole EEE Tokyo metropolitan area 39
by maximizing the resources of the Mitsui Fudosan Group hExE Chukyo area 5
o DXERICLIHBNRREMAREROEERRICEMU. MFLPT Y RERI LA E FE  Kinki area 6
Contributing to the resolution of issues in the logistics industry, such as labor shortages, by FUME Kvush 3
utilizing DX, and promoting MFLP brand differentiation yushu area
_ X i T Other 5
® NFTOYIRMEERAFE)VI\DZEN T T2 57— 17— )\CBaEl N mE- - mEaE] . Overeens )
REFAIIE BB (CRAL. ST IRRE = — X (IS .
Actively developing new products such as data centers, urban warehouses and freezer and 91 Thailand 4
refrigerated warehouses to meet diversifying customer needs by utilizing our know-how in NL—->7  Malaysia 2

the development of logistics facilities

EBREBR—-MIAVA
An Excellent Portfolio

LB EHAREMAZSORET (2023F9AFKH)

Cumulative totals including properties previously developed by the Company (As of Sep. 30, 2023)

BN ORF - EE s YRS -BEESE (MLED)
Facilities under development or operation Facilities owned and in
in Japan and overseas operation (including master leases)
g RETHRIGEERR g
Number of Properties Cumulative Investment Number of Properties

644 %8,500@mu L 518w
Total 64 properties Over ¥850.0 billion Total 18 properties

FRREPRETE HEREPRETE
Total Floor Space Total Floor Space

#w530Ani w1805n

Approx. 5.3 million mi Approx. 1.8million mi

* L EEOERSSHIMHHC. BIre (1 - XL —27).
TOMMAREES 3V IR o2 6444
LR - EE

*A total of 64 properties have been developed and

managed by our company, including 55 properties
in Japan, 6 overseas properties (Thailand, Malaysia),
and 3 properties for other purposes.
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- - E: RERIAVD | fEER= %
=r|, b = ~ Eg ﬁiﬂ
YRS et M o 3 EERR
Major revenue- . . .
- ° Business Situation
Logistics generating segments O O
=
BWaExryhI—-5 BRILKDRE
Stable Owner Network Business Expansion
LHRE RS (i) FoElE (Eh) ~@- {EREE () )
(10,000m%) Owned and under development (right axis) Sold (right axis) Total floor space (left axis) B4 properee (Property)
_ a4 600 #5305
AT4 AT T NER (2023 38K S) S
Office Tenants (As of Mar. 31, 2023) 500 bt/ /
SHABEOSAFIAN—JREEA Bz . A7 properts s
N . P . properties
ff-"] 3 0 O 0 O*j: 400 ) Mitsui Fudosan Lognstn:Park Inc. established A0/ roperces . ./ 2 -
OYAFAYUA °®
Approx. 3,000 Eaepaa 229t /properics 33W¢/py 27
300 Logistics business #9200/ m 284/ properties () 20 24
o " started 2 2008 propert Approx. 2.0Mil. m ./ 16
RIS T > MY (20234481 885) o ¥ o——0— 13 -
. T/ properties 1 39/ properties 9
Retail Tenants (As of Apr. 1, 2023) @somm Y D/ . -
Approx. 0.8Mil. i 29
%@2,500?_‘1: 100 ® o 1.3 22 " 19 20 24 26 23
Approx. 2,500 o 7 2 0
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 ( 2252% s
202349
y O As of Sep. 30, 2023
SEORENI1ITS1> o )
Future Development Pipeline
ERFRIOZ 1IN/ Major New Projects |:|5‘§91~7°D§I’] k/Overseas projects
TR FRTE JosIoha? SRR BT PRTE JyoyIoba™? JERRETE
FY Completed*? Location Project Name™? Total Floor Space™ | | Fy Completed ™ Location Project Name™? Total Floor Space™
4. FIFIZYAR NoF—2035RF19RI—H # . BERfElET MFLPEIZ I # .
SN 2021 [chachocngseo Frovinees | Bangna 2 Logistics Park ~  le0000m Amagasaki, Hyogo _ |MFLP AMAGASAKI I = 3900m
Domestic HEERT X MFLPiAS I # 28.500 m BHR—=h MFLP—E # 66.000 e
134%142 Koto-ku, Tokyo MFLP SHINKIBA I = ! Ichinomiya, Aichi MFLP ICHINOMIYA = ! m
zZ= B [Rx 78 A X
?ZﬁimJIILT(f;FaEJFﬁ mEtE%EﬁMA ‘fiJ 134,500 ni BEBARMT MFLP AR I ) 90 400
13 properties 2023 ama, kanagawa — N = Iruma, Saitama MFLP IRUMA I = !
KIRAFABRTS APRMAEX S AbEas M oo 200 m 20258108 [HEE=HH MFLP=4%5 1 :
Osaka, Osaka Osaka City, Konohana-ku, Torishima ~ , m 2025 ; ) - 38,800 m
’ Logistics Project or later |Misato, Saitama MFLP MISATO =
wRRBEET  |MFLPEEAE B L coom S ERAM MFLPAR I ¥ 65,200 m
zz29N Ebina, Kanagawa MFLP EBINA MINAMI = 200 m Iruma, Saitama MFLP IRUMA I = !
L—37 SEMIIL 7= ] ; R/ BiEEam MFIP /B4 9
Overseas I Nt DYLOSRFAHIRINT 1 ) 511883 5 2
2023-  jkulm datrictof Kedah, i ylim Logistics Hub - 36000m Ebina, Kanagawa __|MFIP EBINA ~ 40000
4,‘1:%'{,__{:*1 Malaysia —
=R Z B MFLPLA&ER I P 44,800 1 FEEMETH MFLPAotE B # 20.600 i
4 properties’ Natori, Miyagi MFLP SENDAT NATORI I = S m Funabashi, Chiba MFLP FUNABASHI MINAMIKADIN | = '
RRERRIGX MFLP- LOGIFRONTER R4S ) 256.100 M *1 ISR SHET.
2024 Itabashi, Tokyo MFLP, LOGIFRONT TOKYO ITABASHI | = ! *1 Includes undisclosed properties.
BHBREAE™ MFLPRELESE ) 58 400 mi *2 BT EESLIEREIETSREBLRIAREENHDET . TOS 17 MR EHET .
Iwakura, Aichi MFLP NAGOYA IWAKURA = ! *2 FY completed and total floor space may change in the future. Some project names are tentative.
FIRE DL RSV MFLP DL (E#H5 0 0| 96,500 i
Tsukubamirai, Ibaraki MFLP TSUKUBAMIRAI = !
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o Major revenue-
Property Sales to Individuals generating segments

=i

Leasing

g ]

RFIAVN | R

O

N
Sales | Management | Faciiity operations 3 5*%;&

Business Situation

ESE S

Business Strategies

® JI—TV1-2a>NeENUEEMIER

Gain business opportunities by making use of collective solution capabilities of group

o SREVIMF. KAREYDH. FGRACIER B4,
587> 3 EORIEVERIA TV ITORER

Roll out wide range of products, including high-grade condominiums, large-scale

developments, short-turnover properties, rental condominiums, etc.

FEEDE BHENER BENRROHR
Property sales to Individuals -
Operating Income and Operating Margin

+1EM MR (ZHh) —o—EEFLR (GHH)

Billions of yen Operating income (Left) OP margin (Right) 16.1

60.0 .|
’
14.6,7
rd

® 50,0

50.0 - Pt

12 3 ! !
11.3 11.0 P

40.0 - o, / 0.0\9.8/ 393 I 1

9. 7/ y 3 [
9.0 ! H

8.1/ 306 311 29.6 o
30.0 | ® P

6.6 / 2%/ 266 i1

'. 23.9 24.0 Lo

I
5.4 o1l

22.7

20.0 - ./ o

15.3 ! !
11l

o

10.0 - o
I 1-

[

[

[

0.0 . . . . i B I |

FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY  FY

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
(F18])
(Forecast)

%

16.0

r 14.0

12.0

10.0

8.0

6.0

4.0

2.0

0.0

st L EFHEESIRR

Planned Units to be Recorded and Progress

Units

7,000

6,000

5,000

4,000

3,000

2,000

1,000

N> ERIET EF#R
Number of Condominium IDLERE R
Contracts Posted Contract Progress Rate

3,350)E %'\]920/0

3,350 units Approx.92%

2023%E  BHATFR (2023£E98 KM= /As of Sep. 30, 2023 )
FY2023, Full-year Forecast

N>2aVET L P STRRTEE. SRS MR OHERS
Condominiums — Trend of
Units booked , Year-End Inventories , and Average Sales Price

(F18)

BAM
st EPE (FEh) Millions of yen
Unit booked (Left)
- 100.0
6,557 AR SERRTEEF R (Zo8H)
Year-end inventories (Left)
—o—LIARFEMHIE () L 90.0
Average sales price (Right)
5,200
4,956
4,858 76.8 76.8 - 80.0
4,391 o 73.9_-9® 73.7
3,707 3,775 64.4/ r70.0
| 4 3,350
3,283
’ 3,194 [ -
- 66.6 3,208 3196 Hal
- 1 ] [e00
O, 53.3 1
13,7 N ;o
1
1846 o 1 I + 50.0
®_ 45.0 I
~~— 1
1
1 1 400
: 1
321 1
223 1470 g3 gg 108 141 128 | 150 | gy | g5 : :
L 30.0
FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

(Forecast)
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ERUNEEET EEIAS B

ERETED =R

FBRRR

Property Sales to Individuals

generating segments

Major revenue-

O

3

Business Situation

N>33>IF 5 R-HbigRIsE EEEER
Sales by Brand & Region

IS5 RBIFE EEIE
Sales by Brand

*PARK
HOMES
+PARK LUXE

safAEERR /NI £

Middle-grade
condominiums
54%

+PARK

*PARK
TOWER
-PARK CITY

SERSVRINUY

HIERIFE EEIS
Sales by Region

TOfth 5
Other regions
9%

MANSION

B9 - thEp
Kansai&Chubu
7%

Ee
iokyolMetropolitanfAreal

2023F3AKRK R, =HABEL STV EEICE D
Based on Mitsui Fudosan Residential results (FY2022)

An Abundant Land Bank

25,0007

Approx. 25,000 units™
*1 STEEEOBHAESEEZST

*1 Incl. redevelopment project
in the planning phase

F/Units

m 23-25FF
FY2023-25

m26-28%F
FY2026-28

29 LIB%
FY2029 or later

BRREPOEVEES
An Abundant Pipeline Focusing Mainly on Redevelopment

BRIATS1>

ERKIEBETOS UM ) A IO RBEFTO 14 M/ Major Large-Scale Projects / High-end Projects

Arakawa-ku, Tokyo

Mikawashima Station North District Project

£ 2 ——— T3
EEU:_HJ:EE* BEE TOS I 2 HRARSSFEL 2 _3
Major FY to Location Proiect Name™2 Total No. of Units
be Reported*? ] Sold*2*3
RREEARX N=1—-r=EiesiE ¥ 90— # 470 F
Shibuya-ku, Tokyo PARK COURT JINGU KITASANDO THE TOWER = Units
2023 HRRERRX HARUMI FLAG (#RiR#R) H 2700 F
Chuo-ku, Tokyo HARUMI FLAG = ! Units
FERTESD F|IRRIN=J ZYRRIIFHI—- [3] 750 F
Chiba, Chiba MAKUHARI BAY-PARK MID SQUARE TOWER = Units
BERs\EFH RKEZADIKAIIT H-57— #® 400 F
Saitama,Saitama OMIYA SKY &SQUARE THE TOWER = Units
2024 RRFBPRX K=D59—-BEEIYR/BIR # 1700 F
Chuo-ku, Tokyo PARK TOWER KACHIDOKI MID/SOUTH = ! Units
RREEX N=D59—-FshiE H 200 F
Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo PARK TOWER NISHISHINJUKU = Units
RREREX =HRAI-TVELX [3] 1000 F
Minato-ku, Tokyo MITA GARDEN HILLS = ! Units
RRPMEX K-35 EHES # 330 F
Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo PARK CITY TAKADANOBABA = Units
REHRRE HARUMI FLAG SKY DUO (97—#%) # 1,460 F
Chuo-ku, Tokyo HARUMI FLAG SKY DUO (High-rise) = Units
EEEESE NR=OR—LXRPRMHFL—T>AVIF7 N-oJO>b % =
Ttami, Hyogo PARK HOMES ITAMIINANOCHO GARDEN SQUARE ~ 570 Unite
PARK FRONT
RREREX K=D3F4HE ¥ 47— 3] 400 F
Nakano-ku, Tokyo PARK CITY NAKANO THE TOWER = Units
RERBFAHR K—=H3—bh 5-=BENIR #® 150 F
2025B1p% |Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo PARK COURT THE SANBANCHO HOUSE = Units
2025 or later | RRELFIIX INEBRIEOMX # 730 F
Edogawa-ku, Tokyo Koiwa Station Kitaguchi District Project = Units
RBRAFABRT KIFFILXESR="T BstE H 510 F
%S-qu:(;;s%ka Osaka City Kita-ku Dojimahama 2-Chome Project ’E Units
R F
Chuo-ku. Tokvo THE TOYOMI TOWER : 1,510 nits
RREBPREX AB=THmitX # 720 F
Chuo-ku, Tokyo Tsukishima 3-Chome South District Project = Units
RREEX = /MU X # 1450 F
Minato-ku, Tokyo Mita Koyama West District Project = ! Units
RREEHX REE—T BEithX [3] 860 &
Katsushika-ku, Tokyo |Higashikanamachi 1-Chome West District Project = Units
RRERR)IX =i SERAETILX H 600 &

Units

*2 Bt EERE. IR ISR EBLAZAHEENBDES .. TOT 1) NAMRIE S HET .
*2 FY to be reported and total number of units sold may change in the future. Some project names are tentative.
*3 SIVENERA]
*3 The total number of units is before taking into account the Company's share.
*4 MEBEFFEFeSVHRFH
*4 Total number of units including units owned by landowners, etc.

*4

*4

*4

*4

*4

*4
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Property Sales to Investors, etc.
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Sales
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3

Business Situation

O

BX7Gi

Basic Policy

o BHF - BEECLHREHREROILK

BEIRS - BEYAFIED - FeHRIE (20234375)

Outstanding Assets/Returns from Operating Properties/Sale Results (FY2022)

. . RS HrMEVEREE/Operating Asset
Increase of Rent over Holding Period through Internal Development  under Developmient HERENOTFIED
i % EP 6.3%
and Operation 31% . - Expected NOTI yield
= - YJkPg*1+2 55, EA/Domestic 6.6%
o VREVFERISE Y ND —HEFSHNBEHA RARRIC & BT RIRIZ DI 1.48%m 43% S e e
Maximization of Sales Profit through Wide-Ranging Buyer Network ¥1.48
- . . . 11; *1 %
and Determining Optimal Sale Timing tr||||or1 - *1 AERISOMIIR/Asset breakdown
RiEAE REIEE/ Operating Asset
5 Operating Asset B/ Domestic - T att
W N R D A4 23 i ERET zoft verseas | Dev Total
BRI R BIMET DR SRS Overseas — oice | remi | wogitcs |remmriomns| omer | 2> |
Property Sales to Investors and Individuals (Overseas) 26% 13% 8% 11% 9% 1% 26% 36 | 100% [, 148
Operating Income
+EM BERAFDERE (960EM) BLVBEEEESHEESDE *2 202338 K Effi/Book value at the end of March, 2023.
Billions of yen 20224FE (1,064{80*) RAEO5HREEE
Profit from sales to investors (¥96 billion) and profit from sales of fixed asset 3B —== — =\ . .
140.0 togethgr are expected to bZ at the sameleve\pasin FY2022 (¥106.4 biH'\or?e).S ﬂf(h/biﬂbtf&é&@%{ﬁ“/lzxamples Of ma_]Or assets SOld n the paSt -
* ERIESFTT A MBBELIDET. %H]$E mﬁ %#8 *UED ’
* isggixre;its are aft’er’t‘he red:svsmc;t\on of the new segments. FY to be sold Use ProjeCt Name Yield*3
| FY2019 (AJ4R Office |XE&IS4PI7-TS54RI'5Y Osaki Bright Core, Bright Plaza 3.2%
120.0 114.3
106.3 Wi Logistics | MNFAERE 3 3 logistics facility buildings 4.3~4.9%
100.0 - 94.1 96.0 (B Retail TENJIN216 TENJIN216 3.6%
. :'_'; FY2020 (AJ4A Office #itEM-SQUARE Bright SHINBASHI M-SQUARE Bright 2.9%
28.2 i AT4A Office | KMTSAAIT— Osaki Bright Tower 3.2%
80.0 - 11
71.4 [ AT4A Office |BREBSHENF1YI2ME 2 Nagoya Mitsui Buildings 3.7~4.2%
11
: : Wi Logistics | ¥IFEMEER3YME 3 logistics facility buildings 4.0~4.8%
60.0 1 51.8 : : AT4A office  |FIFVRIFIUPIAHT— Gran Tokyo South Tower 2.8%
i FY2021 |gg  Retail (SRESTHIO-T Ginza 5-chome GLOBE 2.8%
40.0 - 34.6 : : B  Retail |MTFIBDASIF Takeshita-dori Square 3.5%
i AT4A Office |WEIYSY-Th—h  Tidabashi Grand Bloom 2.8%
0.0 1 18.7 20> P AJ4R Office  |MZBEHENF(YY  Nakanoshima Mitsui Building 3.3%
7.7 : : WiE  Logistics |¥MiFEAEEE3 MM 3 logistics facility buildings 3.9~4.2%
4.3 : : FY2022 (33742 office |BIMACLYSRIOAHT— TOYOSU BAYSIDE CROSS TOWER 3.3%
L_I - " - -
0 T o o & e e e e e e A74R Office |MREMEISY-TNh—h  Tidabashi Grand Bloom 2.7%
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 FY2023 I¥p@  Logistics | MMiHERR 205 2 logistics facility buildings 3.7~4.6%
(F18) *3 FEANSECTHRENz. SO E Tl CE O(EEETHIENZ T
(Forecast)

*3 Describes the direct capitalization yield based on the appraisal value of the property, disclosed to the seller.
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Business Situation
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BUBHIBOEEEH(V/(-IFE), AT X - BE- FETSFOANDEEOEZERRE

Operation and Management of Rental Parking (Repark), Assets in Custody (Office, Retail, Housing, etc.)

TONRFAIRIAY PO ELEFIEHER

Trends in Operating Income for Property Management

BUREHE (V-
Car Park Leasing (Repark)

[=HOUN-(F11994FNRF— MUK, BALE THEISEERERHN. BEIGREOYR-MiEL
THMOBMERZITIRE, ERHBETICOICER.

In the years since it was first established in 1994, Mitsui Repark has expanded its parking
business throughout Japan. We are contributing to creating neighborhoods full of vitality by

+EM
Billions of yen making effective use of land with the support of our parking area management.
40 1 37.5
35 32.5 32.7 [© =HOY)¢-D U DI SR A M
Jos 29.9 ' Jeo 30.2 31.2 Car Park Leasing Track Record
30 27.8 ' ' SIS TR L N
26.4 Ei | 37& - UmIt:SI 268,771 273,704
»s | Managed Units - 251,506 250,515
21.8 250,000 - '
20 ff-"Jz S5r& 226,125
Approx. 250 K units 210,549
15 | 200,000 - 191,450
166,752
10 + 154,643
150,000 {143,450
5 -
0 100,000 . . . . . . . , , , ,
v N K K K K F K F F Fy FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
BEEHEEE (AA-EE-FEF) (202246F)
Contracted Operation and Management (Office, Retail, Housing, etc.) (FY2022)
774 R /Office Buildings FEI2E/Retail Facilities {¥35/Housing
Bftmia Bftmia N33V R N2V EEFE BEXTEEFH

Leased Floor Space

03,451 Fn

Leased Floor Space

m2,524Fm

Approx. 3,451 K mi
(&)

(Consolidated)

Approx. 2,524 K mi

(iE=#E)

(Consolidated)

Condominiums Units Sold

w24 /="

Approx. 240 K units

*1 19844FELIME. HEIBEDS 1 7ERAIOLIE
*1 Since 1984; does not take into account
sharing businesses

Condominiums Units Managed

w2957

Approx. 290 K units

REOERBORTEONZ/IN\IINZ. HII-T0
WENEENI DIV ERY - %M

Our condominium management service draws on the
know-how we have accumulated through years of
successful operations, and the collective strengths of
the group as a whole.

Leasing Housing Units Managed

wldrE

Approx. 140 K units
EMA—F—- ABBORAISHLT. BBV 2320
EE RT3 -E =R
We provide rental condominium operation and
brokerage services for building owners and tenants.
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Brokerage, Asset Management
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Business Situation

BABF T (UNDRESE), REITEFEO7EZYMNRIAY MRE
Brokerage for Individuals (Rehouse), Asset Management such as REITS, etc.

Y- 7Y MR IAY MNOERFIBOH#EE

Trends in Operating Income from Brokerage and Asset Management

REITEWSDFMDEREDIEX
Expanded Assets under Custody through REITS, etc.

+EM
Billions of yen > = 3z
300 - FAMEERS LR (2023438KER)
' Trillions of Yen Assets under Management (As of March 31, 2023)
259 2538
25.0
22.1 224 232 228
20.8 : 5.00 4
19.8 435 70 4.65 o TSAR= LIPS
20.0 - 18.0 4.50 A 392 3.98 NBF:E Private fund, etc.
4.00 3.73 ' 27%
15.1 3.47 3.61
3.32 342 .
15.0 3.50 1 3.19
3.00 - AUSE=5—
Nippon Originator
10.0 - 2.50 - Accommodati
nﬁnd o 20%
2.00 - Nippon Accommodations Fund
5.0 - 1.50 A Y onvsorrnmmmA
1.00 -4 Frontier Real Estate Investment Corporation
0.0 0.50 A MFﬁE#*ngnﬁzv—-<az/:—qnirzA
FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY Mitsui Fudosan Logistics Park Inc.
0.00 T T T T T T T T T T \
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 FY FY Fy Fy FY Fy Fy FY Fy Fy FY
*18/3HBUFIOEMBIZIBEY A N ZHA—L | OEEERCHIFIEEFREIR  19/3MFHMHRZE OB RCE L 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
*Figures for FY2017 and earlier exclude operating income in the former segment "Mitsui Home" for rental management.
In the FY2018, figures were calculated based on the reclassified segments
* —
PN EURAFE3 75 EiENo. 1 [ =HDUNDA ]
Mitsui Rehouse No.1 for 37 consecutive years* (number of brokerages handled)
- DI\ AR M 23RS
SEE{YTEME/Brokerage Market (2023438H53/FY2022) _
— #/Brokerages Trends in Number of Brokerages for Rehouse
FERURA (HEM) ERAE8. (1) BikE (HEM) JE&EER (JF) 9
Fees/Revenue Transactions Transaction Volume 44,000 -
(Billions of yen) (Units) (Billions of yen) M G EieneE 42,550 42,818
=HABEYPIVTA 42.000 - 41,533 41,183
! Mitsui Fudosan Realty 91.0 39,106 1,918.4 291 ' 40,658
139,384
2 Aft/Company A 82.6 29,577 1,821.3 206 40,000 38,612 38,507 39,106
3 B#t/Company B 72.5 34,906 1,396.1 249 38,000 - 37,156 > 8%/
4 Ctt/Company C 45.2 9,985 1,060.3 88 36,000 -
5 D#%t/Company D 24.9 8,128 566.1 68
34,000 T T T T T T T T T T \
ERY ¢ (HR) R BVERRERRZEAAT B PR B A (5 2023.5.18) R FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY
*1986FEN520226EET/FY1986-FY2022 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 = 2022

Source: Real Estate Economic Institute (As of May 18, 2023)
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Business Strategies

BER - ADROHER (TBIREMABRIRTIV)
Trends in Occupancy Rate/ADR (Lodging-focused hotels)

~ - Paras NS * N
® [HTET 35 OIRMECLBMEBUMED | ZOHIRBE "ORDAH TEHEAEIRTIL BHEIE (20236 H2MmLAT1) 829
Capture new demand for working, living, etc.,™ by providing places to stay Lodging-focused hotels Occupancy Rate (Average of 2Q, FY2023) 0
® SEMRM COY-CILFRECLBO(VILIZRIN—DIEA SRIE (%) (F3/ven)
Expansion and deepening of loyal customers through the expansion of membership 100 18,000
organization " services % —
N e - _ e 16,000
o [ERNERERIDOITT17)-HRERICLST I RA#EE 80
Working to strengthen brand power by developing luxury facilities for high-net- 20 14,000
worth individuals (HNWI) in Japan and overseas
60
1 FLO—0, SHIEAE. TR HERVC LB HIES 2% 12,000
*1 Need for telework, short-term residence, hospital treatment stays, stays for accompaniment of hospital patients, etc. 50
*2 MGH Rewards ClubZ —o—iRER (Zch) —e—ADR (75%#) 10,000
*2 MGH Rewards Club ect. 40 Average Occupancy Rate (Left) ADR (Right)
) Ny asbiosn 30 8,000
{EE’E/‘R— I‘j?l‘ Uﬂ' SHEEMER (ERstat. 2023F9AKER) FY2012 FY2013 FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022

An Excellent Portfolio

@ 1EHERERTIL/ Lodging-focused hotels

Facilities Directly Operated by the Company
(Domestic and overseas, as of Sep. 30, 2023)

53z %13,300=

Total 53 Approx. 13,300 rooms

YY—pFJ a7 —/Resort and luxury hotels
. ® iz (ZE#%/Approx. Rooms)
E1#8@/Tokyo metropolitan area Sapporo Eyr
EHERETIL #96,800% Overall 13,300
Lodging-focused hotels About 6,800 rooms N — s 71) —
Y p S 7Y — #3008 VY—k-392171) 2,100
Resort and luxury hotels About 300 rooms Resort and Luxury
EHEARERTIL 11.200
® s Lodging-focused hotels !
2R i EHE
Kanazawa e . 6,800
Tokyo metropolitan area
BB i plan 53]
Hiroshi £Z25E S 1,600
R e ".""’m i Kinki area
Fukuoka & ﬁ]lll ® D %o),ﬂn > 800
® okavama KR gags. g o0 Other ’
7N Osaka  ise, Shima
Kumamoto
e
| ;
Okinawa | _ aE (&) LA (ATIB)
AL Hawai (Oahu)

aiwan (Taipei) |

SEOBRIL1IT51>
Future Development

B (BHES0. 2023F9FKER)
No.of rooms (Including overseas, as of Sep. 30, 2023)

#1,000=

Plpellne Approx. 1,000 rooms
ERFHIOSTIH/ Major New Projects ___|m#ov1sh/Overseas projects
BAZEFE FRAE JOS1Uh4& BEH
FY Opened Location Project Name No.of Rooms
BRREBRX TIAY RFIL BER # 100 E
2023 Chuo-ku, Tokyo The Bvlgari Hotel Tokyo = Rooms
)RR =HN-FURFIERHREHBVTILIT 9 360 =
Yokohama, Kanagawa |Mitsui Garden Hotel Yokohama Minatomirai Premiere = Rooms
TREBRTRERT REB=ZRTILETE 9 100 E
2024 Kyoto, Kyoto Kyoto Sanjo Hotel Project = Rooms
FRREBRRX i 4 T BARFILEHE 9 180 =
Chuo-ku, Tokyo Tsukiji 4-Chome Hotel Project = Rooms
RREBRX AW R=T - PZNTRREFAE # 200 E
Chuo-ku, Tokyo Waldorf Astoria Tokyo Nihonbashi = Rooms
Z= =}
RSB TE 05 || T EMEARETEE *E
Ashigarashimo-gun, Hakone Project TBD
2025p% |Kanagawa )
2025 lat =
B PR T PN AR R — T EHE 0y =
Osaka, Osaka Osaka City Kita-ku Dojimahama 2-Chome Project = Rooms
a&. aitm Edeldi:y o0 9 150 E
Taipei City, Taiwan Dunhua North Road Bridge Project = Rooms

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Major revenue-

Business Situation
Tokyo Dome generating segments O ©
HRR-A K- LS TRISE #4,0005 A/
Tokyo Dome MELCERCRICSRPCIUERC AN  A\pprox. 40 M people / year
(FY2019) B 55 L B0
Millions of yen Trends of Revenue
RBrxDEREDIAA/Major Current Initiatives 100,000 9 ) o oss L5
’ 83,686 '
_ _ o Lo S e 80,000 - ¥
= i)t UZ1-TINCEBAAIEDIEIE 3 73,142
Sales increase (HARZRAKHR., 1EELE4.415) 60,000 - 59,388
Installation of main vision system etc. S LA
(One of the largest in Japan, 4.4 times larger than before) 40,000 ' De‘lls"tmg
& FHIR BEIZNEETOHL/II\IERSE 20,000 -
Cost reduction  Utilization of our know-how in construction cost
assessment etc. 0
1/2017 1/2018 1/2019 1/2020 1/2021 4/2021 FY2021 FY2022
B2/ Operating income (B F/Millions of yen)
12,589 11,389] 11,481 11,728 -10,884 =HABETIL-THA
Joinning to
Mitsui Fudosan Group
OHRRR—AYT1EE NBDIFRER / Tokyo Dome City Business Sources of Revenue @ X#HUEY=1—7)l / Large-scale renovation

Kasuga Sta. A \
\ )
Tokyo Dome LaQua
-Revenue from events -Revenue from facility
(professional baseball games and music concerts, etc.) Operations (attractions, hot baths, etc.)

-Food and beverage
/merchandise revenue

-Advertising revenue [

~ ) : - . -
SOR2-F LaQua (BEE7II23Y)
Landsdape LaQua Retail & Amusement

-Retail tenant leasing revenue

jird

*
Other
. Accommodation fees -Revenue from facility
operations Buiding
. FOOd and beVerage revenue (attractions, amusement facilities, etc.)

Yellow Building

-Retail tenant leasing revenue

-Revenue from hall use - S
e - .
-Revenue from hall use #IE SRR LTI E N
gl R Sidobashi Sta. R New Theater Tokyo Dome Hotel Seats in Tokyo Dome

*Yellow Building, Korakuen Hall Building, Tokyo Dome City Attractions, MEETS PORT, PRISM HALL, etc.

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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. : Major revenue- 3 Business Situation
New Construction under Consignment, Reform etc. generating segments QO
¥hEE5E UJA-A
New Construction under Consignment Reform

HHEERER

Buildings Delivered

OPASYY
Approx. 250,000
GE) BE49FRIRET

Note : Cumulative total in the last 49 years

PSR
Wooden Facility Construction”

5,7004 &

Over 5,700
*EEBr., fEdt, fERiELE

Clinics, Welfare, Facility Construction

Els) AR S OHERS

Millions of yen Trends in order balance during period

180,000 - 171,139 166,077

160,000 - 15621 152,706 153,030 151,384 152,988

138,494 139,797 137,806
140,000 - 129,875

120,000 -
100,000 -
80,000 -
60,000 -
40,000 -

20,000 -

0
FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

O TFEWV - ATA A IRFILBEDDEFICHWNT,
[ZZET YA I TUIA=LITVZ1-T I Y —-EX |z iR
We provide "space design," "remodeling," and
"renewal services" in the fields of Housing, office, hotel, etc.

*g'£(V/Housing

T ! igl
VAIRWA

«i"7)l/Hotel

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Overseas Business

ERUNEEET EEIAS B

Major revenue-
generating segments

YRIAV

Management

O

=i g ]

Leasing | Sales

O | O

HEERE S

Facility Operations

O

FBRRR

Business Situation

3

EREE

Business Strategies
0  ENBETESLUHII-TOMRH) - NSO A DR L AERBEE A0S

Capture outstanding business opportunities by combining partner strategies
with Group strengths nurtured through domestic business.

N=y NREZ(CADMIGD, TUT - SIS 27 HET (X ERE D

B O RE U MBI TU SR D - s

In order to respond to changes in the market environment, promptly rework
product planning to support area and product strategies, sustainability, etc.,
and maintain and strengthen competitiveness.

Bk BVERMEEREN NN TOBBEUABIEN— Ty MNCBUWT,

AR - EEAEEPUCER
Europe and Develop with a focus on office buildings and leasing housing in a mature,
North America highly transparent and liquid real estate market.

BHEMEAL., BibhETUTVWS 7S 7 iitaDORRZEDIAH

DEET BRI OER

Capture growth in the Asian market where consumer spending is
expanding and urbanization is progressing; engage in development with a
focus on condominiums and retail facilities.

77

Asia

BAERFIR ORE

Growth of Overseas Income*

gl{l"%?s of yen NN ?ﬁ%ﬂ]ﬁ (&54) ?#fﬂﬁ (%) _._irzs?gf FILELEE (H#)
400.0 (Left axis) g’ ?Left axis) Overseas Income (Right axis) Around
335.0 350.0
305.4
300.0 2621 280.6 -
245.9 244.9 -
0 P Around
19.8% 203.7 18.9% ,f"30.0%
200.0
12.6% 12.4%
9-60/0 Growth Around
7.2% Driver 100.0
100.0 59.2
27. 27.9 31.3
22 W - i & O
0.0 | M [ [ [
Around
FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2025

hRIIESHIR
Medium -to long term quantitative targets

2025%R1% Around 2025

EAEEER 3,500/2M #&E
Consolidated Operating Income Around ¥ 350.0 billion
S5iBN BRI 30%1EE
Of which: Overseas Income* Around 30%

*BNEENDA[a]s (EEERENE +IBIMTNEREEEFZ[b]) x100

[alBABEEENROBIMTDEREEENROAE.

(bl FRTER D EBASHT EEARF T EEA BB LR S RID B G2 RUILBUBN TR D EERARMFD
REatkizeiliER (ABEDEZENLLRED) LOAET.

S RE SR SRS SR AN 2 BB USEN(CEL,

* Total overseasincome [a]

+ (consolidated operating income + pro forma operating income of overseas affiliates [b]) x 100

[a] Total of overseas operating income and pro forma operating income of overseas affiliates.

[b] Total of overseas equity method affiliated companies’ operating income or amount equivalent to operating
income multiplied by Mitsui Fudosan’s equity interest, and profit/loss on sales of stocks of overseas equity
method subsidiaries and affiliates (for purpose of real estate sales).

The amount equivalent to operating income is the amount of profit calculated from net income on a
simplified basis after taking into consideration the tax burden.

o EARETIDY TV MILK / Expansion of overseas projects

40.0% 202398 KKm BHREAE SEORFENL1I514>*
Around Number of properties in operation Number of
as of end of Sep. ,2023. future development pipeline
30.0% B st FRK “
andElX:WZ:ca hoe Total andEir;Ziica fole
AT4X
20.0% Office 15 (15) (-) +11 (+9) (+2)
[SES
Retail 8 (-) (8) 1 +5 -) (+5)
10.0% u
4§gE.—~v
eaorn tocens | 12 (12) | () +22 | (+#21) | (+1)
0.0%
T )-SA- ¥R
H;;I/SA/Logwst'\cs 10 (2) (8) +5 (_) (+5)

*BEEAE O R AR B - IBERETEE 105 1 ML TH IV / Plans for the next phase and expansion of existing properties are counted

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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. | BH RATAYN | IR .
;ﬁ%$¥ En:l:ﬁnfltd)(J I\ Leasing Management | Facility Operations 3 ;#qx;ﬂ
) ajor revenue- . . .
Overseas Business generating segments O O O O Business Situation
TU7RIEERS BAEERSOME
Overseas Assets by Area Growth of Overseas Assets
LHEEEEDTV7BINR tem
Breakdown of Group Assets hv Area ’2 506‘ ! —
20233841 ’ 2 72 r )
As OFMarch 31.2023 e emm wihE mRE 727 SEERIT
-7 476
. 2,000 1,018 #2.445
,"/ 2 . 357 199 Approx.
i 2085 1,500 1, 523 2.4 times
88,413EH B4 in 5 years
Total Assets ‘ 1,003 1,105 144
¥8,841 billion Jl Overseas 1,000 153 206 s 55K
B Wt' 26.9% 208 18 1,410 ' $92.715
omestic
. : 500 - — Approx.-
73.1% 2.7 times
i YD YRR, 0 in the U.S.
FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022
O-hJEDHEE
Promotion of Localization
o S50FL LDBABEDESE ® B\ — M —iEE e Rt B OBEmILIEA- EH

A History of Over 50 Years
in Overseas Business

Overseas Partnership Strategy
IR (— -1 / No. of Overseas Partners

Recruitment and promotion of local employees

SEONEZEA B2 / No. of Overseas business staff

KE #1504 FY2017 FY2022 SERIT FY2017 FY2022 SERIT
U.S.A.  approx.50vears #1.56% AL () AR (8180 #1.568
(1973~) 40 4 6 4 Appi’O)E. Total (approximation) Total(approximation) Approx;
~ 1 1.5 times 1.5 times

BE #30& in 5 years 250 * 390 in 5 years
U : FN—hr—1e# / Major Partner Companies o p—

900 Approx.3oveal"5 ; i ;Eiﬁigﬂ&ﬂ? Number of SHIRHERA
(1990~) RE/ US. Related, Tishman Speyer, Hines HTIDET 0 Vouai i

p— " -~ local hires *91.7%

i &/ UK. Stanhope, EDGE Technologies local hires
ST #5504 2 4 0
Asia 50Y v HR=) / Singapore Hong Leong Group 1 40 * APPVOX;
(1972~) Approx. ents 1 -7 t’mes

*1 #E8Y Approximat *2 FEEEEAMERRC / B

e number

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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) Major revenue- . . .
Overseas Business generating segments O O O O Business Situation

SEORER/(T51> : BK St AT 1 ADFIIHIRARE

Future Development Pipeline : North America and Europe Average contract term of our office
SEOBFIN1T314>8/Number of Future Development Pipelines
FY2022
AT4X B8E RIS
Office Buildings Leasing Housing Condominiums 16835

Owpt 21w

REOS 16.8 years

Approx. 400 units

O properties 21 properties

ERFFRTODTIV © AT4R-EEHTE/Major New Projects : Office, Leasing Housing IRFHRTOSTIN | HEET/Major New Projects : Condominiums
*1 =y *1 *1
mrE i iE TOSToME" prmeEn || BTE | e e JosIohE wE
. . *1 otal Floor Space . . *1 o ¥2
Completion™ Lz Location Project Name or Unite™? Completion™ | US€ Location Project Name Total Units
ATy V-5 # B N FLESTYbYy— =t
2022- Eﬁﬁ%_ The Waymark 590 2025B16% smes Ovks Tl/t/-ﬂ.Jth BFRE (21) » =
Leasing Housing| Walnut Creek = units 2025 or Condo |London Television Centre Redevelopment - 370 | .
B>I73>3 21 2v¥3>0%% Phasel # 121.000 ni later Project (Phase2)
San Francisco Mission Rock Phase I = ! . e e , S N
$o54I3 h—U—E1— p *1 T . KT, HMPRESEEBLRZIEEENGNFET, TOP TV NRIRIESHET .
A4 JT{_ X ~ 45,500 ni *1 Each expected completion, total floor space and total number of units may change in the future.
Office San Diego Torr“ey View _ Some project names are tentative.
—_— avky 7_'l/t:/3>t>‘9—ﬁﬁﬂﬁi+@(ﬁ7tj‘fzﬁ) # 16.300 ni *2 3T VRNERET
London Television Centre Redevelopment Project = ’ m *2 The total number of units is before taking into account the Company's share.
(One Wood Crescent)
- 9%>bh>D.C. S1-YT7LIVAR # R
ﬁff%‘ Washington,D.C. |Museum Place = 480 .
in > S =
oo Togvena 8th&J4507 # =
using 430
Los Angeles 8th Figueroa = units
£= 1 = 1 =
2024 AREE H3A A=TWTS5A #El 340
Leasing Housing Dallas Maple Terrace = units
37 MY m
The NET 0o
Seattle =
N,TI5N,8 ' ==, T
202518 *J‘/??//J.CI I5rYAII7 #i] 112,000 i
2025 or AT14R San Francisco Brannan Square =
later Office gy Ky BOZRENIY-NSLTYIN B 54000™
London South Molton Triangle = !
n>E> 1-5 Earl Street w#o_om
London =

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Overseas Business

ERUNZET LRI AV B
Major revenue-
generating segments

Leasing

g ]

Sales

YRIAY

Management

HEERE S

Facility Operations

O

O

FBRRR

3

Business Situation

SEORRENL(TSL1Y : PIT7
Future Development Pipeline : Asia

SHEORF) A T51 >/ Number of Future Development Pipelines

A4 X
Office Buildings

24t
2 properties

Retail Facilities

5

[GESiiE

Sy

properties

VDT htES
Logistics Facilities

Qi

4 properties

iwall%
Hotel

1w

1 property

58EE

Leasing Housing

14

1 property

DEEETE
Condominiums

%15,6007

Approx. 1 5,600 units

ERFRIODIIN AT4R - FEEE WD - AT - EEBFE/Major New Projects : Office,Retail, Logistics,Hotel, Leasing Housing FRIFFRTOSIIN : 43:8(¥=/Major New Projects : Condominiums
FASREE/ =rren 1
wTE" mig PizEl TOSIoME™ Tﬁﬁ/fgﬁ/Fj: Efﬂf | PTEM TOSIIME" BE?
. . - otal Floor or Store Xxpecte . . - -
(I)E:g:;t;g Use Location Project Name Space/Rooms/Units*! opening*! Use Location Project Name Total Units
Wik 54 FIFIDHAR |N\OF-209RF1IAN-9 HEBR 4 N>y PATAFvS> 704 504 P
2021- 160,000 ni 5,400
Logistics |Thailand gr;;:ir:;eengsao Bangna 2 Logistics Park gross ! 2022- Thailand Bangkok Ideo Charan70 etc. = Units
2023 [ZES ‘iz afm 55F—-¢AaH B8 68.000 M J1VEY FI> DAY A # 1.600 P
Retail Taiwan |Taichung City [LaLaport TAICHUNG Store | = ! Philippines [Quezon City |The Arton = Units
AT42R 1R N>Bo-i RMZIJ9-JLKR30 EER | #9 426,400 SV AR=I E7EYMFVR # 820 Il
Office India Bangalore RMZ Ecoworld 30 gross | = ! Singapore Piamont Grand = Units
Ao wE |RU-SF |[5IMOUL DULOSAFAIANT ER M goss A-ZNS5U7 [Sk=— 0 =
im distri 36,000 n MAC 260
Logistics |Malaysia i:gg;‘d"c’tmt of Kulim Logistics Hub gross ! Australia |Sydney Units
as =B 55[F—-LaEwEE 2 I 70.000 ni -7 IPINT=)  |AVLA # 490 P
[=ES Taiwan |Taipei City LaLaport Nangang Store | = ! 2024 Malaysia Kuala Lumpur [Conlay Place = Units
sopa | Fe@Il (BB [wim SHPO Ny NABHO(2M) IR R am |ZYIR-N 9>J-ATFY ® 160”
Taiwan New Taipei City |MITSUI OUTLET PARK LINKOU (Phase2) Store = ! e Singapore One North Eden =~ Units
agge  |NV-Y7 |[J9FIAVT-)  |BBCCOODSIVb #H Il SV AR=I L>5-enZXo-k # 1=l
260 Condo 590
Leasing Housing | Malaysia |Kuala Lumpur [BBCC Project = Units Singapore Lentor Hills Road = Units
as ammh =HFUNYMN-JAE(2/) 25 I | 10.000 A=ANSU7 (Y R=— Treehouse [FEh34% #H 884 P
2025 [EES Taiwan Tainan City MITSUI OUTLET PARK TAINAN (Phase2) Store = ’ 2025 Australia Sydney Treehouse and 3 other buildings = Units
LU Retail |&& (=154 55[F—L Sl B8 20,000 s ‘iz =0 Uni PARK # 210 P
2025 or Taiwan |Kaohsiung City [LaLaport KAOHSIUNG Store | = ! 2025 or Taiwan Tainan City = units
later KT =y [=El1:7 BYEitigRFILETE #H 180 = later ‘iz e hiRMEo Oy I b # 940 1=l
Hotel Taiwan |Taipei City Dunhua North Road Hotel Project = Rooms Taiwan New Taipei City |Zong he ban nan lu Project = Units
*1 RS, IS T4, MEPRIEAA. FESHEMA. BR8N MFEE. SBEBLRBHEMNGIET. TOSIINEMRIESHET . 1YRRY7  |THIR SrANHAR-YSFH 3 EEIOSIIN B
*1 Each expected completion or opening, total floor space, store floor space, number of rooms, and total number of units Indonesia . . Three clusters in Jababeka 800
may change in the future.. Some project names are tentative. Bekasi Province Sports City units
*2 ITTENERRD ~ RS A~ —= —
*2 The total number of units is before taking into account the Company's share. *3 1YK337 9595 Fh55Y # 2,400 F
*3 A9 Iy TRIDERBRER0ET . Indonesia |Tangerang Citra Raya = Units
*3 This is a township-type staged development.
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TOPICS 3

Business Situation

“50 Hudson Yards" Completed in Manhattan, New York City
50 Hudson Yards (NY, USA) Completed This is the second building in which we have participated (90% business share),
following "55 Hudson Yards" (completed in 2018).

®Overview
Mitsui Fudosan's Strengths Rarity of Hudson Yards 7
® We have two faces
_ _ Mixed-Use Midtown Chelsea
‘Developer (Real estate connoisseur skills) (largest ever”, 11 ha) Proximity
-Institutional investor (Financing ability)
® 50 Hudson Yards Characteristics

® Accumulated history and experience

Largest scale office® Directly connected
New construction to 34th St. HY Sta.
Large floor plate (Only one in HY)

-Approx. 50 years of experience
in the U.S. (creditworthiness)

-Promotion of Localization (Network)

———

A Town Where People, Information, Goods, and Services Gather
and Intermingle to Create new value is born.

Hudson Yards Surrounding Map

*In Manhattan

50 Hudson Yards(left) and 55 Hudson Yards (right)

| Hudson Yards Building Layout

Building 50 Hudson 55 Hudson

Subway Line 7, Name Yards Yards

Times Square | @

Fleors _ 98 floors 51 floors
55 Hud e O f flce + 3 undergrounds + 1 undergrounds
udason Yaras 2 [
7 Son 4 TM(:chl‘loaﬁi‘r{: a o, |Medsn) W B 0ERA Total floor space Approx. 269,000mi Approx. 117,600
/ T yL3AT St HY Sta. with famous places i
(- W= 8 Retall Pa— _
4 [/O( 5 Standard floor area 4,600~7,400m Approx. 2,600m
R Sop, i A 50 Hud Yard Times Square mvaries b foor
B 3 J udason yards Sta.
B ~ % i CO n d OS Main use Office Office
Chelsea B H OtEI Completion June 2022 October 2018
Populap afe?_l Pennsylvania =
for young people Sta. . : IMitusi PJ el Over ¥G0O billion Approx. ¥200 billion
= iR | me——— -

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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EFEIRR
I TO PICS 3 Business Situation

Leasing Progresses Favorably Despite Spread of COVID-19
Started operation with performance far exceeding original plan

y Current Leasing Status

@ Image of office contract when completed|| ® Achieved rent (actual case)

50 Hudson Yards (NY, USA) Completed

Compared to original plan

700/0 level >>APPFOX 8 5 0/0 Up to Approx. 2X

(Original Plan) (Result)

At the time of completion of construction,
Rent income exceeded

— - mi =
the assumed total rent income at full occupancy Wiilg B it
in the original plan ——
i

Improvement of Business Performance "l I

'l Assumed NOTI Yield "l

s > [.3%

(Original Plan)

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Climate Change and Decarbonization

4 AT FEUTAADHDH

Sustainability Initiatives

LUHIN-TDEBREHNRIAGHHEHIRBE

u iR R RFIRAOERDIEAOFEM(E. BHWEBYA MSR
https://www.mitsuifudosan.co.jp/esg_csr/carbon_neutral/

m For details on our efforts to realize a decarbonized society,
please refer to our website
https://www.mitsuifudosan.co.jp/english/esg_csr/carbon_neutral

20224FF EHIRRN
Progress in FY2022

Mitsui Fudosan Group's Greenhouse Gas Emission I
Reduction Targets

® 2030£FEFTIC40%HIE (20194 ELEL)™

40% reduction in Group’s GHG emissions
by FY2030 (Compared to FY2019)™

SBTA=377147 &0l 1.5°CEE IRENSH
Acquired SBT Initiative Certification
for “1.5°C target”

® 2050 EFTlcry O™
Net Zero by FY2050™

*1 SCOPE1+SCOPE2(32030FE £ TIc46.2%Hli (20194FELE)
*1 SCOPE 1 + SCOPE 2: 46.2% reduction by FY2030 (Compared to FY2019)

(co )

(COz emissions)

MTRAEMDIZSDCOHEHE

CO, emissions without action

Ft-CO,

1,000 £-CO, 5,503
HAEFE Ne
5,076 Base year
5,000 %
296 v 4,690 13«
695
4,383 285
23% 4,199
240
4,000 - 22 201
19% o 17 A40%HIi
> 69 40% Reduction
5000 = v
48% I
50% 49¢, 499, : -:
i 1
2,000 - i 1
[ ]
[ ]
i 1
2,442 2,173 5 303 2,044 A : 1
. 1 .
1,000 - 140, 13+ 140, ! : Fyhe0O
15‘31;/0 621 589 o8 i E Net Zero
10% 129 10% 14% ]6-20/0 E : v
4 )
0 485 | 518 479 | 579 | | k\\ [ -
FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2030 FY2050
Z0fth/Other (Bf%/Taget) (B#&/Taget)

438/t-CO,
4.38 M t-CO;

L %D

m Scope3-11 : FaEMEHFE/Emissions during sales

= Scope3-1, 3-2 : EEERHEH/Emissions during construction

m Scope3-13 : EFI§HEL/Emissions during operation
Scopel, 2 : EFRFHEL/Emissions during operation

26373t-CO;
2.63 M t-COz

d -40.

0t-COz ‘ -
FY2019 FY2030 FY2050
xy V VMFOIRGIERER £
Improve environmental performance of properties
v BINEA - EHJU-1E
Utilization of renewable energy and greening of electricity

m 35F19/3-year average
FY2018 - FY2020

#3/Approx. 4,7 1 6, 000 t-CO2

FY2020 - FY2022
#/approx. 4,793,000 t-co,

&%=/ Change Rate
+2%"!

FY2019

#)/Approx. 4,383, 000 t-CO;

m2019&FELt/Compared to FY 2019

FY2022
w/approx. 5,492,000 t-co,

&=/ Change Rate
+254"!

v AHY=F—HEK
Expansion of mega-solar
v EEERFERE SRR, ¥ LR - #rEtiiRe

Reduction of emissions during construction, offshore wind & new technologies, etc.

*1 2022FE(CIB T U RFUEMIMFEL. BLUSTEMFEMBIEICLEARZ Dol lz8
The number of large properties completed in FY2022 and the number of properties sold was higher than
in previous years.
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Climate Change and Decarbonization

4 YAFFEUFAADERDHH

Sustainability Initiatives

[JU->BHEIDE5RBIEX

Further Expansion of "Green Electrification”

® MRIVY : =ZXWHE (BHE. hRE. THE) (LK

Target areas : Expansion to three metropolitan areas (Tokyo, Chukyo, and Kinki)

® - BN : #I1804E:%

Green Power Target Facilities : Approx. 180 facilities

o FEHHISETEE (2030FERR) : #79.6/8kWh
Planned cumulative supply (As of FY2030) : Approx. 960 million kWh

o HAEDDIU-ALICIZ. ABTF>Y MOBEEEIC LD ERIHER
[JU—>BHORMY -CX 1 2EM, BAERER1004LE
In addition to the greening of common areas, " Green Power Supply
Service " is available upon request of tenants.
Over 100 companies introduce the service.

JU-EHEDMLBH (A1 A-)

Green Power Conversion System (image)

Power Supply _
- N
& 6( WTﬁﬁ[%Js% FELEFFOM
B e Rems | MEESERE A S
-l F Y] ._L‘l« Re“_m_ ‘ﬁ% Requested
System Electricity j jjm‘ T h
Electricity Providers \ﬂﬁ:ﬂm@ﬁ enants,
mi__:DE(B Public area

A1 A, BEHERS %
Office Buildings,
Retail Facilities, etc.

RIG{HME
Environmental value

BAE - N\EM - EMIVFTENHBEERFATS
[A¥—PIXNF-TOFIIMTOEHIV-L*

Supplying Electricity in the Nihonbashi, Yaesu and Toyosu
Areas Greening of power in the " Smart Energy Project "*1

o LIHNRM I ERABRLE ’ /\FEERBE (BLT,
BHFCI e Sl EEADHEE %S -1t (EPsH)

Mitsui Fudosan's specified power transmission and distribution business
and retail electricity business > will green the electricity supplied to the surrounding
areas, including existing buildings (First in Japan)

© IR{BtEANE 1 20228 18 /Start period : January 2022

*1 L BRARKRARANTFIT IMEAEEBAD R YF I FSIRHERNSRICETS
2 |2 L. BEIRF-BREROBRIBMED Ny+>JiERE REFRERIC
RIFERIBEZERBUIEICLOER

*2 BSTIXECEROBS TIFMEHRS &AL, FHEOHHBIRICSWTFEEMaZITo5E

*3 —RROFBBIISU TBRZHHIEToER

*1 Mitsui Fudosan and Electric Power Development Co., Ltd. signed an "Agreement on
Individual Tracking of FIT Non-Fossil Certificates" and agreed to receive long-term,
stable tracking information on the environmental value derived from
renewable energy sources

*2 Business to maintain and operate electric facilities for transmission and distribution

by itself and to provide a consigned supply of electricity at a specific service point

*3 Business of supplying electricity to meet general demand

ERFHHEWE
Main Electricity Supply Properties

SR RIOZ5T—
TOYOSU BAYSIDE CROSS TOWER

BRIy RIT BN
TOKYO MIDTOWN YAESU

BAMEZER =H57—
Nihonbashi Muromachi Mitsui Tower
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Climate Change and Decarbonization

AT FEUTAADHD#H

Sustainability Initiatives

4

FRBHRMICE D B LR DI
Absorption of CO, by Company-Owned Forest

o JtimEDEILHSZHLIC ¥5,000ha OFMZRE - BIE
Owns and manages approx. 5,000 ha of forests,
mainly in the northern region of Hokkaido

*

® UHJI-TOZRNKRIN - EEL_B{bRRE : $921,315t-CO, /&
Amount of CO, absorbed and stored by forests owned
by the Mitsui Fudosan Group : Approx. 21,315 t-CO, /year”

*JAL A NI RICED2023F1 A 1B OREERT
*Figures certified by FORESTOCK Association as of Jan. 1, 2023

———
TN =~

I,’, \\\

it | |
i =
Hokkaido ‘\\ ’,' ZROMEE

Forest area

%5,000 ha

—————

Approx. 5,000 ha

® JALANIEREZEVS (2023F1H181Y)
Acquired FORESTOCK certification ( As of Jan. 1, 2023)

(&7

FORESTOCK

TALZAMIERIER. 2009 FICHAMEREEGANBIRUSEREHE,

FMOCO, RINELEY LR EREZE = EHENLEMNICAR. FHEio L
FREIDEO T, MEF—MALEEATAL AN IBENEZE U TVWSREHIETY,
FORESTOCK Certification is a certification system created in 2009 by the
Forest Management Association of Japan. The certification system involves
a third-party organization conducting multifaceted studies and
assessments on matters such as forests’” CO, absorption and biodiversity,
and is currently operated by the FORESTOCK Association.

ERRX - -BREOKESEAT AL TE "2 HER
The largest and tallest wooden office building project in Japan*
(In progress)

o RIFIIAEEEBEERY L CEAREX  RRE
To be the largest and tallest amongst existing wooden high-rise building
in Japan

o IBEMERAIIAMEFERNRAFEL, 100 m BXDORIAH
The amount of lumber used for structural materials is expected to
exceed 1,100 m, one of the largest in Japan

o LI -THMREIDHRMERZIETHER

Active use of forest resources owned by the Mitsui Fudosan Group

o EIERNCO, HHLE : FI25%HIBINRZEE
CO, emissions during construction: Assumed reduction of approx. 25%

*2023%108178UY—RBF=
*As of release on Oct. 17, 2023

(FTEIE)
Fr 1 #th : SREREBPRX
BAMGAE—T B35

#h 18 BE-#I84m

#928,000 ni

BIEFR. 5. BEE &
2025FFE

BEARIR
HEPREFE :
B &:
T REEA :

(Outline of the project)
Location : 3, Nihonbashihoncho, Chuo-ku, Tokyo
Building scale : 18 floors above ground, Approx. 84m
Total floor area : Approx. 28,000
Uses : Offices, Retail facilities, Car park, etc.
Completion date : 2025 (scheduled)

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Promotion of Sustainable Finance

4

52518,000{EBOERMEEYATTINI7AF Y ATRIE (BAFRBERILLL TRAMRIR)

Sustainable Financing Totals over ¥800 billion (the largest for a domestic real estate company).

FY2021-2022 FY2023
FAEFE:/Means of Funding fE/Number | gy fE/Number | gy #I=/Funding Overview
of funding #egR/ Total of funding #egR/ Total
1,300&m \ . . _
o -2 TOSTIMOIGEERZEREREL TRITI 21HE
OU_>7IA-\>|\ (GB) ¥130.0 billion 2 300@&m Bonds to be issued for investment in green projects.
3 + 2 U
Green Bond(GB) @KL ¥230.0 bilion 2023458 #RBFEBALRS1,300BAGIU- >R MeFT
e Issued ¥130 billion Green Bonds in May 2023, the largest ever in the industry.
$0.3 billion
JU->0-> (GL) 23 1,405@Em 9 47818 |- 7> T0S1IMOBREESFELSEREUEA
Green Loan(GL) ¥104.5 billion ¥47.8 billion | Borrowing to finance investment in green projects.

HRFFEUT BEEOERKICIDEFHEEZESNZEA

Borrowings with preferential interest rates based on achievement of sustainability goals.
7+HEUF1-U>Y-0-> (SLL 1,385(= 417{8F |/BUEEER (SPTS)
ﬂZTT JT4 J . a ( ) 19 ! feF 6 feF 1 2030FEDRENEA AL EHIKOBEZE: Scopel+Scope?2 (CHIFZDREMNRARBELIHLEZ46.2%Hik
Sustainability Linked Loan (SLL) ¥138.5 billion ¥41.7 bilion | (2019ELE)
Targets (SPTs)
: Reduce total greenhouse gas emissions in Scope 1+Scope 2 by 46.2%
(compared to FY 2019) in FY 2030.

BRIB - - BRICA N\ MR ETREFEOVWTHRIANZEE - KPIZREL. RN SFHEZZ I TEITENS

fBEA
Borrowings to be implemented after evaluation by financial institutions based on medium- to long-

term goals and KPIs for corporate activities that have an impact on the environment, society, and the

economy.

RSFATAVINI-TPL4F 2R (PIF) 1 190em | 44 | O358F | Lo o
ag e . . A T
Positive Inpact Finance (PIF) ¥19.0 billion ¥63.5 bilion | : BEEHOERMEIRILE-ORIE, #OEBURMBAY- MR IOFR, 21 - 22 - RIOAESLOEHR,

EARBRAMNEE TSI HROER

Evaluation themes

: Reduction of environmental burden and energy generation; realization of a "super-smart society"
through urban development; realization of healthy, safe, and secure lifestyles; realization of

a society in which diverse human resources can play an active role.

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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AMADHDFEH

Initiatives for human resources

4 YAFFEVTAADEDFEH

Sustainability Initiatives

BRROKPIEEIRR (k)

Priority Measure KPIs & Progress (Non-consolidated)

Employee Engagement

Employee engagement

EEMEE KPIs (H{4/Non-consolidated) BRI/ Progress
Priority measures 1812/ Indicators SZRRESHA/ Period BiE /Target (20224 /FY2022)
20254 o
BRI 2025 10% 7.7%
Women in management positions ratio 20304 ) 9
N 20% 2023448 181F
FAN=-F1 AV IN—Ya> T 2030 As of Apr. 1, 2023
Diversity and Inclusion TESRLESE o
y Ratio of female hires &4 /Annual 40% 44.1%
B ERRE 5 3%
Employment rate of people with &4 /Annual L e 2.52%
- Bl _E/or above
disabilities
AMER - AF)VE L LAFORHER R BE/A | BISESRAEKE 28.2
Human Resource Training time per employee nnua Last year’s level E¥R3/hours
Development and the LASOHER SR BiLERAEK
Improvement of Skills Training expenses per employee &4/Annual Last year’s level ¥131,000
BIRAERSEDERER
Return rate from childcare leave &4F/Annual 100% 100%
BB ITARESEUSE
SERBEES Percentage of male employees taking | /Annual 100% 122.9%
Diverse Work Styles childcare leave
N ﬁﬁnﬁ(ﬂ&ﬂﬂaaﬁ gﬂz/Annual F/148 16.2
umber of paid leave days taken 14 days annually H/days
EREE . )
- REROWT/ ARIRY) 2R
Health and Productivity Healt&?ecku/p ;nd ;C:;emng e &B4/Annual 100% 100%
Management
#HEIVS-IAYMEL N
Improvement of HAIT-SXh B /Annual 80% 92%

AMADERDFHH BT 1151 i

External evaluation of human resources initiatives, etc.

m [MSCIAAKZEERIBEE(WIN) | OHEHL#1K(C 6 45581 T iEE

[MorningstarBAKRI I Y — - H1N-3F71 - T4 MEE (BRCREIT) IRSHIFHMETIETF

/Selected as a constituent brand of MSCI Japan Empowering Women Index (WIN) for the 6th continuous year,

Selected as Morningstar Japan ex-REIT Gender Diversity Tilt Index and rated at the highest rating.

2023 CONSTITUENT MSCIBZA&# 2023 CONSTITUENT MSCI JAPAN

RIS (WIN)

THE INCLUSION OF MITSUI FUDOSAN CO., LTD. IN ANY MSCI INDEX, AND THE USE OF MSCI LOGOS, TRADEMARKS, SERVICE MARKS OR INDEX NAMES HEREIN, DO NOT CONSTITUTE A SPONSORSHIP

EMPOWERING WOMEN INDEX (WIN)

ENDORSEMENT OR PROMOTION OF MITSUI FUDOSAN CO., LTD. BY MSCI OR ANY OF ITS AFFILIATES.

THE MSCI INDEXES ARE THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF MSCL. MSCI AND THE MSCI INDEX NAMES AND LOGOS ARE TRADEMARKS OR SERVICE MARKS OF MSCI OR ITS AFFILIATES.

MAORNINGSTAR GenDi J

INVILLAMES DB CHSEIRRER (k)

Full time staff voluntary turnover rate (non-consolidated)

B 1% T OIEKETHEFE /Remains at a low level of less than 1%.

15.00%

12.4%
©12.1% 11.8% 11.9%

11.4% 11.6% 11 304 11.4% o
10,79, 11:1%

10.00%

5.00%

0.67% 0.67% 0.60%  5g0;, 0-79% 0-77% 0.53% 0.51% 0-81% 0.66%
0.00% ._._.\./._.\.—./.~°

. 0
(#E/FY) 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

—o-SHABE (Hik) —— BXENTY

Mitsui fudosan Average in Japan
*HE  EASEE [SH4FREABNARREREOER] BE (—#)

Source: Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare, Summary of Results of the 2022 Survey
of Employment Trends, Turnover rate (general).

m ZRREHEECBNEREEL T2EERI BT UK SRE
/Selected as a “Nadeshiko Brand” for the Second
Consecutive Year for our Outstanding Efforts
in Encouraging Women'’s Success

Tilt Index

TUENT 2023

Japan ex-REIT Gender Diversity

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Achieving the Potential of the Board of Directors

4 YAFFEUFAADEDFHH

Sustainability Initiatives

Institutional Design and Composition of Board of Directors

m Institutional Design:The company has a Board of Auditors

m Board of Directors m Board of Corporate Auditors
Composition Gender Ratio: Composition of Board Gender Ratio: Board
of Board of Directors Board of Directors of Corporate Auditors of Corporate Auditors

Majority outside

1/3 outside directors
I_ ,—‘ Women
2

m Compensation Advisory Committee and
Nomination Advisory Committee

Outside Chairman
4
33% B.oa rd of Board of Corporate
Directors Directors Auditors ( A { J
Outside 5 ,
3 Outside 4 Internal 2
0 o)
60% 67% 33%
- . - *1 Independe
Skl " MatI‘IX, etC. Of Dl I‘ectO rs Name nt Reasons for the appointment
Officer
and Reasons for the appointment of Outside Directors As the Company’s outside director, Tsunehiro Nakayama has played an
appropriate role aimed at reinforcing the supervision functions of the Board of
Specialist expertise/experience Tsunehiro o Directors and ensuring transparency. He is expected to make further
— — Nakayama contributions going forward, and because there is no possibility of conflicts of
) - interest with general shareholders, he has been appointed as an outside director
B‘oard o Corporate Finance and Complla.nce Technology, ESQ' B SRHEeE A 3 '
Name Role Directors Management | Accounting | 29 Risk Global [ o |Sustainabl  (Real Estate and independent officer.
i M ili I } - - — -
xsiz;g;) enagement ity Devee:zr;'e"t A.s the Company'§ outside dlrechr, Sh|n|ch|ro Ito has played an'approprlate role
Masanobu Komoda Chairman of the Board 11/12 Py Py ° ° ° Py ° a|med_ at reinforcing the superwsmn functions of the Board of D|r_ectors gnd
- - - - - L ensuring transparency. He is expected to make further contributions going
Takashi Ueda President and Chief Executive Officer 12/12 [ ] [ ] [ ] [ ] [ ] [ ) [ ] Shinichiro Ito (@] forward, and because there is no possibility of conflicts of interest with general
Takashi Yamamoto Managing Director and Executive Vice President 12/12 [ [ [ ] [} [ ] shareholders, he has been appointed as an outside director and independent
Takayuki Miki Managing Director 10/12" [ ] [ ] [} [ ] officer.
Yoshihiro Hirokawa Managing Director Newly*3 [ o [ [ As the Company’s outside director, Eriko Kawai has played an appropriate
Shingo Suzuki Managing Director Newly*3 PS P ° _ role a!med at reinforcing the' supervision functions of the Boar.d of D|rect9rs and
- - = Eriko ensuring transparency. She is expected to make further contributions going
Makoto Tokuda Managing Director Newly d d Lod Kawai o forward, and because there is no possibility of conflicts of interest with general
Hisashi Osawa Managing Director Newly™ [ ] [ ] [ J [ ] shareholders, she has been appointed as an outside director and independent
Tsunehiro Nakayama |Outside Director 12/12 [ [ [ o [ officer.
Shinichiro Ito Outside Director 12/12 o o [ [ o As the Company'’s outside director, Having served as an analyst and consultant at
N - N N securities companies and thinktanks and as a member of the Securities and Exchange
Eriko Kawai Outside Director 12/12 d hd d d d Surveillance Commission, Mami Indo has amassed a wealth of experience and broad
Mami Indo Outside Director NeWIy*3 [ ] [} o [ ) [ ] Mami o insight. Since we expect her to provide a wide variety of opinions on the management of
*1 The above list does not represent all the expertise and experience each person has. Indo the Company in order to reinforce the supervision functions of the Board of Directors and

*2 Appointed as a director on 29 June 2022; 100% attendance at board meetings during tenure
*3 Newly appointed as a director on 29 June 2023

to ensure transparency and because there is no possibility of conflicts of interest with
general shareholders, she has been appointed an outside director and independent officer.
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Executive Compensation Sustainability Initiatives

I A (SR

Executive Compensation

o EKIRHN. B ES. BIEHIRARTVIREM CL DR *
*Composed of Basic Compensation, Bonuses to Directors and Restricted Stock Compensation
o MHNEHISRZEREREIDIRMMFERIZER(CGFEBIODSZ . B SICTRE
To be determined by the Board of Directors after consultation with the Compensation Advisory Committee chaired by an outside director
o EIEEIIRANDEISZ2023FE LD T EEOESMBEHLA LTI (RERT : $945~50%)
Increased the percentage of Peformance-based compensation to more than the majority as follows from FY2023 (previously: approx. 45-50%)

* AR (SEAIREN DI
*Qutside Directors receive only a base salary

EUEH I EREM A& RY, /Composition of Directors' Remuneration

EIEEE) / Peformance-based

HAEEF SRR (1) 55E fiEqi/previous
Overall internal directors (average) Of these,CEO

#945~50%/Approx. 45-50%

EIRES (JEER > T47) #J50~60% #960~70% - .
Bonuses (Short-term incentives) Approx. 50-60% Approx. 60-70% SRR Pl )

gi&ES LI / Non-performance-based

€7/ previous

HAEF A (1) S5HE
_ BEARTREN _ Overall internal directors (average) Of these,CEO
Basic Compensation . . #150~55%/Approx. 50-55%
Approx. 40-50% Approx. 30-40%

o EiHEBIIRENDIBIE/Performance-Based Compensation Indicators

LHADZAE. ESGOEWIEHA . HREADFIZETT, I -TREEESHOES, FHED. BERIBSZHSHR
Takes into account factors such as business results for the fiscal year under review, ESG initiatives, shareholder returns, progress on the
Group's long-term vision, economic conditions, and the business environment

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
55



HERIMHESF (Ik1V)

Investment

Securities (Share)

4 YAFFHEVTAADEDEH

Sustainability Initiatives

The Definition and reduction policy of Strategic shareholdings

Sale results (Non-consolidated)

FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022

® We own stocks considered effective in management strategy from a medium- to long- term perspective Number of stocks sold 13 3 4 3
: ' . L . Number of sh

to improve the Group's corporate value by comprehensively taking into account business strategy, (Milion sheresy 3.57| 5.06| 3.65 3.10

the relationships with clients and other factors as Strategic shareholdings. Sales amount 20.3| 459! 50.7| 465

® We review our Strategic shareholdings on an ongoing basis with a view to reduce our holdings.

( Billions of yen)

held for pure investment purposes'.

We assess the rationale for owning the stocks based on a quantitative evaluation and our relationship with the issuer.

The standard for "Investment stocks held for pure investment purposes" and the stock to be reclassified

® The reason for setting standard of "Investment stocks held for pure investment purposes”

-In our business model, in addition to investing directly in real estate and benefiting from the increased value of real estate,
we may also invest in businesses in the form of equity capital and benefit from the increase in value of the shares.

*The above results include shares in Oriental Land Co Ltd, which were sold in
February 2023 before the change of holding purpose to ‘'investment shares

-We had classified such equity capital as "Strategic shareholdings", but these investments are considered to be in our core business same as investments in real estate,
so it is suitable to classify them differently from strategic shareholdings.

-We have reorganaized the classification of investment stocks based on our actual business model,
and set the standard for "Investment stocks held for pure investment purposes"

Classification

Investment stocks held for pure investment purposes

Investment stocks held for purposes other than pure investment purposes

(Strategic shareholdings, No changed from before)

Standard

Stocks, as part of business investments,
held for the purposes of benefiting from medium to long term increase in share value etc.

Stocks held for purposes other than those listed on the left

*Stocks considered effective in management strategy from a medium- to long- term perspective
to improve the our Group's corporate value by comprehensively taking into account business strategy,

the relationships with clients and other factors, etc.

® Main stock to be reclassified as "Investment stocks held for pure investment purposes."

Stock name

Oriental Land Co., Ltd.

The reason
for reclassfied

1. Mitsui Fudosan was involved in the establishment of the Oriental Land Co., Ltd., in 1960.
We invested in the form of equity capital for the purpose of developing urban resorts and implementing an entertainment business.

2. This investment was made as part of our core business, real estate investments

3. We hold these shares for the purpose of benefiting from the medium to long term increase in share value etc.

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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External Assessments, etc. Sustainability Initiatives

ESGIEHADHEAAN
Inclusion in ESG Indexes
O GPIFNEAI 26 DDESGHEEL (HAKIIER) £ TOWEMKIARIOETE
/Selected as a constituent of all six ESG indexes (covering Japanese equities) used by the GPIF
© [ MSCIHAML MBI EN(WIN) | DMK E4ARIC6 58S CI&ETE. [MorningstarBAMR D124 — - 1N\ F1 - T1ILNEEL (BR<REIT) |REAIETHEl T4 1S
/Selected as a constituent brand of MSCI Japan Empowering Women Index (WIN) for the 6th continuous year,
Selected as Morningstar Japan ex-REIT Gender Diversity Tilt Index and rated at the highest rating.

=HABEZIBRIAIAE I BESGIEE / ESG index with Mitsui Fudosan as a constituent

GPIFNRAYBESGIEE (BAE#MSR) / ESG indexes (covering Japanese equities) used by the GPIF

S&P/JPX
Carbon
Efficient

S&P/IPX :
|
|
|

Index I

; |
|
|
|

=it
IFqoxok

\;‘,;,-“.—n:ﬁ;_h"

- THE INCLUSION OF MITSUT FUDOSAN CO., LTD. IN ANY MSCI INDEX, AND THE USE OF |
Re I a t I ve I n d ex 2023 CONSTITUENT MSCI E ngﬁk MSCI LOGOS, TRADEMARKS, SERVICE MARKS OR INDEX NAMES HEREIN, DO NOT
ﬁ 'HE :E Eé ?:, %ﬁ (\/V' N ) CONSTITUTE A SPONSORSHIP, ENDORSEMENT OR PROMOTION OF MITSUI FUDOSAN €O, |
’ B% LTD. BY MSCI OR ANY OF ITS AFFILIATES.
) ' THE MSCI INDEXES ARE THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF MSCI. MSCI AND THE MSCI INDEX |
NAMES AND LOGOS ARE TRADEMARKS OR SERVICE MARKS OF MSCI OR ITS AFFILLATES. |

2023 CONSTITUENT MSCI¥ v /Y
ESGELZ b U—F—X1EH MSCI ESG Leaders 2023 CONSTITUENT MSCI JAPAN I

Indexes Constituent AP OW WO E Al
2023 CONSTITUENT MSCI JAPAN EMPOWERING WOMEN INDEX (WIN) :
Morningstar, Inc., and/or one of its affiliated companies (individually and collectively,

ESG SELECT LEADERS INDEX “Morningstar” has authorized MitsFudosan Co. L. o use ofthe Morningstar Japan ex-

REIT Gender Diversity Tit Logo (“Logo") to reflect the fact that, for the designated ranking |
year, Mitsui Fudosan Co., Ltd. ranks in the top quintile of companies comprising the

1 2 Morningstar® Japan ex-REIT Gender Diversity Tilt Index®" (“Index”) on the issue of gender |
diversity in the workplace. Morningstar is making the Logo available for use by Mitsui
Fudosan Co., Ltd. for informational purposes. Mitsui Fudosan Co., Ltd. use of the Logo snoud

not be construed as an endorsement by Morningstar of Mitsui Fudosan Co., Ltd. or as a [
recommendation, offer or solicitation to purchase, sell or underwrite any security associated

with Mitsui Fudosan Co., Ltd. The Index is designed to reflect gender diversity in the [
Ja an BX'H Eﬂ' Gender Dive rs IW workplace in Japan, but Morningstar does not guarantee the accuracy, completeness or
p timeliness ofthe Index or any data included i . Moringstar makes no express orimpled |

I
1
1
: Ti |t | n d ex warranties regarding the Index or the Logo, and expressly disclaim all warranties of
1
I

merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose or use with respect to the Index, any data
included in it or the Logo. Without limiting any of the foregoing, in no event shall Morningstar
or any ofits third party content providers have any liability for any damages (whether direct |
or indirect), arising from any party’s use or reliance on the Index or the Logo, even if

Morningstar is notified of the possibilty of such damages. The Moningstar name, Index |
name and the Logo are the trademarks or services marks of Morningstar, Inc. Past
performance is no guarantee of future results. |

FTSE4Good
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External Assessments, etc. Sustainability Initiatives

I BRI - [URZEBE ZIMHEVERBENZST7F I AOIME - EE., sHEHES

Joining and endorsing various initiatives, including environmental and climate change initiatives, and obtaining recognition

@ 20234 GRESBUZJIIATA ME{lli / 2023 GRESB Real Estate Assessments
: [GRESBRAZT A +AINRARAY N ROFI=I JETGRESBTAAROYIAD N ROFIY = IO (CHWNT 5 AF—%EUS,
FIz. [GRESBTAAROYVIXY b RFY—J |OEERRICEVWTIIO-INIL-£H5 -V -5 - [[CIHTEH. U2 I5- LB HROREERZE - TP ROFTE
ROEVEHMAN 1t EERE
Mitui fudosan Acquired a 5 Stars for both GRESB Standing Investment Benchmark and GRESB Development Benchmark.
Mitsui Fudosan was also selected as a Global Sector Leader under the GRESB Development Benchmark of Diversified for the first time,
making it one of the companies to receive the highest rank particularly among global real estate companies and funds in the sector.

w w w
\
! \ P \

CDP

SUPPLIER

SN'CDP

!
. - Discuomm Bisteu Acrion ENGAGEMENT
' ' ' ’ ' ' glo_lzs_zr LEADER 2022 RE1 00
 SCIENGE
GRESB GRESB  GRESB U D e

* * % 2023 REAL ESTATE Public Disclosure 2023
DRIVING AMBITIOUS CORPORATE CLIMATE ACTION

sector leader 2023

SR A - BESICRITSERTE
Certification for Diverse Human Resources and Work Styles
o BRI/ Promote the activities of diverse personnel @ 4k AMDERRDHEEE/ Promote the activities of diverse personnel

LIEERIBE BN LSRR T, BBEEACERT /
NADE Z%3Pns. ISTLTiRlCEEan sy, — EEECRCENLRRLUT ERERACRES RGNS, [RERRNCRESN T,
w ) DU company has been selected by the Ministry of ;_‘_:i, o BRELALANMERRENS. [RFEESEEEA KD NS00 ORELRITVET.
.. SHl o Economy, Trade and Industry and the Tokyo Stock ] % Our company has been selected by the Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry (METI) and the Tokyo Stock Exchange (TSE) as
... Ko Z N Exchange as one of the "Nadeshiko Brand" as a ' 2023  one of the "Health Management Issues" as a company that particularly excels in health management.In addition, the Ministry of
O W listed company that excels in the promotion of ' 2023 RBRERESERBEA  Economy, Trade and Industry and the Japan Health Council have certified the company as a "White 500 Corporation for
encouraging women’s success in the workplace. Health and productivi Excellent Health Management.
R B A% =2 88 4R ey
44 [ IEORAEE S BEROMEIITSER (LIbERe £I11500
iE) NCEIKEWHAOEBRRNMERBEZELL T BEFSBAE i itiati
> ) JES B0 ® BR3ZI]/Childcare Support Initiatives
= Our company has been certified by the Minister of Health, . I N g
" ey Labor and Welfare as a company with excellent FEFBAENSFHTIA-MERLUT, <3 BAIOBEERITUET.
F J implementation of initiatives based on the Law Concerning FZHABEL DT> vIUCTEYS
T the Promotion of Women's Advancement in Employment Our company has acquired”Kurumin” certification from the Ministerof Health, Labour and Welfare as acompany that supports child¢

(Women's Activity Promotion Law). *Acquired by Mitsui Fudosan Residential Co.,Ltd.

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
58



202443 AR B2 RREHIE | EREFERE

Summary of 2Q, FY2023 Financial Results : Consolidated Financial Summary

5
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Financial Results and
Corporate Information, etc.

| 202443 A2 memmREOERE/ Consolidated Financial Results for 2Q, FY2023
(1) EFEZEME(FRET)/ Consolidated Result of Operations (year-to-date)

(% RIS RIHIERE/ % figures denote year-on-year change)

ERINE

Revenue from Operations

=E ik

Operating Income

TR

Ordinary Income

PRI (VRS 5 MR F £

Profit Attributable to Owners of Parent

BAM/Millions of Yen % BAM/Millions of Yen % BAMA/Millions of Yen % BAM/Millions of Yen %
2Q, FY2023 1,165,245 10.2 179,734 36.7 154,409 28.4 129,293 29.1
2Q, FY2022 1,057,046 6.0 131,518 30.2 120,267 35.3 100,144 16.0
*@$ERRE/Comprehensive Income  2Q, FY2023 : 233,2598/5M/¥233,259 million (146.4%) ; 2Q, FY2022 : 94,6818 5M/¥94,681 million (-6.6%)
1 BRS04 AR 2% EEEMTIREES 1 B DSR2
Earnings per Share Diluted net income per share
M/Yen M/Yen
2Q, FY2023 138.48 138.39
2Q, FY2022 105.37 105.29
(2) EFEAABURRE/ Consolidated Financial Position
HRaEE s BE&EAILE 1S DR
Total Assets Net Assets Equity Ratio Net Assets Per Share
BAHE/Millions of Yen B3[/Millions of Yen % FA/Yen
2Q, FY2023 9,527,121 3,175,075 31.9 3,253.57
FY2022 8,841,396 3,031,220 32.8 3,107.37
(&% /Reference) BE&A/Shareholders’ Equity  2Q, FY2023 : 3,038,928& /¥ 3,038,928 million ; FY2022 : 2,900,726E//¥2,900,726 million
| 2omR/ cash Dividends
£FRIALY4 £/ Cash Dividends per Share
1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter A7 /Year-End &it/Total
F/Yen F/Yen F/Yen FM/Yen F/Yen
FY2022 — 30.00 — 32.00 62.00
FY2023 — 35.00
FY2023 (¥#/Plan) — 35.00 70.00
I2024£E3H HADEREEIE T8/ Forecast for the Year Ending March 31, 2024 (%FR($, MBIHHEREE / 9% figures denote the previous fiscal year change)
RN RIS REHE FRMKRELIREY 3 LR 1 BRTED 2 RAHEF 25
Revenue from Operations Operating Income Ordinary Income Profit Attributable to Owners of Parent Earnings per Share
BAM/Millions of Yen %l BAM/Millions of Yen %) BAM/Millions of Yen % BAM/Millions of Yen % M/Yen
@A/ Full year 2,300,000 1.4 335,000 9.7 255,000 -3.9 215,000 9.1 230.28
Iﬁﬁiﬁﬁkiﬁﬁ (Zi@E#k=X) /Number of outstanding shares (common stocks) #/Shares
MARBTEKINY (BSkRESD)
Number of shares outstanding at term-end (including treasury stocks) 2Q,FY2023 936,877,907 Fv2022 948,451,327
MRBSHRIE
Number of treasury stock at term-end 2Q,FY2023 2,849,869 Fy2022 14,951,532
ARSI RRTNEL
. . 2Q,FY2023 933,646,291|2Q,FY2022 950,427,226
Average number of shares during the period
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Consolidated Income Statement

Igﬁﬁﬁﬁag

Bif7 : M/ Unit : Millions of yen

Extraordinary Income/Loss

Iﬁﬂﬁﬁ

Profit Attributable to Owners of Parent

2Q, FY2023 2Q, FY2022 8i// Change | RS/ change Rate
HEN
. 1,165,245| 1,057,046, +108,199 +10.2%
Revenue from Operations
58 Leasing 398,984 363,887 +35,097
bar ] Property Sales 319,538 287,515 +32,023
RARTIAVB Management 221,272 217,545 +3,727
MBS ERE Facility Operations 94,151 60,205 +33,945
ZOft Other 131,298 127,892 +3,405
58 Leasing 88,418 75,314 +13,104
bar ] Property Sales 76,442 57,286 +19,155
IRIAYB Management 29,948 32,135 -2,187
HEERE Facility Operations 12,590 -6,433 +19,024
Tt Other -1,043 -2,883 +1,840
2uER-EHE Elimination or Corporate -26,622 -23,901 -2,720
EEF
i 179,734 131,518| +48,216 +36.7%
Operating Income
BRIMER Non-operating -25,324 -11,250 -14,073
Income/Expenses
- Equity in Net Income or Loss of
REiRE Affiliated Companies 5,250 4,915 +335
funcr sl i=Fi:] Interest Income/Expense, in Net -33,871 -20,880 -12,990
ZOft Other, in Net 3,295 4,714 -1,418
EEF
. 154,409 120,267 +34,142 +28.4%
Ordinary Income
ES7EEEA Extraordinary Income/Loss 53,990 41,872 +12,117
FFRIFI2E Extraordinary Income 53,990 44,027 +9,962
EEZEEES Extraordinary Loss - -2,155 2,155
BEF AT EHFEFIZE Income before Income Taxes 208,399 162,139 +46,260
EABE Income Taxes -69,487 -56,933 -12,554
o2 HA A 2% Profit 138,911 105,206 +33,705
JIERRHECREIS Profit Attributable
PO HAFEFIZS to Non-Controlling Interests -9,618 -5,062 -4,556
PSR CIRE T 2 MM HAHEF 25
= < 129,293 100,144 +29,149 +29.1%

[43BUFI2%/ Extraordinary Income]

Bi{i7 : §73F/ Unit : Millions of yen

ERMEFoAl S

Gain on Sales of Investment Securities

53,990

AN,
(=1

Total

53,990

Progress Rate

Iﬁﬁ(ﬁwx)

${i : HFFA/Unit : Millions of yen

BRAFAE R
2Q, FY2023 Full-Year Forecast Progress Rate
= I
Revenue from 1,165,245 2,300,000 50.7%
Operations
sl 179,734 335,000 53.7%
perating Income
s 154,409 255,000 60.6%
rdinary Income
FAMKELREITD
PO HAER] 2%
Profit attributable to 129,293 215,000 60.1%
owners of parent
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HREAOENSHEE B
Bi{i : §F A/ Unit : Millions of yen
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income 2Q, FY2023 2Q, FY2022
Y HAPEF
Profit 138,911 105,206
TDthDIEFIZS Other Comprehensive Income 94,347 -10,525
TOfthE eSS A=A Valuation Difference on Available-For-Sale Securities 27,004 -96,624
BIEAYTIa2S Deferred Gains or Losses on Hedges 4,956 10,170
ABINEREDNE Foreign Currency Translation Adjustment 32,693 49,469
SRERFSITCRDAEERR Remeasurements of Defined Benefit Plans, Net of Tax -1,740 -1,929
IR EEASCNT3IFDEHNER Share of Other Comprehensive Income of Associates Accounted for Using Equity Method 31,434 28,387
SIEFE
. 233,259 94,681
Comprehensive Income
(OERHERECFRIDIEFILE) (Comprehensive Income Attributable to Owners of the Parent) 222,404 86,837
(G5 Rk ECRIDIEFILE) (Comprehensive Income Attributable to Non-Controlling Interests) 10,855 7,843

(%) Bk -EXES
(Reference) Nonconsolidated Operating Income/Expenses (Non-consolidated)

B : §7 A/ Unit : Millions of yen

2Q, FY2023 2Q, FY2022 8/ Change
[SISEES Leasing 345,108 314,254 +30,853
E e EEE (EIEMNE) Property Sales 13,700 3,084 +10,615
Revenue from Operations 2ot Other 18,431 18,723 -291
a&t Total 377,239 336,061 +41,178
[ST=E=E S Leasing 17.3% 14.3% +3.0pt
*ﬁ*“ﬁg 5 =r. [v) 0,
Gross Profit Margin EEE (EIEMNE) Property Sales 13.2% 57.7% +70.9pt
T it Other 33.4% 41.1% -7.7pt
e
Eﬁﬂﬁ. 42,469 29,243 +13,226
Operating Income
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Summary of 2Q, FY2023 Financial Results : Summary of Consolidated Income easing Corporate Information, etc.
Bi{i] : B A/ Unit:Millions of yen
a 2Q, FY2023 Y Y 2Q, FY2023 Y Y
&H/Leasing s 2 = RS . .

BIHAICIE T LTl 50/\RYA7—R CRE-AT/1R) OUNE- Revenue from Operations 398,984 +35,097 Operating Income 88,418 +13,104
FIESOILAKICHIR. BAFEZMER 05T LR, [55(F—-¢& _
PIEE- SHTIN YN~ AIRPIE OFTRBISERE(C 2Q Fy2023 2Q, Fv2022 MR /change
&0 EH A A TIE350EAOEIN., 13 1B, 1 AT4A Office Buildings 218,803 207,218 +11,584
B, HBERICEIT2EHOEEE AT AEE R (BK) (L o [E 3 Retail Facilities 139,953 125,368 +14,585
3.6%.

Revenue
In the first half of the fiscal year ending March 31, ek Other 40,227 31,300 +8,927
2024, overall revenue from operations and operating A5t/ Total Revenue 398,984 363,887 +35,097
income grew ¥35.0 billion and ¥13.1 billion,
respectively. In addition to an increase in leasing AT4R P Owned 2,068 1,982 +86
revenue and income from “50 Hudson Yards,” an Office Buildings |g¢&§ sublease 1,488 1,490 -2
office building in the U.S. completed during the BHEE (Fm)
previous fiscal year, this was mainly due to the Leased Floor Space (1,000ni) ﬁiﬁ!ﬁg o il O 2,009 1,895 +114
growth in sales at existing retail facilities and Retail Facilities |gzgg  syplease 646 636 +10

tributi fi th | d retail faciliti _

OSAKA KADOMA." EERHIE/Vacancy Rate 9/2023 6/2023 3/2023 3/2022 3/2021 3/2020
Meanwhile, the Company’s office vacancy rate (on a
non-consolidated basis) in the Tokyo metropolitan EEAI(A-ER - 4.4% 3.9% 4.3% 3.0% 2.9% 2.3%
area was 3.6% as of September 30, 2023. Consolidated Office Buildings & Retail Facilities

B&FA7125EE

Non-Consolidated Office Buildings Tokyo Metropolitan Area 3'60/0 3'20/0 3'80/0 3'20/0 3' 10/0 1-90/0

WHCHFZEE LRI - BRAREI 4
Major Projects during the Period (B%E) Bk -SE8#IER/Breakdown of Leasing Operations (Non-consolidated)

[FriResE (X4HAEREMAE) ) - T #5t/ Total Ei#M/Tokyo Metropolitan Area 75/ Regions
Newly operating (properties operating from FY2023) A942/Office Buildings 2Q, FY2023 2Q, FY2022 2Q, FY2023 2Q, FY2022 2Q, FY2023 2Q, FY2022
-B5FE—EPIE - ZHTIRN YN I ARRPIE RE Number of Buildings 118 122 95 98 23 24
/ LaLaport KADOMA, MITSUI OUTLET PARK OSAKA KADOMA
-BB(FE-¢AT/Lalaport TAICHUNG 8{tm# (Fm) Leased Floor Space (1,000ni) 2,832 2,843 2,552 2,558 280 285
(BHRE (BEEREME) | SEINS Leasing Revenue (¥ millions) 167,910 168,095 155,870 156,070 12,039 12,025
Properties operating throughout the year (properties ZEEER Vacancy Rate 3.6% 6.4% 3.6% 6.7% 4.3% 4.0%
operating from FY2022)
FEETIZIEM /TOKY0 MIDTOWN YAESU #88t/Total Ei#M/Tokyo Metropolitan Area 75/ Regions
)RR =n . A : = ronoli p |
f,(;}(;tjtgm I/\ia?fp:id,fawgf; PSS/ Retail Facilities 2Q, FY2023 20Q, FY2022 20, FY202y3 20Q, FY2022 20, FY2023 2Q, FY2022
-BBEFE—EIR / Lalaport SAKAT R Number of Buildings 95 99 68 72 27 27
-BBE—ET -t I8 Y74 8-
/ LaLaport BUKIT BINTANG CITY CENTER 8fImE| (Fni) Leased Floor Space (1,000n1) 2,330 2,290 1,437 1,471 893 820
-EHTINYNI—) &7 / MITSUT OUTLET PARK TAINAN
eI Leasing Revenue (¥ millions) 128,041 116,887 81,616 77,794 46,424 39,092
ZEEER Vacancy Rate 1.6% 1.9% 1.2% 1.8% 2.3% 2.0%

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD

62



20244381 F2MHREEE | ERPLEE am R RIS

5 Financial Results and
Summary of 2Q, FY2023 Financial Results : Summary of Consolidated Income Property Sales Corporate Information, etc.

Bifi7 : BHM/Unit:Millions of yen

4>i8/Property Sales

2Q, FY2023 YonY 2Q, FY2023 YonY
ERMEEDECHTZ. [N-7]-MIZSE 5 57— o ey or 2 hy
SOSIELOES, WARBY BIMEENTSCOISE Revenue from Operations 319,538 +32,023 Operating Income 76,442/ +19,155
FEECIERDIRFE(C L DIRERENOEA - BN OYIETEAIDIHE
HEICED, TT A PRAT(E320/EMOEIR. 19 1BM0DE 2Q, Fv2023 2Q, FY2022 1#R/Change
=, B EROFEY> SV DEOHMAET EFEFEL BN E RS Revenue 166,360 119,475 +46,884
BICii g 3= - ;
3,350):'(L?(T?ZD?%'JJE}?—'—(;92°/0° Property Sales to Individuals (Domestic) —— e T e 36,324 13,208 +23,115
In the period under review, overall revenue from - =
operations and operating income in the “Property !’fﬁ%’?rﬁ:ﬂ-siﬁf*ﬁ%?ﬁg%t 4 Individual ¢ Revenue 153,178 168,040 -14,861
Sales” segment increased ¥32.0 billion and ¥19.1 TEIERGY SIS W A= el elle) Tl A CELE -
RS (o] t I -
billion, respectively, on the back of progress in the (D), G = perating ncome 40,118 44,078 3,959
sale of properties to investors in Japan and overseas.| |&&t IR Revenue 319,538 287,515 +32,023
In specific terms, results improved in both the Total s Operating Income 76,442 57,286 +19,155
“Property Sales to Individuals (Domestic)” category,
owing to such factors as progress in the handover of o B (F) Number of Units (Units) 1,390 1,550 -160
PARK COURT JINGU KITASANDO THE TOWER, and ZJOT;E:?n%iﬂnium . FuDB (5M) Unit Price( ¥ 10 thousand) 10,831 6,200 +4,631
the “Property Sales to Investors and Indw@luals e Revenue 150,542 96,085 +54,456
(Overseas), etc.” category due to the continued ——— - -
turnover of assets. —— F# (F) Number of Units (Units) 186 280 -94
Meanwhile, of the 3,350 new condominium units in Detached Housing Sales |- —/-2li (/) Unit Price(¥ 10 thousand) 8,504 8,353 +151
Japan that will be recorded in the fiscal year ending [1E~3 Revenue 15,817 23,389 -7,571
e T o () Number of Units (Units) 1,576 1,830 -254
© P ! ' Total Property Sales to PYEDE{l (F5M) Unit Price( ¥ 10 thousand) 10,557 6,529 +4,028
U L (ke i) iR2s Revenue 166,360 119,475 +46,884
EPREED BRI ERETS / Inventories of Property Sales to Individuals (Domestic) (F/Units)
SIS EER RS LM 9/2023 6/2023 3/2023 3/2022 3/2021 3/2020
Major Projects Undertaken during the Period (full-year total) = = -
RSB E Condominiums 30 36 55 82 150 128
[EIR{EsE5>:8] Property Sales to Individuals p— - -
S NS F 57— P35  Detached Housing 5 0 (0] 7 17 58
/ PARK COURT JINGU KITASANDO THE TOWER &t Total 35 36 55 89 167 186
R=3va B
/ PARK MANSION TORIIZAKA EAEED R P/ Contracted for Sale from the Property Sales to Individuals (Domestic) (F/Units)
.)\;A/;T;_H%ﬁij QCEE:::O}L;(;I;;HIKAWA HILL TERRACE LE kL e S ELi =habded Al e
/D ZAE Contracts at Contracts Reported No. of Contracts at End of Newly Launched
== B XANEENET Beginning of Term during Term Total Units Term during Term
/ PARK HOMES SENDAIOROSHIMACHI _
I A A-NREErEI SOV - RSEDE condominiums 4,256 1,801 6,057 1,390 4,667 1,797
/ FINE COURT SHINYURIGAOKA GRAND LEGACY FESM  Detached Housing 118 128 246 186 60 131
(#&&ZREIT5>ER] Property Sales to Investors ait Total 4,374 1,929 6,303 1,576 4,727 1,928

A JR=23>29)T7 Phasell/ Inovation Square Phase II
-Alta Revolution

=0T JSZAFIRILE / PARK AXIS AKASAKASANNO
NR=ITFIIZAKRFHIR ST

/ PARK AXIS OTSUKA SOUTH RESIDENCE
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S5 Bifi1 : ®FHM/Unit:Millions of yen
?*/ij/Management 2Q, FY2023 YonY 2Q, FY2023 YonY
TONFAIES A ML YN0 (BUBEERIR) (LB Py A
= 3V E2 =F

RUEERIAALE TORBIE)_ES(CLD, SRR, f#77 -7 Revenue from Operations 221,272 +3,727 Operating Income 29,948 -2,187

YRS A NE(G, BIERBACET EUIETOS 1M

RIAD NI —DRENEICLD,

iggiﬁ%éo to‘x\/ hé%f(i37{%ﬂ®jﬁﬁﬂ”y\ 21'{%‘\'330) 2Q, FY2023 2Q’ FY2022 Eﬁ/change

In the “Property Management” category, revenue TORFAIRT A k= Revenue 168,956 164,481 +4,474

and operating income increased owing mainly to the p tv M t

year-on-year improvement in occupancy rates in the e EEHMH Operating Income 19,389 18,530 +858

“Repark” (car park leasing) business.

Revenue from operations and operating income in _

the “Brokerage and Asset Management, etc.” - PEYMRIAY MNE R HAEILE 52,316 53,063 747

category decreased due to a variety of factors, Brokerage, Asset Management, etc. |.. .

including the absence of project management fees HRFIE Operatlng Income 101559 131604 '31045

recorded in the corresponding period of the previous

fiscal year. As a result, overall revenue from s URES Revenue 221,272 217,545 +3,727

operations grew ¥3.7 billion and declined ¥2.1 billion =&

in the “ "’ . Total

1 he Hanagementseament #EFF®  Operating Income 29,948 32,135 -2,187

2Q, FY2023 2Q, FY2022 18if/ Change
V-4 (BUERHIR) &%
Repark (Car Park Leasing) - Total Managed Units (Units) 248,959 254,065 5,106
e
Number of Brokerages*(Units) 18,438 19,292 -854
ARSEZEEAFE
Consignment Sales (Units) 357 463 -106

BT HERZSMEBREE N S OISR

(BE) =HABEUZINT1II—TOHEERHPNER : 18,4844 (FTHALEA88614)

*Brokerages refers to brokerages from outside customers

Reference: Brokerages for Mitsui Fudosan Realty Group before elimination of unrealized gains and losses: 18,484 (-886 Y on Y)
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Summary of 2Q, FY2023 Financial Results : Summary of Consolidated Income KBy Corporate Information, etc.
ﬁﬁ%ﬁgﬁl FaCIIIty operations Bifi7 : BHM/Unit:Millions of yen
AT -V = MOADRAKIEICERZELIZERD, oy 2Q, FY2023 Ll s 2Q, FY2023 LGl
RRR-ACBIF2HE B I - FIZELOEINZFICLD,
TIXMRARTIEI3EMADEIN, 190/BMDEE, Revenue from Operations 94,151 +33,945 Operating Income 12,590 +19,024
Overall revenue from operations and
operating income increased ¥33.9 billion and 2Q, FY2023 2Q, FY2022 iR/ Change
¥19.0 billion, respectively, in the “Facility KEI-UY—h Hotels and Resorts 65,807 39,205 +26,601
Operations” segment. This was mainly due to
. . . 2 1\ ) —_— ~
the substantial improvement in ADR at hotels | [UN&E AR=Y-IYH-FAYAY Sports 'c.md 28,343 21,000 +7,343
and resorts as well as upswings in the number | |Revenue |b Entertainments
of operating days and visitors at TOKYO At
DOME. Total 94,151 60,205 +33,945
2Q, FY2023 2Q, FY2022 iR/ Change
BHEFRRT BER
0 0
Lodging-focused hotels Occupancy Rates 82% 80% +2pt
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Summary of 2Q, FY2023 Financial Results : Summary of Consolidated Income Other Corporate Information, etc.
Bifi7 : BHM/Unit:Millions of yen
Tt/ Other 2Q, FY2023 YonY 2Q, FY2023 YonY
= IVERS = A
Revenue from Operations 131,298 +3,405 Operating Income -1,043 +1,840
2Q, FY2023 2Q, FY2022 i/ Change
A UTA—h | o CONstruction under 113,233 111,785 +1,448
Consignment and
- TOft Other 18,064 16,107 +1,957
Revenue
A
Total 131,298 127,892 +3,405
2Q, FY2023 2Q, FY2022 18R/ Change
MERFEARIETER
Revenue from New Construction under Consignment Orders 64,600 62,500 +2,100
Received
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&% . BNEE

Reference : OVERSEAS BUSINESS

Bi{i] : BA A/ Unit:Millions of yen

2Q, FY2023 2Q, FY2022 18imk/ Change
=5 )¢ Revenue 70,474 53,002 +17,472
Leasing EHEHRO Operating Income (1) 20,461 13,624 +6,836
9E )¢ Revenue 116,550 96,551 +19,999
Property Sales WA/  Operating Income (2) 36,160 18,358 +17,802
YATIAY D MERERS IRzE Revenue 9,466 6,459 +3,006
Management,
Facility Operations, etc. EE#®O®  Operating Income (3) -116 -894 +778
BN EREEERRO™ 5182 7.061 -1.878
Pro forma Operating Income of Overseas Affiliates (4)"™* ! ! !
ANERFBEHO+0+0+@
Total Overseas Income ((1) + (2) + (3) + (4)) 61'687 38'149 +23’538
Y *2
AMMALBIE ~ 33.4% 27.5% +5.9pt
Overseas Income Ratio

*1 UToREOE:TER

SBINFIERDRERSHOOVT, BLOERASFIERABALEE (F) ([(HHHNEISzRUTEL.
CE) ERA A HEREUIRA SNSRI N2 E R CRIMENICE B UFIZE,

BN ER DR BASHCRIBGRE RN TTENER
(FBEDFEZBNEUEEICFRIEOIIRS)

*2 B EEFRSE - (EREENR +BIMFIEIREERFIZ) <100

*3 BE Bl -b HH 135.00M/% (2023F181H~202366830H)

*1 Total of the following amounts

BIHA 123.14F/% (2022£181H~202246H30H)

-Calculated by multiplying the operating income or the amount equivalent to operating income of each overseas equity-method affiliated

company by the Company’s equity interest

(Note) The amount equivalent to operating income is the amount of profit calculated on a simplified basis

after taking into consideration the tax burden

+Gain on sale of shares of overseas equity-method affiliated companies(Limited to overseas equity-method affiliated companies whose

principal business is the sale of real estate)

*2 Total overseas income/(Operating income + Pro forma operating income of overseas affiliates)x 100

*3 Foreign exchange:

Average rate for2Q, FY2023 ¥135.00:US$1 (Jan. 1, 2023 - Jun. 30, 2023); 2Q,FY2022 ¥123.14:US$1 (Jan. 1, 2022 - Jun. 30, 2022)
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mEREENIBR/Consolidated Balance Sheet

Bi{i7 : §7F/ Unit : Millions of yen

2Q, FY2023 | FY2022 | i#@/Change 2Q, FY2023 | FY2022 | i#/Change
b =1 Current Assets 3,157,193 | 2,747,508 | +409,685|#EIEE Current Liabilities 1,764,706 | 1,501,842 | +262,864
e -TAS Cash & Time Deposits 283,355 134,355 | +148,999| INFRRUVEHSE Accounts Payable-Trade 89,818 147,985 -58,166
SHOER. SHERVENEE i?;“;’:g::g‘;:zit osete 70,436 71,220 -784| SEHREAS Short-Term Debt 853,546 | 624,616 | +228,929
BT Marketable Securities 140 131 +9| IN—-IvIR—-)(— Commercial Paper 184,000 78,000 | +106,000
ARESRARENE - HiES 't?:élzgi’g;r;‘é\fl‘;;i:;epai d for Purchases) | 2406273 2,163,634 | +242,638| SERMEEHH Bond Redeemable Within One Year 109,602 | 100,300 +9,302
K IEZHE Expenditure on Contracts in Progress 11,683 9,158 +2,524| KRILNEABE Income Taxes Payable 50,416 41,629 +8,787
TDh DR ENEE Other Inventories 9,101 10,737 -1,635| ZLHRAEE Contract Liabilities 176,230 178,190 -1,959
sEsaSE Short-Term Loans 19,721 16,890 +2,830( SRR I BEM{ESIYE Allowance for Completed Project Indemnities 845 907 -62
HEHES Equity Investments in Properties for Sale 9,769 9,774 -4| (EFFFIHELINS Allowance for Possible Guarantee Losses - 0 A0
TDMDTEEEE Other 347,459 | 332,336 | +15,123| ZQ{tiEEGE Other 300,246 | 330,212 -29,965
=i E EF Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -746 -731 -15

BEE&E Long-Term Liabilities 4,587,339 | 4,308,333 | +279,005
BREEEEE Tangible Fixed Assets 4,355,210 (4,206,453 | +148,757| & Corporate Bonds 911,803 730,011 | +181,791
BYRUIESED Buildings and Structures 1,755,598 (1,688,214 +67,384| RHMEAS Long-Term Debt 2,596,048 | 2,515,602 +80,445
BRSSO ERE Machinery, Equipment and Vehhicles 79,055 68,621 +10,434| FADEE - RIS Deposits from Tenants 461,463 | 456,582 +4,881
+ith Land 2,229,166 |2,170,728 | +58,437| IZSRMMEYEINE :g;‘:’ean::E tf‘;;::f?tcsmrs' and Corporate Auditors’ 559 799 -240
BERENE Construction in Progress 109,046 102,781 +6,265| REEFICRIAE Net Defined Benefit Liability 45,748 45,672 +75
Dt Other 182,343 176,108 +6,235| RIEHEAE Deferred Tax Liabilities 295,022 286,734 +8,287
BiMCRIBEIREEE Deferred Tax Liabilities on Land Revaluation 91,088 91,088 -
TOMEESE Other 185,605 | 181,841 +3,764

RICEEEE Intangible Fixed Assets 92,421 86,676 +5,744 -
BHFAE Interest-Bearing Debt 4,655,000 | 4,048,531 | +606,469
B - BREEEEE Tangible and Intangible Fixed Assets 4,447,632 | 4,293,130 | +154,501 55 J)V1—-R &% Non-recourse debt 691,980 | 676,851 +15,128
REEBE - RIS Surplus lease deposits/guarantee deposits 289,167 | 284,291 +4,875
aEst Total Liabilities 6,352,045 | 5,810,176 | +541,869
EETDthEE Investments and Other Assets 1,922,295 (1,800,757 | +121,537| &AFE Common Stock 341,000 | 340,552 +447
Ea=g =T ENE ] Investment Securities 1,364,300 | 1,258,125 | +106,175| EAXFIRE Capital Surplus 280,759 | 366,604 -85,844
RIS{IE Long-Term Loans 8,386 8,938 -551| FIRFIRE Retained Earnings 1,609,151 | 1,499,572 | +109,579
EARE RIS Lease Deposits 172,296 | 172,291 +5| BCH#R Treasury Stock -7,314| -38,354| +31,039
BREIRITICRIEE Net Defined Benefit Asset 64,203 64,756 -553| LihEIHliEEAS Reserve on Land Revaluation 184,769 | 194,900 -10,131
BRERSEE Deferred Income Taxes 26,098 25,761 +337| TOMEMIESFEMZZASE Net Unrealized Holding Gains on Securities 453,982 | 426,950 +27,031
DI EEDMEE Other 288,172 | 272,027 +16,144| BIEAYVIIELS Deferred Gains or Losses on Hedges 21,081 16,072 +5,008
= EERA Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -1,163 -1,143 -19| SRS AEEE Foreign Currency Translation Adjustment 130,571 67,710 +62,860
IRERFR(TICFRDIATERETTE Remeasurements of Defined Benefit Plans 24,927 26,717 -1,790
FIRTHIE New Share Subscription Rights 9209 1,291 -382
JEZELR TN Non-Controlling Interests 135,236 129,202 +6,034
PEEST Total Net Assets 3,175,075 | 3,031,220 | +143,854
(D/ELY#A) [D/E Ratio] 1.53 1.40 +0.13
(BC&EARLEER) [Equity Ratio] 31.9% 32.8% - 0.9pt
&iEst Total Assets 9,527,121 (8,841,396 | +685,724 |85 - FiEE:T Total Liabilities and Net Assets 9,527,121 | 8,841,396 | +685,724

BELHCLERESD. H5E 2 MAABOAERE(E+2,15148M/Includes changes due to exchange rate fluctuations. Foreign exchange impact for the period: +215.1 billion yen
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Summary of 2Q, FY2023 Financial Results : Consolidated Balance Sheet Summary

RE - ERIFIEF
5 Financial Results and
Corporate Information, etc.

Real Property for Sale (Including Advances Paid for Purchases)

I IRSAREE(FESSD)

Bi{i] : HH A/ Unit : Millions of yen I

BHFAE

Interest-Bearing Debt

Bi{i : §FFA/Unit : Millions of yen

(BE)=HABEL ST vIUCH 2Rt EVSEGRE (55 2 M¥EHA 908/@M) /Reference

Acquisition by Mitsui Fudosan Residential (¥90.8 billion for the year under review)

Tangible and Intangible Fixed Assets

I R W EEEE

: Costs Associated with Land

Bifi7 : B/ Unit : Millions of yen

2Q, FY2023 FY2022 i/ Change
=HFEE Mitsui Fudosan 2,689,425 2,688,891 +533
=HABEFAUNIIN—T Mitsui Fudosan America Group 748,214 686,229 +61,985
RRR=LIN-T Tokyo Dome Group 277,890 279,542 -1,651
BE=HAREBEIN—-I" Mitsui Fudosan Taiwan Group 157,882 126,985 +30,896
SPCa&s&t SPCs Total 153,113 154,307 -1,194
=HABELITVIVI  Mitsui Fudosan Residential 88,644 88,179 +465
SHABEIL—-YPIN—T Mitsui Fudosan Malaysia Group 66,533 63,498 +3,035
2Ot HEE Other and Elimination 265,927 205,495 +60,431
a5 Total 4,447,632 4,293,130 +154,501

__ (BEEfiZ=E% =P /Incl. Differences from Re-Appraisals)

sorcese || ol End

Beg;re\:lii(:ldg of Investments*2 Depreciation Other of Period

2Q, FY2023 4,293,130 141,778 -64,661 77,385 4,447,632
2Q, FY2022 3,914,135 276,309 -59,195 166,617 4,297,866

2Q, FY2023 FY2022 183/ Change 2o [P Airs 1%/ Change
SHERBELSFYSPIL  Mitsui Fudosan Residential 827,641 739,095 +88,545 EHRBE Mitsui Fudosan 3,378,420, 3,008,292| +370,127
=HREE Mitsui Fudosan 686,361 609,575 +76,786 SHABEFAVHIN-T  Mitsui Fudosan America Group 1,325,187 1,149,328 +175,859
=HABEFAUNIII—T Mitsui Fudosan America Group 596,718 602,381 -5,662 SHRBELITYIY)  Mitsui Fudosan Residential 749,700 620,000 +129,700
BWE=HAFBEIIN-T  Mitsui Fudosan UK Group 166,329 91,647 +74,682 SPCast SPCs Total 165,050 161,610 +3,440
SPC&E SPCs Total 116,090 109,963 +6,126 RE=HAEEIIN—-T  Mitsui Fudosan UK Group 140,661 70,770 +69,890
Ot HES Other and Elimination 13,131 10,971 +2,160 RRER=LIN-T Tokyo Dome Group 129,300 123,500 +5,800
ait Total 2,406,273 2,163,634 +242,638 AEBE=HABEI)N—-T  Mitsui Fudosan Taiwan Group 112,040 73,633 +38,406
HEES A [ EHFBEIL-Y7IIN—T" Mitsui Fudosan Malaysia Group 51,812 46,570 +5,242
HEIETIES R New e 5, ] Balance at End o idiari
Beginning of .. | cost Recovery Other ! FauaEs Loans to Subsidiaries - 1,556,536/ - 1,395,039 -161,496
Period Investments™ of Period

TOfth-HES Other and Elimination 159,365 189,865 -30,500

2Q, FY2023 2,163,634 399,813 -211,217 54,043 2,406,273
&ait Total 4,655,000 4,048,531 +606,469

2Q, FY2022 2,051,704 198,595 - 202,822 98,652 2,146,129
(55)U1—-A1EF) (Non-recourse Debt of Total) 691,980 676,851 +15,128

REBZECLDBEREET. 25 2 UHHAOREEF+1,46318M
Includes changes due to exchange rate fluctuations. Foreign exchange impact for the period: +146.3 billion yen

*1 FIRUGEC(E, FRUNAOLEICESIRFTRAAESEMENZSD

*1 New Investments includes increases in real property for sale gained through investments in subsidiaries

*2 FRIGELE. BERNSZESLUFRHAOEECHSER - BREEEEEMENZED

*2 New Investments includes capital expenditure and increases in tangible and intangible fixed assets
gained through investments in subsidiaries

B#/Exchange rate

WEE 2 UO4HR 144.99F/RIL (2023683086 =) BIHA 132.70M/R)L (2022412831 HES)
LEE2MUHA 182.95M/RUR  (2023%6A308K =) BIHA 160.00M/R>R (20228128318 R)
¥144.99:US$1 as of June 30, 2023, ¥132.70:US$1 as of December 31, 2022;

¥182.95:£1 as of June 30, 2023, ¥160.00:£1  as of December 31, 2022

B - \EEEEE ERMER/Tangible and Intangible Fixed Assets Main breakdown
=HABECSFBN\EN T BhitbXE—EHEERRSE | SB=HABE) I -TCHHBI55EF-LEPINOFHRILE.,
EHRBET NI -TREDENFRACHIZRERESE.

Due to New investments in "Yaesu 2-Chome Central District Project" in Mitsui Fudosan, "LalLaport TAICHUNG" in

Mitsui Fudosan Taiwan Group, foreign exchange effects at overseas subsidiaries such as Mitsui Fudosan America

Group, etc.
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Summary of2Q, FY2023 Financial Results : Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

RE - EREHS

5 Financial Results and

Corporate Information, etc.

Bifi] : M/ Unit : Millions of Yen

2Q, FY2023 | 2Q, FY2022 2Q, FY2023 | 2Q, FY2022
HEERENMA AT Profit before income taxes 208,399 162,139| |EHAEANCLBIRA Proceeds from Short-Term Debt 1,373,547 859,486
TS Depreciation 64,661 59,195| |SEHMEA R DIEFC L BZH Repayment of Short-Term Debt -1,113,709 -710,996
ERFISRUZREYS Interest and Dividend Income -4,984 -4,450| [RHEANICLBIMA Proceeds from Long-Term Debt 221,656 187,628
SIFIR Interest Expenses 34,859 21,504 | [REIEA2DRHECL D Repayment of Long-Term Debt -212,682 -108,926
BMEICKBINEES (-32%) (Gain) Loss on Equity-Method Investments -5,250 -4,915| [#EORITICLZNA Proceeds from Issuance of Bonds 240,002 117,330
BRSESIcRI =R (-328) (Gain) Loss on Step Acquisitions - 2,155| |#HBE0ERICL 3% Redemption of Bonds -60,000 -61,700
A EMEsEANES (-328) (Gain) Loss on Sales of Investment Securities -53,990 -44,027 | [RY20%ZINE Cash Dividends Paid -29,866 -31,330
FEEERVEBHEEDIMI (-(318M)  (Increase) Decrease in Trade Receivables and Contract Assets 1,648 -3,492| [EZEHRENSDINAHICLZIRA Proceeds from Share Issuance to Non-Controlling Shareholders 921 5,177
HABEOWEREE (-7 Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable -503 -9,902| [IESZEMKREADERLYBDZINGE Dividends Paid to Non-Controlling Shareholders -12,165 -9,124
IS FAREEDISRE (-2iEmm) (Increase) Decrease in Real Property for Sale -235,607 -15,157| | IR mikELOBRIREIC&B3%iH Payments for Capital Transactions with Non-controlling Shareholders -81,440 -6,265
zofth Other, net -17,513 -97,126( [I74F VA - U-AEBOERFICL 3% Repayment of Finance Lease Obligations -6,670 -5,923
et Subtotal -8,279 65,924 (AT HAOMRE (-31800) (Increase) Decrease in Treasury Stocks -11 -2,126
FEARVERMSDOZEE Cash Receipts of Interest and Dividend Income 6,214 6,076 | z0ft Other, net 300( -

FRDZILGE Cash Payments of Interest Expense -35,627 -22,195| |IAiEBNC & BFryy1-J0— Net Cash Provided by (used in) Financing Activities 319,882 233,227
EABEOZIAAR BRI (H3323h)  Income Taxes Paid or Refunded (payment) -53,323 -65,586 | | RERUVREFASHICHRIMEZH Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash Equivalents 33,519 39,279
BEEBICLZ3FryY1-J0— Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities -91,016 -15,780| [RERVREFASYOILFHE (-Limd*) Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 148,844 29,796
BERVEIMEEEEOIEICESZE  Purchase of Tangible and Intangible Fixed Assets -107,773 -242,681| | R&ERVAEFASWOMEES Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of the Period 132,310 142,682
BRERVBREEEEEDFTECLIUNA Proceeds from Sale of Tangible and Intangible Fixed Assets 1,485 4,880| [ERRAMHESHRERVASASYORMAE Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents Due to Exclusion from Consolidation | — -2,490
HERMISOIEICL3ZH Purchase of Investment Securities -48,870 -28,201| | RERVREFSMOMERKRES Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of the Period 281,155 169,987
SABMEEF O CLBUNA Proceeds from Sale of Investment Securities 71,863 46,657

BERVRIIEOEAICLIZH Payments for Lease and Guarantee Deposits -6,205 -8,597

BE&R VRSO EURICEBURA Proceeds from Collection of Lease and Guarantee Deposits 5,423 8,028

FADBERIESDBEIC LM Repayment of Deposits from Tenants -22,295 -23,800

FADBRMRAROZAILLINA Proceeds from Deposits from Tenants 26,485 34,767

BRFICEREH Payment of Loan Receivable -4,353 -8,373

BHEOEIICEZIRA Collection of Loan Receivable 3,835 4,400

EMAEOAAICLFZH Payments into Time Deposits -1 -530

EHIFASOIRICLBNA Proceeds from Withdrawal of Time Deposits - 1,733

. - N e o )

gggffﬁt#v?:ﬂﬁﬂ@ :;J;;réaosfect;fnssr;?;:ast;fnsub5|d|arles resulting in change in -28,584 -6,748

Z0fth Other, net -4,550 -8,465

HEERBICL3FrY>1-J0—- Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities -113,540 -226,930
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20245 3AHREHIE | EREESETIE (20234£11H8ALR) RE - EREHS

. . 5 Financial Results and
FY2023 : Consolidated Earnings Forecasts (Announced Nov. 8, 2023) Corporate Information, etc.

Bi{i7 : §73F/ Unit : Millions of yen

20244381 BHAFHE / FY2023 Forecast 82 | Reference
SB / Latest | HiEl/ Previous . I <EHRFHEEAT (AEFHLOER) >
et | s | coange | mwresurs
RS — e St BERRUTOZFIRNMEATIAK (20235F58108) O@HEAZET 8% FEIZRAHE
. 2,300,000 2,300,000 -l 2,269,103
SRR L RS T C o BoleZENS, HHIDEREEE T LU FOBMEELFS,
a8 Leasing 780,000 780,000 - 755,238
53R Property Sales 600,000 600,000 - 641,672
A SEZOITRAAERZRRCLD. FETEE50ME (=R
S Management 450,000 450,000 1 425 004|| ERAEELEROFALERRRCLD. FIETBES0BMA LES3, 35008
s Facility Operations 180,000 180,000 - 144,577|| FEFBEHEEFEBOWECLAIEFRZ100/8M LE152, 55042,
zoft Other 290,000 290,000 - 281,690| Mtk E(CIRE I 2 LEAFEHNZR SRIEFE2 50180 LE32,150/8M% RAE,
&8 Leasing 162,000 162,000 - 149,795
g P rty Sal -
roperty saies 146,000 146,000 145,868 <Details of Revisions to Earnings Forecast (Change from Previous Forecast)>
NAIAYDM Management 60,000 60,000 - 63,383 o . . . .
Recognizing that each level of profit below operating income is projected to exceed the
=t S Facility Operations 19,000 14,000  +5,000 - 3,690 - - inni i
earnings forecast for the full fiscal year announced at the beginning of the period on May 10,
Tt Other 2,000 2,000 - -904
2023, Mitsui Fudosan has revised its consolidated earnings forecast for the fiscal year
2HHER-HE Elimination or Corporate - 54,000 - 54,000 - - 49,047
ending March 31, 2024 as follows.
BRIz J
. 335,000 330,000 +5,000 305,405
Operating Income
HENIE Non-operating Income/Expenses - 80,000 - 85,000 +5,000 - 40,046|| Taking into consideration robust operating conditions in facility operations, operating income
boog =tz Interest Income/Expense, in Net - 75,000 - 80,000 +5,000 - 53,970|| is projected to come in at ¥335.0 billion, up ¥5.0 billion from the previous forecast.
Toft Other, in Net - 5,000 - 5,000 - 13,923(| Ordinary income is expected to total ¥255.0 billion, up ¥10.0 billion from the previous
| forecast, owing to improvements in net interest expense.
ﬁfﬂ:ﬁy Income 255,000 245,000, +10,000 265,358 9 P P
Profit attributable to owners of parent is anticipated to amount to ¥215.0 billion, up ¥5.0
Rl Extraordinary Gains/Losses 65,000 65,000 - 30,572|| Lijiion from the previous forecast.
LI GE A Income before Income Taxes 320,000 310,000, +10,000 295,930
EABE Income Taxes -101,000 - 96,000 -5,000 -92,556
LRI Profit 219,000 214,000 +5,000 203,374
ILEMHECRBIS  Profit Attributable
EL i to Non-Controlling Interests - 4,000 - 4,000 - - 6,375
FEtEREICRET 3242
Profit Attributable to Owners of the Parent 2SO AL et Mkl

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD

71



2024F3AHIREIME | ERZEETE (2023F11A8HAR)
FY2023 : Consolidated Earnings Forecasts (Announced Nov. 8, 2023)

RE - ERIFIF
5 Financial Results and
Corporate Information, etc.

m 53 EREIAY MR

Breakdown of Property Sales Segment

Bi{i7 : §73F/ Unit : Millions of yen

n 5 - BYEEEE
Tangible and Intangible Fixed Assets

Bi{i7 : §73F/ Unit : Millions of yen

BAEESE S / Latest RilE / Previous - 5[ / Latest BIE / Previous
. . 2023 11A8HAR 202345A10B4%F Bif/ Change 2023411A8AAR 202345810BA% 1#i// Change
Property Sales to Individuals (Domestic) Nov. 8, 2023 May 10, 2023 Nov. 8, 202: May 10, 2023
BN Revenues from Operations 310,000 310,000 - IR New Investments 260,000 260,000 -
hEENE Condominium Sales 275,000 275,000 = |EEEE Depreciation 130,000 130,000 -
FEDE Detached Housing Sales 35,000 35,000 -
== ErRy
BRI Operating Income 50,000 50,000 -| mERGAREE-miEE
Real Property for Sale - Advances Paid for Purchases
EHEARER OP Margin 16.1% 16.1% - 56 / Latest BilEl / Previous
202341188AA% | 2023F5A10HA% iR/ Change
ERMIT - BIMEEDES Nov. 8, 2023 May 10, 2023
Property Sales to Investors and Individuals (Overseas), etc. RIS New Investments 620,000 620,000 -
NS Revenues from Operations 290,000 290,000 - JR{TEUR Recovery of Costs 400,000 400,000 -
EEAS Operating Income 96,000 96,000 -
pe nEATEE
Total Interest-Bearing Debt
. SiE / Latest BiEl / Previous
=ESVES Revenues from Operations 600,000 600,000 - STl || SOPE e 138/ Change
Nov. 8, 2023 May 10, 2023
HEAR Operating Income 146,000 146,000 -
BHFaE Interest-Bearing Debt 4,600,000 4,450,000 +150,000
o BrORBORREZHEL. B FRECHKRASOFELZEE (FIEFR133A/N>SEFER149M/RIL)
. EWE%ﬁ%F‘& Lo B ) The forecast for the year-end balance of interest-bearing debt has been changed to take account of the current exchange
Property Sales to Individuals (Domestic Units) (F/Units)  rate situation. ( Previous Forecast : ¥133.00 : US$1 — Latest Forecast : ¥149.00 : US$ 1)
S / Latest RilE / Previous
2023f411A8AAR | 202345A10BAR 18R/ Change
Nov. 8, 2023 May 10, 2023
hEE Condominiums 3,350 3,350 -
P Detached Housing 450 450 -
At Total 3,800 3,800 =
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Summary of 2Q, FY2023 Financial Results : Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

RE - ERIFIEF
5 Financial Results and
Corporate Information, etc.

I Contingent Liabilities

In response to concerns regarding the faulty installation of foundation piles at a
condominium complex located in Yokohama and sold by Mitsui Fudosan Residential Co.,
Ltd., a consolidated subsidiary of Mitsui Fudosan, the company received a report
confirming that a portion of the piling used in construction failed to reach the necessary
depth and required bearing layer from Sumitomo Mitsui Construction Co., Ltd., the
building contractor, on April 11, 2016. Furthermore, Mitsui Fudosan Residential received a
notice from the City of Yokohama that the subject condominium complex violated the
Building Standards Law and a request that the company take all responsible measures to
address and correct the situation in line with discussions with condominium owners on
August 26, 2016.

In outlining its stance toward corrective measures including the reconstruction of the
condominium complex impacted by faulty installation as well as compensation, Mitsui
Fudosan Residential executed an agreement with the condominium association on May 8,
2016, confirming that the company would shoulder all expenses. Later, on September 19,
2016, the condominium association resolved that it would seek the complete
reconstruction of the entire condominium complex in accordance with the Act on Building
Unit Ownership, etc. This reconstruction was completed on February 25, 2021.

According to the report issued by Sumitomo Mitsui Construction, which noted that
construction records had been diverted and modified in connection with the installation of
foundation piles and that certain foundation piles failed to reach the necessary depth and
required bearing layer, the condominium complex was deemed to be in violation of the
Building Standards Law. As a result, and in accordance with the aforementioned
agreement, Mitsui Fudosan Residential has decided to seek damages including
reconstruction costs as well as expenses relating to the temporary housing of residents
during the period of construction under such remedies as tort liability and warranties
against defects from Sumitomo Mitsui Construction, as well as Hitachi High-Technologies
Corporation and Asahi Kasei Construction Materials Corporation, who installed the

foundation piles. On November 28, 2017, Mitsui Fudosan Residential filed a lawsuit against

the above three companies for damages in accordance with this reimbursement policy.
The amount claimed is approximately ¥50.5 billion as of the end of the second quarter of
the fiscal year under review.

Meanwhile, the amount of expenses incurred provisionally paid by Mitsui Fudosan
Residential up to the end of the second quarter of the fiscal year under review has been
posted under current assets on the Company’s consolidated balance sheet.

Depending on the flow of future events, any incidence of expenditure may impact the
consolidated results of the Mitsui Fudosan Group. At this stage, however, the Company is
unable to provide a reasonable estimate of any such impact.

Adoption of Specific Accounting Policies for the Quarterly
Consolidated Financial Statements

(Calculation of tax expenses)

Tax expenses are calculated by multiplying income before income taxes by a reasonably
estimated effective tax rate, after applying tax effect accounting to income before income
taxes for the consolidated fiscal year that includes the second quarter under review.

I Change in Accounting Policies

(Application of the Accounting for and Disclosure of the Issuance and Holding of
Electronically Recorded Transferrable Rights That Must Be Indicated on Securities, etc.)
Effective from the start of the first quarter of the fiscal year ending March 31, 2024,

Mitsui Fudosan has applied the Accounting for and Disclosure of the Issuance and Holding of
Electronically Recorded Transferrable Rights That Must Be Indicated on Securities, etc.
(Practical Solution No. 43 issued by the Accounting Standards Board of Japan

on August 26, 2022).Application has no impact on the consolidated financial statements for
the second quarter of the fiscal year under review.
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. . . . 5 Financial Results and
Change in Financial Segment (Effective from FY2023) Corporate Information, etc.

-The former 4 segments of "Leasing", "Property sales", "Management" and "Other" have been changed
to 5 segments of "Leasing", "Property sales", "Management", "Facility Operatinons" and "Other".
-The Facility Operations business and the Tokyo Dome business, which were previously included in the "Other" segment, have been consolidated into the "Facility Operations™

segment.
Old segments (FY2022 Results) New segments (FY2022 Results)
. Revenue Income . %1 Revenue Income
el ¥754.3bil. ¥149.1bil. Leasing ¥755.2bil. ¥149.7bil.
*1 : Includes leasing business of TOKYO DOME Corp.
Pro perty Revenue Income Property Revenue Income
Sales ¥640.6bil. ¥145.7bil. s;,ﬂes*2 ¥641.6bil. ¥145.8bil.
*2 : Includes property sales business of TOKYO DOME Corp.
Revenue Income Revenue Income
Management ¥445.9bil. ¥63.3bil. Management ¥445.9bil. ¥63.3bil.
Revenue Income Facility Revenue Income
Other ¥428.2bil. -¥4.2bil. Operations ¥144.5bil. -¥3.6bil.
New construction under Consignment ) | > Hotels and Resorts*3
Facility Operations ( | > Sports and Entertainments
To kyo Dome *3 : Includes resort business inTOKYO DOME Corp.
Other
Revenue Income
L ¥281.6bil. ~¥0.9bil.
z New construction under Consignment and Reform
Only for "refor/rﬁ/z;nd renewal business" Other*4
*4 : Includes golf course business, and other businesses of TOKYO DOME Corp., etc.
Elimination or Income Elimination or Income
Corporate -¥48.6bil. Corporate ™ -¥49.0bil.
*5 : Increase in inter-segment eliminations due to the establishment of a new financial segment
Revenue Income Revenue Income
Total  y5269.1bil.  ¥305.4bil. Total  y369.1bil.  ¥305.4bil.
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Company Data : FinancialData (Last 11 Years)

5

RE - ERFEHF
Financial Results and
Corporate Information, etc.

B HA/Millions of yen

ERE/FY 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
=ETINER Revenue from Operations 1,445,644 1,515,252 1,529,036 1,567,969 1,704,416 1,751,114 1,861,195 1,905,642 2,007,554 2,100,870 2,269,103
SR R Operating Income 148,184 172,567 186,074 202,482 232,698 245,902 262,147 280,617 203,770 244,978 305,405
EleJ:Lr;tesss RS Ordinary Income 123,066 144,587 163,373 182,521 219,607 240,341 254,106 258,510 168,865 224,940 265,358
SRR IR T 3 BRI i;‘?g;ftt”bmab'e to Owners of 59,451 76,843 100,185 117,722 131,815 155874 168,661 183,972 129,576 176,986 196,998
waE Total Assets 4,390,074 4,548,822 5,067,187 5,363,477 5,551,751 6,284,723 6,802,731 7,395,359 7,741,972 8,208,012 8,841,396
ARFS AR ENEE Real Property for Sale ! 915,222 961,449 1,031,080 1,167,745 1,334,167 1,524,863 1,630,558 1,907,839 1,930,528 2,051,704 2,163,634
A - W ETEE Tangible and Intangible 2,503,977 2,526,139 2,788,633 2,968,975 2,967,788 3,318,928 3,500,482 3,753,141 3,796,800 3,914,135 4,293,130
BATSIAE Fixed Assets
Financial BRI Capital Expenditure 72,355 148,255 273,487 207,172 173,745 440,752 390,514 379,279 565,266 272,389 386,592
S SRAT AN Depreciation 59,022 56,030 61,242 67,460 71,357 70,167 79,034 91,434 98,196 111,500 125,298
ARTaE? Interest-Bearing Debt 2,120,225 2,040,071 1,976,150 2,226,236 2,287,489 2,604,656 2,906,610 3,481,117 3,623,438 3,667,234 4,048,531
oA Shareholders' Equity 1,181,174 1,274,355 1,871,922 1,922,305 1,984,635 2,204,882 2,342,512 2,408,679 2,555,885 2,796,474 2,900,726
EEEICLZFTryS1-J0— Cash Flows from Operating Activities 99,684 189,903 30,343 32,154 227,432 30,143 216,709 87,094 187,862 271,469 297,708
s g0 XEEBCEBFrYS2-I0—  Cash Flows from Investing Activities 71,132 -44,056  -261,640  -239,719  -201,583  -365464  -388,895  -532,806  -131,035  -210,057 -422,034
Cash Flow g sesegnc k3 pys2-70—  Cash Flows from Financing Activities 7,944 -123,713 221,508 201,110 15,071 289,150 231,238 467,751 -66,565  -139,600 111,448
RERURSRASNOBRES ;:SSE:(?Z‘:_ tiaesge'fr‘foudiva'e”ts 101,588 127,337 118,960 109,966 148,546 100,708 157,682 179,472 187,723 142,682 132,310
EPS(LERMRED#ERIZ) ()  EPS (Earnings Per Share) (Yen) 67.6 87.5 103.8 119.1 133.4 157.7 171.3 188.3 134.4 184.4 207.9
IHRSEDISE BPS(1KLIDMEERE) (M)  BPS (Book-value Per Share) (Yen) 1,344.9 1,451.1 1,894.3 1,945.4 2,008.4 2,231.1 2,384.8 2,480.3 2,656.4 2,942.1  3,107.4
chrleghare AR () Cash Dividends (Yen) 22.00 22.00 25.00 30.00 34.00 40.00 44.00 44.00 44.00 55.00 62.0
FATERRTER (T HE) T#;”Obfsraff dzhoafrgaalfSSfd 881,424 881,424 991,424 991,424 991,424 991,424 991,424 979,250 965,281 959,474 948,451
ROA(%)"3 ROA(%)"> 3.66 4.07 4.10 4.14 4.59 4.58 4.44 4.18 2.84 3.31 3.86
" ROE(%)™ ROE(%)"* 5.27 6.26 6.37 6.20 6.75 7.44 7.42 7.74 5.22 6.61 6.92
Eﬁfﬁl D/ELSA(45)"™ D/E Ratio (Times) "> 1.80 1.60 1.06 1.16 1.15 1.18 1.24 1.45 1.42 1.31 1.40
e B S AR (%) Equity Ratio (%) 26.9 28.0 36.9 35.8 35.7 35.1 34.4 32.6 33.0 34.1 32.8
FOETTEE(%) Total Shareholder Return Ratio (%) 32.5 25.1 24.1 25.2 25.5 35.0 35.1 36.9 44.2 46.6 44.9

*1 BRFCARBNE = IRFCAANBNEE + (T HIBRFSAARBIE + PR ALt + §iE & /Real property for sale = Real property for sale + real property for sale in progress + land for development + advances paid for purchases

*2 BRFEE=SHEAE + NRIZEMEA S + CP + JZHHEREME + NRIGEMERILE + 1HE + NRIHE + REMEAE + NREEMEAE/Interest-bearing debt = Short-term debt + non-recourse short-term debt

+ commercial paper + bonds redeemable within one year + non-recourse bonds redeemable within one year + corporate bonds + non-recourse bonds + long-term debt + non-recourse long-term debt
*3 ROA=(E 7% + MR ) /M EBEE IR TS /ROA=(0perating income + non-operating income)/average total assets over the period

*4 ROE=FESHHEILIRE I 2LHAMFIE/ B C EAPE AR TIIKE/ROE=Profit attributable to owners of parent /average shareholders’ equity over the period
*5 D/EL>A=BFIFEE/ B EA/Debt Equity ratio=Interest-bearing debt/shareholders’ equity
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S¥#l(E. TESG Report #5482 For details, please refer to the latest ESG Report
https://www.mitsuifudosan.co.jp/esg_csr/report/ https://www.mitsuifudosan.co.jp/english/esg_csr/report/

FEE/FY EH{7/Unit 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
SBEMERAZA(GHG = o
:;BT}J%%E?CXE(’J‘() )PHEE Greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions (based on SBT standards) 1,000t-CO, 5,076 4,383 4,690 4,199 5,503
55Scopel Of these, Scope 1 1,000t-CO, 90 104 115 140 183
55Scope2 Of these, Scope 2 1,000t-CO, 395 413 363 438 457
BRiEfEE 555cope 3 Of these, Scope 3 1,000t-CO, 4,591 3,865 4,211 3,621 4,863
Environmental
Indicators ! IRLE—HEE" Energy usage MWh 1,454,755 1,488,256 1,433,237 3,653,327 3,935,352
KRR (BUKE) Water usage (intake volume)™ lléggon:?//y ¥ 5,407 5,726 5,365 11,849 14,210
KBRS (HEKE)"™ Water usage (discharge volume)"? 11(,)%%0;?/@; 5,595 5,539 4,711 10,445 12,546
BEMHHE" Waste emissions volume 2 t/tv/ir 47,271 47,188 38,080 112,375 127,369
MEHEEGERE) No. of employees (Consolidated) A/persons 19,081 20,864 23,992 24,408 24,706
S5 = HAENFEE (BiK) Of these, Mitsui Fudosan Co., Ltd. (Non-consolidated) A/persons 1,577 1,678 1,776 1,898 1,973
B R (k) Women in management positions ratio (Non-consolidated) % 3.3 4.5 5.7 6.8 7.7
LML R (BER) ™ Women in general positions ratio (Non-consolidated) % 11.0 12.5 14.3 16.5 18.0
=y
ﬁ:ﬂ::ﬁ BIAAIREVSEEL Number of paid leave days taken H/days 14.1 14.9 13.8 15.0 16.2
Resources  BRAREUSEMR(HLR) Bt (k) > Number (percentage) of persons taking childcare leave, men A/persons 27(84.4%)  25(61.0%)  28(70.0%)  38(79.2%) 59(122.9%)
Indicators (Non-consolidated) °
=13 (Bl R A (B ) )
B IRREES B (LX) it (B4K) '(\JN%:W_E;rSéﬁ(ej;ctzzt)age> of persons taking childcare leave, women AJpersons 15(100%) 10(100%) 13(100%)  20(95.2%) 22(100%)
BIRIREESEDEIFER(BK) Return rate from childcare leave (Non-consolidated) % 100 100 100 100 100
FREREZIT - AR Ry IZE2ER (BE4K) Health checkup and screening rate (Non-consolidated) % 99.5 99.8 99.5 100 100
IWA1 MEEBOECHSBIIE(BK)  Full time staff voluntary turnover rate (Non-consolidated) % 0.77 0.53 0.51 0.81 0.66

*1 ZARHESIEETFLOI5. BIMRESHOUKBREES 100 A\ EOSHHRE I 2R R0F T . SE5TEEH - 57E0RBEUFCLDEIBENZEN S 3 aTREMENHDET .
*1 Facilities owned by Mitsui Fudosan and its consolidated subsidiaries that either own properties or have 100 or more employees. Values are subject to change due to revisions to aggregation range and methods.
*2 FY2018~FY2020 : MREBEAFFRAEL TTIRILF-DFERAOSIE(CECET AR ICEDVWTRERBEOHIMMERERDFT, LIEL. — SO EIREXT.
*2 FY2018-FY2020 : In principle, the scope of the project covers facilities that are required to report based on the Law Concerning the Rational Use of Energy. However, some facilities are excluded.
*3 BUBHETEIREE . BEIWVLET,
*3 Values will be updated when finalized.
*4 FEECOBEERRY4R1BOBIBELRDET,
*4 Figures for each fiscal year are those for the beginning of the fiscal year starting April 1 of the following year.
*5 B RENKIROEUSE, 78 | REFEECERBENMELAR. 9F  ZHEECE RENARIRZEUSUI AL
*5 Percentage of persons taking leave intended for childcare.
Denominator:Number of people whose own spouse gave birth in the relevant year,Numerator: number of persons who took leave for childcare purposes in the relevant year.
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FEBEIAYMEE/Main Segment Items

lﬁﬁ'l‘ FY2012 l FY2013 l FY2014 l FY2015 l FY2016 l FY2017 l FY2018 l FY2019 l FY2020 ‘ FY2021 l FY2022 l

10{%M

AT4/Office | 286.9| 284.5| 283.4| 291.6| 298.6| 307.8| 337.7| 360.2| 369.2| 389.8| 426.9
o mse/Retail %9 148.6| 157.8| 171.0| 203.3| 221.2| 229.3| 2383 | 240.4| 208.8| 226.2| 261.3

oot R S e Bl 61| 72| 103| 141 165| 209| 27.2| 353| 449 521| 659
el 441.7| 449.6| 464.8| 509.1| 536.5| 558.1| 603.2| 636.0/ 623.0| 668.1| 754.3

A28/ Operating Income | 104.3| 109.2| 107.8| 124.1| 135.7| 138.3| 141.9| 145.8| 120.7| 129.9| 149.1

S A742/Offce SR o consoldard o 3.8 3.3 3.2 2.6 3.4 2.2 1.7 1.9 3.1 3.2 3.8

vacancy Rate  Iegge retai e matomie | 1.3 1.6 0.8 0.8 2.0 1.4 1.2 2.2 2.4 2.3 2.2

(ii) A A / Owned 00 1,662 1,550/ 1,598 1,622 1,586 1,748/ 1,969| 2,051| 1,955 1,894| 1,960
Leasing | reorconsoidated lre ) Managed vooomi| 1,199| 1,188 1,142| 1,177 1,182 1,162 1,179 1,207| 1,438 1,502| 1,491
Leased Floor Space | P / Owned oo 1,228 1,201 1,239| 1,500 1,509 1,536 1,593| 1,675 1,825 1,758 1,873
/Retail,Consolidated |g-e / 112n2ged 1,00001 505 513 493 523 559 580 600 529 533 634 651

EPREHE IR/ Revenue .| 282.5| 345.1| 298.1| 295.2| 315.6| 275.9| 285.4| 268.6| 325.3| 245.1| 270.5

S| | ool (bomestic) |#MAILE/ Operating Income =Ml 15.3| 22,7 26.7| 23.9| 30.6 31.1| 26.6] 29.6/ 40.0/ 24.0/ 39.3
“shes | | mmmmsams |WE/Revenue o9l 110.7|  64.2| 127.3| 96.2| 173.0| 223.6| 245.3| 255.4| 389.3| 398.6| 370.1
ivestors, .| &8RS/ Operating Tncome J¥on 7.7 43| 18.7| 20.5| 34.6] 51.8/ 71.4| 94.1| 78.2| 114.3| 106.3

5 #t_EF#8/Units Booked (Units) 7 | 4,956 6,557| 4,858/ 4,391 5,200/ 3,707| 3,283| 3,194 3,775 3,208/ 3,196
bosen| | oo TP [mseomeprice per nit (Hilions of yen) =sM|  47.6| 45.0 51.3| 57.7| 53.3] 66.6| 76.8 73.9| 76.8] 64.4| 73.7
(o SERE/Inventories (Units) = 223 170 83 88 321 108 141 128 150 82 55
PM (EMNEES) |Was/Revenue 09| 218.9| 225.4| 235.2| 247.1| 259.7| 263.4| 275.3| 316.2| 309.0| 321.5| 334.9

ayup| | Mansgement, cic) | MR/ Operating Income 8% 26.4| 27.8 28.5| 29.9| 32.5| 28.9 30.2| 32.7| 21.8 31.2| 37.5
Hanagement WwAMs  |'a/Revenue e | 79.0| 88.7| 825 87.4| 87.9| 90.3| 102.1| 105.2| 93.8| 107.7| 110.9
Mediation AM, etc. | ss128 / Operating Income o 15.1| 22.1| 20.8| 22.4| 21.2| 19.8| 23.2| 22.8/ 18.0/ 259 25.8

oo i 1)t~ 5&%/Number of Units for Repark (Units) & | 143,450 154,643| 166,752| 191,450 210,549 | 226,125| 245,511 | 268,771| 273,704 | 251,506| 250,515
= o M 4E/Number of Brokerages (Properties) # | 38,769 42,418 37,147| 37,811| 38,594| 40,638| 41,361| 42,770| 38,363| 41,057| 38,971
S | Mediation, etc. - [BIRSEEAA/ L moer of frofersqes for Confracted # 1,859 2,917| 2,586 2,833| 2,054| 1,682 2,217/ 2,087 2,128 1,264/ 1,339
2o | |/Revenue ~vow| 312.5| 341.8| 320.9| 332.5| 331.5| 339.5| 349.6| 324.0| 266.8| 359.4| 428.2
RSN |2tsmzs/ Operating Income s 0.4 7.2 9.2 11.8 10.9| 12.3| 10.8 2.2| -27.2| -29.6/ -4.2

* FER(E2022FEEURIOTT X MEICRDE TS . 2018FEELIFIONZDAM 170 XS MBI DWW TIE 2Ot 12T X Nl = FR— A I A NOEBEQEFEFNC LD EHUTVE T,
* The above figures are for segments prior to FY2022. Figures for the "Other" segment prior to FY2018 are calculated based on the simple sum of the figures for the "Other" segment and the "Mitsui Home" segment.

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD

77




R T—45 1 JU—-Fvry>1-JO-AERDIHERE

Company Data:Trends of Free Cash Flow Breakdown

RE - EREHS
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Cash flows from operating activities

(Excluding cash flows from acquisition and sale of real estate for sale)

(Billions of Yen)

Cash flows from investing activities
+ Cash flows from acquisition and sale
of real estate for sale

(Billions of Yen)

+400 +300
| Cash flows from operating activities Cash flows from operating activities
excluding acquisitions and sale of
real estates for sale 342 +600 | (1) Cash inflows from sales of real
+ . estate for sale (book value paid out)
+2974297 +400 o (2) Cash outflows from acquisition of
+300 +287 — B real estate for sale
[] +200 |
+247+248 Cash flows from investing activities
h +0 o (3) Cash inflows from sales of
+206 A Z '1?.’5 fixed assets
+200 G +192 M +192 200 HB4 135 —2Bh !\.
M +171 M - @ (4) Cash outflows for acquisition of
\ - )
L 15gT164 — \ / -apb "4 fixed assets
N -400 r | w | | o e,
-4 -413 / -421 (5) Cash flows from investing activities
600 F \.‘ ol [ excluding (3) and (4) above
-584
+100 | =@®= Total of (1) to (5) above
-800 r ®
-788
-1,000
+0 -1,200 *“
TN N - IR T - T X~ T, Yy SN I - - TR T - T~ R, Gy
.{19"/.09"/.09'9*"9\‘.O’o\;o’o\'.(19\'.(»0\'.(»0’?.(»61'.09’1'419’1' ’1'0~ ’19'» ’li°~ ’19’» ’1'0,» ’bo’y ’li°~, ’19’9 ’I'QN ’19'1' ’19'1' ’19'1'
| @M ¢ AR AU AR AR MR AR AR |
FY2011 FY2012 FY2013 FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022
Free Cash Flow* +23 +28 +145 -231 -207 +25 -335 -172 -445 +56 +61 -125
Cash flows from operating activities +148 +99 +189 +30 +32 +227 +30 +216 +87 +187 +271 +297
Cash flows from investing activities -124 -71 -44 -261 -239 -201 -365 -388 -532 -131 -210 -422
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I3E*H§,‘f—id)ﬁiﬁﬁﬁtt/5hareholder Composition as of March 31

m {@& A /Individuals B £REMMERS/Financial Institutions m 94 E A /Foreign Nationals Znftl/Other Companies, etc.
1 |
2023* 4 343 50.6 10.8
e O I
2022 4 373 46.9 11.6
... ' /[ |
2021 43 371" 46.0 12.6
N N O A R
2020 4% 385 47.0 10.3
[N A A
2019 410} 37:6) 47.9 10.5
- ... ! '/ '/ [ |
2018 44 351" 51.4 9.1
- ... ! !/ ! !/ /| |
2017 4%6 346 50.8 10.0
] ! /' ' '/ | |
2016 476 3347, 52.3 9.4
... !/ !/ !/ /| |

2015 510 3129 54.0 9.1
- ... ! ' ' '/ [ |

2014 457, 342 50.3 10.7
A N Y N A

2013 518 3529 47.9 10.4
.../ /' '/ [ |

2012 6Y0) 365 47.5 10.0

01;/0 16% 26% 36% 46% 56% 66% 76% 86% 96% 100%

*2023F9 AR DBREMRRLELRDFET, /This is the ratio of shareholders as of September 30, 2023.
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it BRREERR

Urban Area Redevelopment Project

REEEOES — AR R BAFE

Reconstruction of Owned Assets Standard-Type Development

(Mt BRRORHE /Overview of Urban Area Redevelopment]
7y hA—F— ¢=9 Wzt ‘ . . o
e B | i - TEAN R BETE RS, AL

C \ J=v)] - — N =2
o = < 1=F r uire

- the Company Integrally reconstruct multiple assets Acquire new business opportunities
Acquire resenved fioon held by the G through arm’s length transactions
new business opportunities eld by the Group 9 'S 1eng '
by creating bidding, etc.
neighborhoods (GE) AB,C,D = HiES. @YFEERE
as an asset owner -

Note: A, B, C, D = Land owners, building owners, etc.

FRERIO> Y MORFEAR (2£44)) /Development periods of main development projects (Reference example)

IU7 FERI oo b FhRiEith BEERFTI1-)V /Project Schedule B
Area Type Project Name Location 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 Project Periods
RRIYRYUCHEES RRE - FARAX 13.0
TOKYO MIDTOWN HIBIYA Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo ’
BARESEBE=HEIL BRRER - RRX * HiEE R RE 13.0
Nihonbashi Takashimaya Mitsui Building Chuo-ku, Tokyo Initiate study groups with other landowners '
msb Tamachi HE[ZF—>3>499-S RRHED - BX * AtLEhn 10.0
msb Tamachi Tamachi Station Tower S Minato-ku, Tokyo Take partin bidding ’
E BAAEEE =H5T— RRE- hRX * ¥E(RIE A BT 7.0
Japan Nihonbashi Muromachi Mitsui Tower Chuo-ku, Tokyo Establish preparation union ’
BEE-EHBETIIVA BHR - BEET * AfLEhn 6.0
LaLaport NAGOYA minato AQULS Nagoya, Aichi Take partin bidding ’
BEE-LBE BEREIS - AR * HHEE AR . 35
LaLaport NUMAZU Numazu, Shizuoka Initiate study groups with ’
other landowners
MFLPAats I FER-fintsh 20
MFLP Funabashi I Funabashi, Chiba '
55/\RY> 7 —R SKE-NY AAL/From bidding to operator determination * BB 4.0
BT, 8 55 Hudson Yards New York HIMEE 755, BEMRIRE/ Consultations with landowners, business reviews, Enterinto investmentagreement '
Overseas MOP&BA B&-a%h -Eﬁé’r\ St/ Promotion of design and planning *AALSM 3.0
MOP TAICHIUNG PORT Taichung City, Taiwan BT SR (BRANARI%SP)/ Construction work period (including dismantling period) ~ Take part in bidding
*BEAREG, TSI MOBE B REU R AR REL TVETD, *The project period starts from when commercialization as a company is decided to have been made.
Fo. BERSBECSVTEERROERCAIMIESLOSERA (MBRRE(CLIMmE) OBRMEEHFET. In the case of redevelopment projects, the project period also includes the time needed to draw up an agreement

(consultations by study groups, etc.) with landowners intending to bring the redevelopment to fruition.
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FREEMHF—E (EA)

List of Main Properties in Operation (Domestic)

AT14 R BERE #1,960,000n (GERE, I —-TEEWE. 2023E38KEES)

Office Buildings
mERRER 1 L1554 (20233 AKESR)

Total floor space™ Top 15 properties™ (As of March 31, 2023)
*1 : EYEERREAEIC DR IUTE R /Calculated by multiplying the total floor space of the building by our interest

*2 1 WHMEDRIRBE I DM E ISR/ Facilities in which we hold an interest

Leased floor space Aprrox. 1,960,000n1 (Consolidated, Own Properties, as of March 31, 2023)

&#/Name PRTE/Location FEPREFE(#Y) /Total Floor Space* # T /Completion AT4 ZGADAER/Main applications
HRIVRIUY FREREX = 282.000m 2007#18 EE AT FEE
Tokyo Midtown Minato-ku, Tokyo - ! Jan. 2007 Retail, Hotel, Housing
HRIVRIOCHEES HREFREEKX « 189.000m 2018%2A4 [SES
TokyoMidtown Hibiya Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo h ! Feb. 2018 Retail
BAEE =H57— HRRERRX  152.000m 2019434 [EES
Nihonbashi Muromachi Mitsui Tower Chuo-ku, Tokyo h ! Mar. 2019 Retail
ENBeIT > HEREFRARX « 145.000m 1968444 [EES
Kasumigaseki Building Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo B ! Apr. 1968 Retail
BAE=HII— BREPPRX « 134.000m 2005474 . RTI
Nihonbashi Mitsui Tower Chuo-ku, Tokyo - ! Jul. 2005 Retail, Hotel
BRIy RIID\EMN BRREPRX « 108.000m 202248H [SEN ol
Tokyo Midtown Yaesu Chuo-ku, Tokyo - ! Aug. 2022 Retail, Hotel
BAE—TBE=HEILT1>) FREPPRX = 93000 2004418 [SES
Nihonbashi 1-Chome Mitsui Building Chuo-ku, Tokyo o Jun. 2004 Retail
BR=FHCILT>) HR) | Bt « 90,0004 2012428 [EES
Yokohama Mitsui Building Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa oo Feb. 2012 Retail
BABEEE=HEILT(>) RRERRX « 84 000 2018%F6H [ZES
Nihonbashi TakashimayaMitsuiBuilding Chuo-ku, Tokyo S Jun. 2018 Retail
3> N)Fa ) -5 T— HREFHEX « 82 000 20074108 [SES
GranTokyo North Tower Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo ot Oct. 2007 Retail
=HERIBITAECILT > HREFRARX « 80 0004 2010478 _
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation Head Office Building Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo I Jul. 2010
msb Tamachi HHEJZF—-33>47-S BIREREX = 75 000 2018#5H [SEN ol
msb Tamachi Tamachi Station Towar S Minato-ku, Tokyo o May 2018 Retail, Hotel
Otemachi One#J— RREFRAERX « 57 000 20204248 [EENm eIl
Otemachi One Tower Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo S Feb. 2020 Retail, Hotel
J—KR917 FEEHETH - 48 000 20144H [SENEEE
GATE SQUARE Kashiwa-shi, Chiba e Apr. 2014 Retail, Housing
AMR=FHIPEILT 129 bEE AL « 48.000m 201448H [ZES
Sapporo Mitsui JP Building Sapporo-shi, Hokkaido e Aug. 2014 Retail
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FREENHF—E (EA)

List of Main Properties in Operation (Domestic)

[HE 515

Retail Facilities

B{ImEiE #1,873,000n (E#E. HEIN-TREWME. 2023FE3AKER)
Leased floor space Aprrox. 1,873,000ni (Consolidated,Own Properties, as of March 31, 2023)

mU—I3F) RS IESMmE EAI10MMEF (202343AKEER) /Top 10 regional facilities by shop area (As of March 31, 2023)

e
2 FRTE JEEREE (F9) R (F9) FZEEH (104%!33@?2?;3:22&5)
Name Location Shop Area No. of shops Opening date Store sales,
Billions of yen, FY2022
55(F—£TOKYO-BAY Lalaport TOKYO-BAY FEEHE™T Funabashi-shi,Chiba = 102,000 = 460 1981548 Apr. 1981 68
B5FE—-LiER LaLaport YOKOHAMA WE)IBH#AET Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa = 93,000m = 280 2007538 Mar. 2007 54
55(X—EEXPOCITY LaLaport EXPOCITY KBRAFREE Suita-shi, Osaka = 88,000m = 310 2015118 Nov. 2015 50
5EEF—¢ELTR LaLaport FUJIMI BEEELTRM  Fujimi-shi, Saitama = 80,000m = 290 2015848  Apr. 2015 49
SV-FHNET5H LAZONA Kawasaki Plaza Z=)IE)I5H Kawasaki-shi, Kanagawa = 79,000m = 330 2006%E9H  Sep. 2006 86
B55(F—¢fEE LaLaport FUKUOKA B EEET Fukuoka-Shi, Fukuoka = 73,000M = 220 2022848  Apr. 2022 -t
B5E—-EZM LaLaport TOYOSU RREIRRX Koto-ku, Tokyo = 67,000m = 210 20064108 Oct. 2006 44
BEEFE—-LBE LaLaport Numazu B R EET Numazu-shi, Shizuoka = 64,000m = 210 20195108 Oct. 2019 30
B5(F— BAIERED LalLaport AICHI TOGO BAIREED Aichi-gun, Aichi = 63,000m = 200 202098  Sep. 2020 27
55(F— R TR LaLaport SHONANHIRATSUKA #WR)IBERH  Hiratsuka-shi, Kanagawa = 60,000M = 250 20162108 Oct. 2016 31
*1 2022 Eis TYMFOz8IERR/Not disclosed as the property was completed in 2022.
m 79 by NBYEES ESEEE LAI10MF (20234E3AXKKFR) /Top 10 Outlet-type Facilities by shop area (As of March 31, 2023)
JEEH5E £
25 2 FRTE IEERERE (F9) IR (§9) FEER (10fBFIEEAT, 20224 )
Name Location Shop Area No. of shops Opening date Store sales,
Billions of yen, FY2022
MO PAREE MOP KISARAZU FEEKREEM  Kisarazu-shi, Chiba = 46,000M = 310 2012448 Apr. 2012 59
MO PSvAR)-LARE MOP JAZZ DREAM NAGASHIMA —ER&ah Kuwana-shi, Mie = 46,000M = 300 200243H Mar. 2002 54
MO P#REEE MOP SHIGA RYUO WREREEERD Gamo-gun, Shiga = 37,000m = 240 2010£78  Jul. 2010 30
MO P ALIRILE S MOP SAPPOROKITAHIROSHIMA EEILAE™  Kitahiroshima-shi,Hokkaido = 30,000m = 180 2010448 Apr. 2010 23
MO PH&EA(HAR MOP YOKOHAMA BAYSIDE #HR)|E#ET Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa = 27,000m = 170 1998%F9H  Sep. 1998 23
MO P &R MOP MAKUHARI FEETER Chiba-shi, Chiba = 23,000 = 140 20004108  Oct. 2000 19
MO PYUETHRF MOP MARINEPIA KOBE OERMET Kobe-shi, Hyogo = 23,000M = 140 19994108 Oct. 1999 14
MO PZERBAR MOP TAMA MINAMIOSAWA ERRE\EFM  Hachioji-shi, Tokyo = 21,000M » 120 20004698  Sep. 2000 17
MO P{LEH MOP SENDAI PORT =8 ISy Sendai-shi, Miyagi = 20,000m = 120 2008%9H Sep. 2008 12
MO PE%X MOP KURASHIKI FANEY=r245) Kurashiki-shi, Okayama = 20,000 = 120 20114128 Dec. 2011 11

*2 MOP==H7I Ly ~{-J/MITSUI OUTLET PARK
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List of Main Properties in Operation (Domestic)
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5 Financial Results and

Corporate Information, etc.

iehtEss

B@ErEss MERERE  #91,900,000nt (GERE. UitJ—TREWE. 2023F3AKKR)

Logistics Facilities

Operating Facilities Total Floor Space = 1,900,000ni (Consolidated,Own Properties, as of March 31, 2023)
m AEGREE EAT1094E ™ (20234E38%KK§S) /Total floor space Top 10 properties * (As of March 31, 2023)

*1 1 UMD RRE I BMEERENSR/Facilities in which we hold an interest

£Z#5/Name PR7E/Location HEBRETRE () /Total Floor Space #T /Completion TF>MBHRk/Tenant Composition
MFLPAntE 1 MFLP Funabashi I TEEMET Funabashi-shi,Chiba = 198,000m 20164F10A Oct. 2016 RIVFFF>h  Multi-tenant
MFLPfigts I MFLP Funabashi Il TEEMET Funabashi-shi,Chiba = 229,000m 20194F10A Oct. 2019 RIVFFF>h  Multi-tenant
MFLPfiat5 I MFLP Funabashill TEEMET Funabashi-shi,Chiba = 271,000m 2021468  Jun. 2021 RIVFFF>h  Multi-tenant
MFLPHE? MFLP Hino HEREIBE™ Hino-shi, Tokyo = 213,000 20155108 Oct. 2015 RIWVFFFUN  Multi-tenant
MFLP/IJ &R T MFLP Ichikawa Shiohama I FEEMIITH Ichikawa-shi,Chiba = 184,000 2022638  Mar. 2022 NIWFFFUN Multi-tenant
BRL—-IJ—NEAST TOKYO RAIL GATE EAST RRE@/IIX Shinagawa-ku, Tokyo = 174,000m 2022678 Jun. 2022 NIWFFFUE Multi-tenant
MFLPBZES I MFLP Ebina I R I|\B8EL™M Ebina-shi, Kanagawa = 122,000 2022698  Sep. 2022 NIWFFFUN Multi-tenant
MFLPREARE IR MFLP Yatomikisosaki —EBREE Kuwana-gun, Mie = 99,000mi 202338  Mar. 2023 NIWVFFFUE Multi-tenant
MFIPIIH MFIP Haneda ERIREAHX Ota-ku, Tokyo = 81,000m 201968 Jun. 2019 RIWVFFFHh  Multi-tenant
MFLPIZ) 327 MFLP Tachikawa Tachihi BRREPL)IIT Tachikawa-shi, Tokyo = 70,000m 202068  Jun. 2020 RIVFFF>N  Multi-tenant
RFIN-UY = IREIMESREL #013,000F (ER. 2023F3AKES)
Hotels and Resorts Number of rooms in operation = 13,000 (Consolidated, as of March 31, 2023)
m BAEAEURTIVIESS EIH EAI1094F (2023438 KES ) /Top 10 Lodging-focused Hotels by rooms (As of March 31, 2023)

£#5/Name FFF{E/Location =¥ (#9) /Rooms RE%/Opening Date A%—/A/Scheme
BHRR=LRTI Tokyo Dome Hotel HREDCRX Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo = 1000 2000£F68 Jun. 2000 Tih-EYMRE  Land and buildings owned
MGHISFEERAA MGH PRANA Tokyo Bay FEEBTM Urayasu-shi, Chiba = 550 2007468 Jun. 2007 2YEE Rent Building
MGHS BB/ 574 MGH Shiodome Italia-gai HRREREX Minato-ku, Tokyo = 370 20074F4H  Apr. 2007 2mats Rent Building
MGHH & H MGH Gotanda HRENGR) X Shinagawa-ku, Tokyo = 370 2018%6H  Jun. 2018 f&ith-32YMRE Leased land and own building
MGH#ES eI T 27 MGH Jingugaien Tokyo Premier RRERFEX Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo = 360 2019%118 Nov. 2019 1&ith-BYMFEHE  Leased land and own building
MGHEREETL =7 MGH Ginza Premier RREHRX Chuo-ku, Tokyo = 360 2005%E118 Nov. 2005 THh-B¥MEE  Land and buildings owned
MGHIELL MGH Okayama e L L1 R L Ly 7T Okayama-shi, Okayama = 350 2000478 Jul. 2000 THh-BYMEE  Land and buildings owned
MGHR#&BIUS MGH Kyoto Shijo REBRTREPT Kyoto-shi, Kyoto = 340 19974108 Oct. 1997 2ymats Rent Building
MGHIREERTH MGH Ginza-gochome FRREPPRX Chuo-ku, Tokyo = 330 2019498 Sep. 2019 Tih-E#BYMRE  Land and buildings owned
ILZ7 AMGHERIR Millennium MGH Tokyo FREAPRX Chuo-ku, Tokyo = 320 20144128 Dec. 2014 Eats Rent Building
*2 1 MGH==#H—7>F)l/Mitsui Garden Hotel
mERUY —b-59927VU—1E% (202343H%KMR) /Main Operating Resort and Luxualy Facilities (As of March 31, 2023)

&#5/Name FRi7E/Location =# () /Rooms B%£/Opening Date Z+—/1/Scheme
NS ZHEE Halekulani Okinawa SPHEIREIGRED Kunikami-gun, Okinawa = 360 2019478 Jul. 2019 Tih-3BYMRE  Land and buildings owned
HOTEL THE MITSUI KYOTO REBFFREDT Kyoto-shi, Kyoto » 160 20204118 Nov. 2020 Tith-ZBYMEEB  Land and buildings owned
IA=3 =XV ZARTIVERRATFHE FOUR SEASONS HOTEL TOKYO OTEMACHI  |BRIREBFLHRX  Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo = 190 20204E7H  Jul. 2020 Tih-B¥MEHE  Land and buildings owned
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mERK (202343AKIFR) /Europe and North America (As of March 31, 2023)

BffngEmEmia (¥9) FLEFE

revh BT ﬁﬁ& Total Floor Space for lease ML .
Asset Name Location or Number of Units Completion
50 HUDSON YARDS New York, US » 270,000m 20224 /2022
55 HUDSON YARDS New York, US = 118,000m 20184 /2018
1251 AVENUE OF THE AMERICAS New York, US = 215,000m 19704 /1970
WATERFRONT CORPORATE CENTER II Hoboken, US « 54,000m 20154 /2015
AT4A HOMER BUILDING Washington D.C., US = 46,000 19134 /1913
Bﬁ,fg'fnegs 1200 17TH STREET Washington D.C., US = 22,000n 20144F /2014
270 BRANAN San Francisco, US = 20,000m 20165 /2016
5 HANOVER SQUARE London, UK « 8,000m 20124 /2012
1 ANGEL COURT London, UK « 45,000m 20174 /2017
TELEVISION CENTER London, UK « 55,000m 20174 /2017
525 West 52nd New York, US = 390 F /Units 20174 /2017
B8MEE  (3-50L (4000 North Fairfax Drive) Arlington, US « 330 F /Units 20204 /2020
HRoiztiilg The Landing (22 Texas) San Francisco, US v 260 F /Units 2019%F /2019
Maizon Bethesda Maryland, US v 230 F /Units 20214 /2021

w737 (2023%3AkKEEm) /Asia (As of March 31, 2023)

7tyh ZFn PR7E [EEHEE ($9) IEEER (%) BHZE
Asset Name Location Shop Area Shops Opening Year
=RTINYN- BE L : “ : “
MITSUI OUTLET PARK TAICHUNG PORT = awan = 43,000m = 220 20185 /2018
=HT7IMNYN—S SO L : “ 2 “
MITSUI OUTLET PARK LINKOU a3 Taiwan = 45,000m = 220 20165 /2016
=HT7INYN-Y & L ; - : “
s MITSUL OUTLET PARK TAINAN o Taiwan » 34,000 » 190 20224F /2022
=17 W) P— TSI, T — L EI IR 7T e~
Retail =HTINYN=T TIPSV T-VERZES €/ L-37 Malaysia « 34,000 = 200 20154 /2015
oo gé&sutl %JFTLE gARK_KL)IGA gEPANG
—E JHy-EH 71 T~ . . _ . N
LaLaport BUKIT BINTANG CITY CENTRE NL—-27  Malaysia = 82,600m 400 20224 /2022
55E—¢ DBalE . ) -
T S HANGHAT JINOIAG i China « 55,000 » 180 20214F /2021
BAAT -3y HIBETER : .
Ed wv w
LaLa Station SHANGHAI LIANHUA ROAD HE china 16,500m % 20214 /2021
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. 5 Financial Results and
Market Trends : Office Corporate Information, etc.

#OSEDATA AR (FIIEH - EER)

Office Building Market Trend (Average Rent / Vacancy Rate) - 5 Wards of Central Tokyo f AW
F3/£F Yen/Tsubo FSER(AH) /Average rent (Left) ————  ZE=H(45H) /Vacancy rate (Right) Source: Miki Shoji (%)
25,000 10
% 200346A/Iun. 2003 o N‘ﬁ 20124E6A/Iun. 2012 /o) L9
° 8.57% \’\,\ 9.43%

20,000~ e 11111111} g1 11ITrPe I A 8
-7

15,000 e nTne e e e e e e 2008488:22,9018/8 [[TTATTTTTTITTNT OO E OO OO T T T EE T E T N T T TR T C T E T E T T 202047A8:23,0140/8% /T 6
Aug.2008:22,901 Yen/Tsubo July 2020:23,014 Yen/Tsubo -5

10,000 --mmmmm o N N -4
-3

R e e e e A Ha a4 )
-1
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03/3 04/3 05/3 06/3 07/3 08/3 09/3 10/3 11/03 12/3 13/3 14/3 15/3 16/03 17/03 18/3 19/3 20/3 21/3 22/3 23/3  23/9

Trend of Supply Volume of Large-Scale Office Buildings

within Tokyo’s 23 Wards (Calendar year) Net Absorption Trend (5 wards of Central Tokyo, Calendar year)

BAm/Million m BEAm/Million
2.5 1
BE(‘'86~'22) Fi9102Fni/E (GERERN—R) 234ELIPE F1993Hn /. GEFRERBN—R) 2.0
2.16 Past (‘86~'22) supply volume (Annual average) Forecast supply volume after ‘23 (Annual average)
1.02 million m2/year (Total floor space) 0.93 million ni/year (Total floor space)
2 - 1.5
15 36 A N B ]
1.26 '
0:46 05 - — — H H EH B B B B s B
. 1)
[ (TTTORRN U f
0.73 0.72
F 0.58 0.0
023 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
05 | 0:55 - OE" (1-9)
0.9
0.49 -0.5
0.17 0.44
0 | : T L T 1
'03 '04 '05 '06 '07 '08 '09 '10 '11 '12 '13 '14 '15 '16 '17 '18 '19 '20 '21 '22 '23 '24 '25 '26 '27 -1.0
sy . L mRIET (ZOf20X) /Uncompleted (other 20 wards) &R SEIZT— R
BH : AREV#2023.5.25 KRBT (#EBL3X) /Uncompleted (3 wards of central Tokyo) .

Source: Mori Building (As of May 25, 2023) Source: Sanko Estate

% T35%/Completed
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Market Trends : Office
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5 Financial Results and
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Results of survey*1 on corporate needs for office (23 wards of Tokyo)

I Desired areas for new renters*? (Top 10 areas)

25% r *2 Average of survey results for 2020-2022
Multiple responses allowed

approx. 350 companies responded each year

*1 Source : Mori Building Co., Ltd. "2022 Survey of Office Needs in Tokyo’s Core 23 Cities"
Target : Approximately 10,000 companies with headquarters in the 23 wards of Tokyo
(approx. 1,700 valid responses)

*3 Survey results for 2020-2022
Multiple responses allowed

IChaIIenges in creating an office environment™3 _
approx. 1,700 companies responded each year

When upgrading office environments, objectives that attracted more attention than last year included "Improve internal and
external communication,” "Convey messages to employees and visitors," "Reflect the corporate vision and culture,"
and "Improve recruitment and employee retention."

Among companies with 300 or more employees, the leading response was "Improve internal communication and
collaboration” followed by "Improve employee engagement.”
Extracted from Mori Building Co., Ltd. "2022 Survey of Office Needs in Tokyo’s Core 23 Cities"
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Market Trends : Office
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Results of survey*1 on corporate needs for office (23 wards of Tokyo)

*1 Source : Mori Building Co., Ltd. "2022 Survey of Office Needs in Tokyo’s Core 23 Cities"
Target : Approximately 10,000 companies with headquarters in the 23 wards of Tokyo
(approx. 1,700 valid responses)

ISignificance of the head office and the functions and roles required of the head office

Among companies with 300 or more employees, the leading response was

"Improve internal communication and collaboration" followed by "Improve employee engagement.”
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Extracted from Mori Building Co., Ltd. "2022 Survey of Office Needs in Tokyo’s Core 23 Cities"

*2 Survey population: companies with more than 300 employees
Multiple responses allowed
189 companies responded
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Market Trends : Retail
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SFBRIDT L SRIEXLE

Year-on-Year Change in Sales by Category

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
20.0% AN g
R
15.0% - /\ o
®,
10.0% - / \ /'\\_
] — [
5.0% /'\ . / b ¢
0.0% - - /.—T\ S— / &A\ ”6—.<._A~’.P =] -ﬁ<._-— * \/ S
. O— I~ —_——T T e A
A7, i/ ® .\::ﬁv’ So—0 \./ \e ./
-5.0% - = \ 1
o [}
-10.0% - ¢ N . ® e
—e-SCHE —o-EHE FI-32 Q\o
-15.0% General shopping centers Department stores Chain stores.\ /
-20.0% - \ °
1 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2@ 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q
* <SCHE>1Q,FY2020 : -48.8% / 1Q,FY2021:42.7% <B&IE>1Q,FY2020:-51.7% / 2Q,FY2020:-25.6% / 1Q,FY2021 : 44.9%
*<General shopping centers>1Q,FY2020 : -48.8% / 1Q,FY2021:42.7% <Department stores> 1Q,FY2020 : -51.7% / 2Q,FY2020 : -25.6% / 1Q,FY2021 : 44.9%
&H  BEERR. BRI I IR FI-CANHR
Source: Japan Department Stores Association, Japan Council of Shopping Centers, Japan Chain Stores Association
E il
BADECTHIZMIEDHERE (BtoC) (BfF)
EC Market in Japan (BtoC) (Calendar year)
+iE[
Billions of yen 9.13%
ECTiZ AR () * 1 == EC{LI(HEH)*2 8.78% : ~
20,000 Sales in EC market (Left)*1 EC ratio (Right)*2 8-08%/0
® 8.00%
6.76V
5.79% 622 )
15,000 . 79% —
5.431/. ® 6.00%
. 4.75% ()
_— 4.3.7AJ ./ | 22,745
10,000 317% 3.40% o— . 19,360 19,277 ' 4.00%
2.84% ® 16,505 -
e @ 13.774 15,135
o— o 12,797 ’
5,000 7,788 8,459 9,513 ‘ 2.00%
0 0.00%
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

anl o REEEE
Source: METI

*1 : ECTIBHIRICEMERRDE. B-EXRDEF. TIINRDHLE0

*2 1 ECERT - IO RISMRTDEFOH

*1 Scope of e-commerce market includes online ordering, services and digital

*2  Data on shift to e-commerce is for online ordering only
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BHHENEY>Y Y3 OFMEFTFHREFHLOTIIMEIE (BF)

Tokyo Metropolitan Area Condominium Market : New Units Launched and Average Price per Unit (Calendar year)

TF ) HRFETTRE (A8h) —s—EfiAE (EEE) (G#h) (FF0R. HaETELL) . E/5H
Thousand of units ) o . . Millions of yen
New units launched (Left) Average unit price: Tokyo metropolitan area (Right)
100.0 1 : : i ——n
(Figures in bracket indicate OY change) "
90.0 - - ./-/:0 . 626 62.8 - 60.0
80.0 - ﬁg 0 59.8 T (2.9%) (0.4%)
) so 50.6 m . 58.7 (1.9%) (1.7%) - 55.0
60.0 - (2.8%) ( 45.3 , @0%) 45.7 , ‘;Ss;:/o) " (9.1%)  (-0.5%) - 50.0
-5.0% - -0.
50.0 - l/.\./'\(zigL) -/56.5 44.9 40.4 45.0
| ) 35.8 35.9 371 e
40.0 46.4 43.7 44.5 44.5 45.6 31.2 s 33.6 29.6 30.0
30.0 - (10.6%) 36.4 ' - 40.0
20.0 -+
- 35.0
10.0
0.0 - 30.0
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
&Rl REERERTRR -
Source: Real Estate Economic Institute ()

(E)

BB EY> Y3 O AZN R ERTEER

Condominium Market in the Tokyo Metropolitan Area : Initial Month Contract & Unsold Inventory

FF 9
Thousand of units %
12 £ (fEh) ——HRENER (HEh) r 100.0
Inventories(Left) Initial month contract rate(Right) " 90.0
10 -+
- 80.0
- 70.0
8 .
- 60.0
6 - - 50.0
- 40.0
4 -
- 30.0
- 20.0
2 .
- 10.0
07/t 07/7 08/1 087 09/t 09/7 10/t 10/7 11/1 11/7 12/1 12/7 13/1 13/7 14/1 14/7 15/1 15/7 16/1 16/7 17/t 17/7 18/1 18/7 19/t 19/7 20/t 20/7 21/1 217 22/1 22/7 23/1 23/9

BN RBEREAR
Source: Real Estate Economic Institute
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J-REITOEES litE ([EF)

Acquisition of Assets by J-REITs (Calendar year)

+EM
Billions of yen
_ 1-3H /Jan. to Mar.
2,500 2,286
4-68 /Apr. to Jun.
2,000 - = 7-98 /ul. to Sep. 1,769 1,778
m10-128 /Oct. to Dec. 1,595 1,597 1422 1,596
1,500 1,339 ’ 1,393
1,000 |
=
- =
200 1 246 [ ] .
—
0
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
B RENEESS LIRS
Source: The Association for Real Estate Securitization
O e,
IFALIVF AT4 AFIBDDOAYFI—Y
Yield Benchmark for Offices in Prime Locations
5.0%
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———eo—, 3% 220 2.2% 2.2% 2.2% 50,
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&R BARRENERATURR
Source: Survey by Japan Real Estate Institute

TFALIVFATAA : FREXAOA - AFH], PRE B ABHX(CHIFZLESEIRE, FAREE20,0008F . EHERERES008PU £

FIEOAZFI—Y (NCFR=Z)

| BATREERFANMETHEDOEE(CHBNTA-RL T % A S e OFIEIDZIET

Offices in prime locations: Office buildings around five years old located in the Marunouchi, Otemachi, and Nihonbashi areas with total and standard floor areas of 66,000 m or more and 1,600 m or more, respectively.
Yield benchmark (on an NCF basis): Yield by use and region based on an assessment of capitalization rates by the Japan Real Estate Institute.
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5 Financial Results and
Market Trends : Hotels and Resorts Corporate Information, etc.

SEAN - BRANERTEBBOHE (BF)

Total number of foreign and Japanese guests (Calendar year)

BAANA
Million guest mghts EZKAE/\TE/EI#( .91‘)\E/\T§/E§ﬂ 595
600 - Total number of Japanese guests Total number of foreigner guests 538
504 509
465 473 492 454
a7 S o o B
413 | 21d | 33 & @ 2 -G
400 7 Eiee 331
309 309 301 317
300 1 m22mm mom p— = B
200 | o T S 432 428 438 223 429 443 o0 437
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Consumption Trends of International Visitors to Japan (Calender year)
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